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ClearOne is the leading global provider of audio
conferencing solutions. The reliability, Nlexibility and
performance of our comprehensive solutions save
organizations time and money by creating natural
environments for effective and efficient personal and
group communication. Our products enhance
collaboration, presentation, dislance communications
and multimedia applications.

In business for more than 20 years, ClearOne products
are used by thousands of organizations worldwide
from small enterprises to the Fortune 1000, as well as
domestic and international governments and
educational institutions Our customers include a
diverse group of market verlicals such as education,
enterprise, govermment/legal, healthcare, finance and
houses of worship.

ClearOne dominales the professional conferencing
space with over 50% global market share and is a
pioneer in audio conferencing technologies. We have
developed a broad portfolio of award-winning products
that benefit from our innovative leadership in areas
such as distributed echo cancellation, automatice
microphone mixing, signal routing, equalization,
automatic level control, compression, and other
advanced audio processing functions.

We are committed to providing the highest quality
hands-free audio for any environment, analog or VolP
from personal conferencing on PCs and cell phones,
to office desktop conferencing, to large professional
conferencing venues such as boardrooms, training
centers, courtrooms and auditoriums.




Dear Fellow Shareholders:

Global economic conditions, including a worldwide decline in technology spending, made
fiscal 2009 a challenging year for ClearOne. While we have and will continue to take steps to
reduce our expenses, we are seeing signs of improvement. Organizations are looking to us for
help with bringing down the high costs of travel yet remaining connected to their customers,
vendors and colleagues regardless of location.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, revenue declined to $35.7 million compared with
$38.8 million in fiscal 2008. Gross profit, which included a $2.3 million inventory write-off,
was $20.4 million, or 57% of revenue, compared with gross profit, which included a $0.1
million inventory write-off, of $22.6 million, or 58% of revenue, for the prior year.
Excluding the inventory write-offs, gross profit was $22.7 million, or 64% of revenue,
compared with fiscal 2008 gross profit of $22.7 million, or 59% of revenue. Operating
income increased to $2.8 million from $1.1 million last year. Net income, which included
income tax expense of $1.0 million, was $2.2 million, or $0.24 per diluted share. Fiscal 2008
net income, which included an income tax benefit of $3.1 million, was $5.3 million, or $0.49
per diluted share.

Our fiscal 2009 financial results reflect improved manufacturing efficiencies and lower
overall operating expenses. And, in the 2009 fourth quarter, the company recognized the
receipt of a $1.1 million insurance settlement payment. Financial results for the prior year
included the reversal of a $4.7 million valuation allowance recorded against deferred tax
assets and a $3.3 million accrual for a contingent liability associated with indemnification
agreements with two former officers.

At June 30, 2009, the company had cash, cash equivalents and marketable securities of $11.9
million and no long-term debt.

During the past year, we formed a number of strategic relationships. ClearOne is now a
certified member of the Microsoft Partner Program, which among other things provides us
with an important and strategic venue for marketing our products to other member
organizations that use Microsoft’s unified communications platform. We partnered with
Sony’s Spire Global group to bring together ClearOne’s audio conferencing with Sony’s
video conferencing capabilities. And since the end of fiscal 2009, our CHAT® 60 and CHAT
160 received Skype certification, giving Skype users access to our powerful, portable and
crystal clear speakerphones.

Critical to our success is introducing new products, updating other existing products with new
features our customers want and providing excellent partner and customer service and
support. In fiscal 2009, we commenced marketing products across our broad portfolio,
including Converge® Pro 880TA, Converge SR 1212A, Titan Articulating Arm Media Cart,
ClearOne HD Video Conferencing Solution, MAX™ [P Response Point, CHAT 70 and



CHAT 170 for Microsoft Office Communicator 2007. We also established ClearOneXpress,
a new Web-based customer service portal designed to provide distributor, dealer and end
customer partners with the ability to conduct ClearOne business at their convenience - 24
hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year.

Our company and products continue to be recognized for quality by industry experts.
ClearOne’s CHAT 170 received the 2008 Communications Solutions Product of the Year
Award from Technology Marketing Corporation (TMC), a global integrated media company,
and the 2009 Unified Communications TMC Labs Innovation Award. Our CHAT 50
received perfect scores in a review by Internet Telephony magazine, and our MAX IP
Response Point received the 2008 Product of the Year Award from the same magazine.
Fortune Small Business (FSB) magazine named ClearOne to its 2009 list of America’s fastest
growing small public companies, and one of only 30 of the fastest growing technology
companies on the FSB 100 list. And, ClearOne received the Frost & Sullivan 2008 Global
Market Leadership Award, which is given to the company that has exhibited excellence in all
areas of the market leadership process, including the identification of market challenges,
drivers and restraints, as well as strategy development and methods of addressing changing
market dynamics.

International markets continue to be fertile territory for our products. In March of this year,
we teamed with Digital China to be the exclusive distributor in China of our entire product
offering. Digital China is the largest distributor of information technology products and
services in China, and we look forward to a successful collaboration.

During the year, we added new leadership to our strong and talented senior management
team. In April, Joe Sorrentino returned to ClearOne as our executive vice president of
worldwide sales. In addition, Narsi Narayanan was named vice president of finance in July
2009, after joining the company in May as a financial consultant. Both of these executives
are eminently qualified and have extensive experience in their relevant fields.

During the early part of fiscal 2009, we announced the final results of a modified Dutch
auction tender offer, under which we repurchased approximately 1.3 million shares of
ClearOne common stock at a price of $5.00 per share for a total cost of approximately $6.8
million. The repurchase program and tender offer demonstrate our continuing confidence in
our business and represent an efficient return of capital to our shareholders.

The current economic challenges present an opportunity for ClearOne to provide our
customers with solutions that save time and money. Our products allow organizations to
lower their carbon footprints, and reduce the high costs and inconvenience of airline travel.
Driven by the acceleration of globalization, the conferencing market is evolving and the
demand for collaboration tools is growing. High audio quality remains the single most
important element of the conferencing experience, which is why ClearOne is a leading audio
conferencing player and the market leader with more than 50% share in the installed audio
market, based on the Frost and Sullivan 2009 World Installed Audio Conferencing End Points
Market Study.



Our underlying business has many bright spots. We continue to invest in product
development and are planning a number of key new product launches in fiscal 2010. We are
focused on improving our results and growing the business, with the goal of enhancing
shareholder value. Thank you for your support of ClearOne.

Sincerely,

C} i -

Zee Hakimoglu
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
October 2009
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SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report contains forward-looking statementsglefined in the Private Securities Litigation Refoftt of 1995. These statements reflect our
views with respect to future events based uporrinébion available to us at this time. These forwlaaking statements are subject to
uncertainties and other factors that could causeahresults to differ materially from these stagens. Forwardeoking statements are typica
identified by the use of the words “believe,” “ma$gould,” “will,” “should,” “expect,” “anticipate;” “estimate,” “project,” “propose,” “plan,”
“intend,” and similar words and expressions. Exasplf forward-looking statements are statementsiibscribe the proposed development,
manufacturing, and sale of our products; statentbatsdescribe our results of operations, pricnegds, the markets for our products, our
anticipated capital expenditures, our cost redactiod operational restructuring initiatives, angutatory developments; statements with re

to the nature and extent of competition we may fadhle future; statements with respect to the a@siof and need for future financing; and
statements with respect to future strategic plgoals, and objectives. Forward-looking statemergsantained in this report under “Business”
included in Item 1 of Part |, “Management’s Disdossand Analysis of Financial Condition and Resoft®©perations” and “Qualitative and
Quantitative Disclosures About Market Risk” inclade Items 7 and 7A of Part Il of this Annual Refpon Form 10-K. The forward-looking
statements are based on present circumstancesiand predictions respecting events that have catwed, that may not occur, or that may
occur with different consequences and timing thesé¢ now assumed or anticipated. Actual eventssuits may differ materially from those
discussed in the forward-looking statements asualtref various factors, including the risk factdiscussed in this report under the caption
“ltem 1A Risk Factors.” These cautionary statemamésintended to be applicable to all related fodalaoking statements wherever they
appear in this report. The cautionary statememsawed or referred to in this report should alsabnsidered in connection with any
subsequent written or oral forward-looking stateta¢hat may be issued by us or persons acting pbehalf. Any forward-looking statements
are made only as of the date of this report andsgame no obligation to update forward-lookingesteents to reflect subsequent events or
circumstances.

PART |

References in this Annual Report on Form 10-K tte&€One,” “we,” “us,” “CLRO” or “the Company” refan ClearOne Communications,
Inc., a Utah corporation, and, unless the conttheravise requires or is otherwise expressly statedubsidiaries.

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
Overview

ClearOne is a communications solutions companydeeglops and sells audio conferencing systemsedated products for audio, video and
web conferencing systems and applications. We eh@yumber one position in the global professi@nalio conferencing market with more
than 50% of the global market share. The reliahifiexibility and performance of our comprehenssgutions create a natural communicat
environment that saves organizations time and mbgegnabling more effective and efficient commutiara We develop, manufacture,
market, and service a comprehensive line of highlityuaudio conferencing products under persomdlletop, premium and professional
(installed audio) categories. We also manufactacesell media carts for audio and video conferenciWe have an established history of
product innovation and plan to continue to apply expertise in audio engineering to develop anaéhice innovative new products and
enhance our existing products. We believe the padace and reliability of our high-quality audicpucts create a natural communications
environment, which saves organizations of all stame and money by enabling more effective ancciffit communication.

Our products are used by organizations of all siaesecomplish effective group communication. Outl-@sers range from some of the world’s
largest and most prestigious companies and institsito small and medium-sized businesses, eduedtiostitutions, and government
organizations as well as individual consumers. Alkeoair products to these end-users primarily tigroa network of independent distributors
who in turn sell our products to dealers, systemegirators, and value-added resellers. We alsps®llcts on a limited basis directly to
dealers, systems integrators, value-added resedledsend-users.




ClearOne was formed as a Utah corporation in 19§8rozed under the laws of the State of Utah. Cefvsite address isww.clearone.com.
Our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports-orm 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and afmeants to such reports are available,
free of charge, on our website as soon as reasopeduiticable after we file electronically such eré&l with, or furnish it to, the SEC.

For a discussion of certain risks applicable tolmusiness, results of operations, financial pasjtand liquidity see the risk factors described in
“ltems 1A, Risk Factors” below.

Business Strategy

We currently participate in the following audio ¢erencing markets:

Market Typical Number of
Participants
*  Professional Conferencing 20-200
(Installed Audio)
. Premium Conferencin 8-30
e  Tabletop Conferencin 1-30
. Personal Conferencir 1-15

Our goal is to maintain our market leadership @ phofessional conferencing category, continuedingl on our leadership in premium
conferencing category (a category we created)fantider penetrate the tabletop conferencing andquel conferencing markets. We will
continue to improve our existing high-quality pratkiand develop new products for stand alone azcatiferencing applications or to integrate
with leading video and web conferencing systemsappdications. The principal components of ouatsigy to achieve this goal are set forth
below.

Provide a superior conferencing experiet

We have been developing audio technologies sin8& a8d believe we have established a reputatioprfsriding some of the highest qua
group audio conferencing solutions in the indust®ur proprietary audio signal processing techna@sgiincluding Distributed Ecl
Cancellation® have been the core of our professional conferenginducts and are the foundation for our new prodevelopment in oth
conferencing categories. We plan to build uponreputation of being a market leader and continygréeide the highest quality products
technologies to the customers, partners and maneterve.

Offer greater value to our customers and partners

To provide our customers and partners with audidezencing products that offer high value, we a®ised on listening to our customers and
partners and delivering products to meet their aeByg offering high quality products that are desid to solve conferencing easeuse issue
and are easy to install, configure, and maintampelieve we can provide greater value to our caste and partners and enhance business
communications and decision making.

Leverage and extend ClearOne technology leadeihipinnovatior

We continue to focus on developing cutting edgefe@mcing products and are committed to incorpoggtie latest technologies into our new
and existing product lines. Key to this effort doating emerging technologies such as Voice overmet Protocol (VolP), wideband audio,
wireless connectivity, and convergence of voice daid networks, exploring new application modetsofar premium and personal audio
conferencing technologies, and developing prodoased on internationally accepted standards andquis.




Expand and strengthen sales chant

We continue to expand and strengthen domesticrdacthiational sales channels through the additideegfdistributors and dealers that expand
beyond our traditional audio-video channels thatycaur professional conferencing products. We icorgt to direct significant sales efforts
toward channel partners who are focused on thettgband personal conferencing markets. We alstincento strengthen our presence within
the telephony reseller channel, which is best duitesell our RAV™ premium conferencing systems, X/Atabletop conference phones, and
CHAT @ personal conferencing products.

Broaden our product offering
We believe that we offer the industry’s most cortgpleudio conferencing product line, including tbhdwing:

« Professional conferencing products that are usezkétutive boardrooms, courtrooms, hospitals, ardit@riums that integrate wi
leading video and telepresence syst

« Premium conferencing products that integrate vattding video and web conferencing systems andcapiolns

« Tabletop conferencing phones used in conferenamsand office:

« Personal conferencing products that enable -free audio communications in new ways such as tirdeCs, laptops, cell phot
and handset:

We also provide a comprehensive portfolio of mexdigs that play a key role in providing equipmermtbitity and making conferencing
equipment easy to access and use. We plan to oerttifbroaden and expand our product offeringseetrthe evolving needs of our custon
and partners, address changes in the markets wentlyrserve, and effectively target new marketsoiar products.

Develop strategic partnershij

To stay on the leading edge of product and market¢ldpments, we plan to continue to identify partrveith expertise in areas strategic to our
growth objectives. We will work to develop partri@ps with leaders in markets complimentary to cosfieing who can benefit from our aut
products and technologies and through whom we ca@sa new market growth opportunities. We entaredpartnerships with Avistar,
Microsoft, Skype, Vidyo and others to offer perdornferencing products uniquely suited to thesteyns and applications.

Strengthen existing customer and partner relatigpskthrough dedicated support

We have developed outstanding technical and safgsost teams that are dedicated to providing custerand partners with the best available
service and support. We believe our technical suppaoecognized as among the best in the industdywe will continue to invest in the
necessary resources to ensure that our custonesaaimers have access to the information and sufipgy need to be successful in using our
products. We also dedicate significant resourcgsdwuiding product training to our channel partnemsldwide.

Markets and Products
Products Overviev

The performance and reliability of our high-quabiydio conferencing products enable effective dfident communication between
geographically separated businesses and orgamigdiijoconnecting them to their employees, custommtspartners. We offer a full range of
audio conferencing products including, professiamaiferencing products used in executive boardroamatrooms, hospitals, classrooms,
auditoriums, premium conferencing products thagriiaice with video and web conferencing systemsdetajp conferencing phones used in
conference rooms and offices, and personal condargmproducts that can be used with laptops andrgtbrtable devices. For each of the last
three fiscal years, our professional conferencimglpcts and tabletop conference phones have tagath&ibuted in excess of 85 percent of
our consolidated revenue. Our audio conferencinguywts feature our proprietary Distributed Echo ¢gdlation® and noise cancellation
technologies to enhance communication during aeente call by eliminating echo and backgroundend#ost of our products also feature
proprietary audio processing technologies suctdaptave modeling and first-microphone priority, wihicombine to deliver clear, crisp and
full-duplex audio. These technologies enable n&tumd fatigue-free communication between distanfeeencing participants.




We believe the principal drivers of demand for autbnferencing products are the following:

« Availability of easy-to-use conferencing systemd applications
« Voice quality of audio conferencing systems as camg to the quality of telephone handset speakegsho
« Expansion of global, regional, and local corpoeateerprises

Other factors that we expect to have a signifigapact on the demand for audio conferencing sysiaoigde the following:

« Availability of affordable audio conferencing saburts for small businesses and home offices

« Growth of distance learning and corporate trairpragrams

« Increasing adoption of teleworkit

« Decreases in travel due to cost and carbon fodtpoinsideration

« Transition to the Internet Protocol (IP) networrfr the traditional public switched telephone net@STN) and the deployment
VolIP application

We expect these growth factors to be offset byctlicempetition from highkend telephone handset speakerphones, new andhgxistnpetitor:
in the audio conferencing market, the technologrc#tility of IP-based products, and continuedsgrges on enterprises to reduce spending.

Professional Audio Conferencing Products

We enjoy the number one position in the global ggefonal audio conferencing market with more tha# 5f the global market share. We
have been developing high-end, professional confémg products since 1991 and believe we have lgsttald strong brand recognition for
these products worldwide. Our professional confeirenproducts include the Converge® Pro, XAP® at¥&rge 560/590 product lines. The
Converge SR 1212 product features similar technesognd is used for sound reinforcement application

The Converge Pro product line, which replaced theufar XAP® series of audio conferencing systemads$ our professionally installed audio
products line of product offerings. The Converge s&ries delivers a significant feature set antbpmance improvements including
unprecedented proprietary acoustical echo canigellatoise cancellation, full duplex performanceh@hced management capabilities, and
simplified configuration utilities. We continue éxpand the Converge Pro product line with the &fdibf the Converge 880T and 880TA
products which consolidates the functionality ofeardio amplifier and telephone interface into glrproduct. These products offer easier
installation and increased features to our custeraed partners. The Converge SR 1212 is a diga#iixmixer that provides advanced audio
processing, microphone mixing, and routing for sbrginforcement. This product line was also expdnalith the addition of the Converge SR
1212A which integrates a 4 channel audio amplifier, proprietary DARE® feedback eliminator and iatly leading expandability with the
features of the Converge SR1212 into a single griodinese products are comprehensive audio progesgstems designed to excel in the
most demanding acoustical environments and roatimgigurations. These products are also used fegiating high-quality audio with video
and web conferencing systems.

In response to our customers’ and partners’ needrfifessional audio solutions that would fit thedbetary requirements for mid-sized
conference rooms, the Converge 560 and Convergefa@@ssional conferencing products were desigihkdse products are positioned
between our professional and premium conferencindyzt lines both in terms of functionality andaai and are an excellent fit for rooms
requiring customized microphone (up to nine miciads) and speaker configurations along with coiivigcto leading video and web
conferencing systems and applications.

In June 2008, we announced the introduction ofrivealels of Converge Amplifiers, PA2250 and PA416mwever, for operational and
strategic reasons, the products were discontinued.

We also offer a Tabletop Controller for the ConeeRyo and XAP product lines. This affordable solutjives users the ability to easily start
and navigate an audio conference without the neetbéich panel control systems, which can be expensomplex, or intimidating to users.
The dial pad on the controller resembles a teleph@ypad for instant familiarity and users can diabnference call as easily as dialing a
telephone. The Tabletop Controller can be signitiiyadess expensive than touch-screen panel cosysiems, which require considerable
integration and programming time and costs.




Frost and Sullivan, a leading global research amdwalting group, awarded us their Product Linet8gya Award for both 2007 and 2006. This
award is presented each year to a company thatédmsnstrated the most insight into customer needgeoduct demands within their
industry, and has optimized its product line byeleging products with the various price, perfornegr@nd feature points required by the
market.

In November 2008, Frost and Sullivan awarded us 28 Global Market Leadership Award. This awardiven to the company that has
exhibited excellence in all areas of the markedéeship process, including the identification ofrked challenges, drivers and restraints, as
as strategy development and methods of addreskamging market dynamics. Frost & Sullivan noted ti@arOne not only has the largest
market share in the installed audio segment, bsilsd put into practice growth and implementasiategies to a degree well above most of
their competitors. We were recognized for our abith expand our market share, integrate new tdolgies into our portfolio of products, and
maintain market-leading pricing.

Premium Conferencing Products

RAV audio conferencing product is a complete, duthe-box system that includes an audio mixer, Bokridspeakers, microphones, and a
control device that can be either wired or wireld$se RAV product uniquely combines the sound dqualf a professionally installed audio
system with the simplicity of a conference phone ean be easily connected to rich-media devices) as video or web conferencing systems,
to deliver enhanced audio performance. RAV is atiighlly positioned between our professional abtetap conferencing products in price
and functionality, and fills an important audio éemencing solution requiring integration of qual&ydio with leading video and web
conferencing systems and applications. RAV offeasmiynpowerful audio processing technologies frommofessional conferencing products
without the need for professional installation @ndgramming.

Tabletop Conferencing Phones

MAX line of tabletop conferencing phones utilizeamy of the high-end echo cancellation, noise céetoeh, and audio processing
technologies found in our professional audio carieing products.

MAX product line is comprised of the following pnact families: the MAX® EX and MAXAttach™; MAX Wirass and MAXAttach
Wireless; and MAX IP™ and MAXAttach IP™ tabletopnderencing phones. MAX Wireless was the industfy® wireless conferencing
phone. Designed for use in executive offices orlsoaaference rooms with multiple participants, MAXireless can be moved from room to
room within 150 feet of its base station. MAXAttadlireless was the industry’s first and remainsdhly dual-phone, completely wireless
solution. This system gives customers tremendaxdbility in covering larger conference room areas.

The MAX EX and MAXAttach wired phones feature aduistry-first unique capability — instead of justlady extension microphones for use
in larger rooms, the conference phones can be daaiyned together, up to a total of four phoness Phovides even distribution of
microphones, loudspeakers, and controls for bettend quality and improved user access in mediular¢® conference rooms. In addition,
MAXAttach wired versions can be used separatelymthey are not daisy-chained together.

The MAX IP and MAXAttach IP are VolP tabletop cordace phones which are based on the industry-sé®1B signaling protocol. These
phones can also be daisy-chained together, upaialeof four phones providing outstanding room aodtrol coverage that other VolP
conference phones on the market cannot match.

Our latest addition to the MAX family is MAX IP Resnse Point. Response Point is an innovative rrem@ system from Microsoft® that
utilizes voice recognition technology to createsasy to use experience for small business usefeX @ Response Point is the first and only
conference phone for the response point phonemystenging high performance audio to small busine®AX IP Response Point contains
HDConference™, our suite of high-performance ayaressing technologies and provides the abilityatisy-chain up to four phones
together. In January 2009, Internet Telephony miagaecognized MAX IP Response Point as a reciméits 2008 Product of the Year
Award.




Personal Conferencing Products

CHAT™ line of conferencing speaker phones deliwenstrademark crystal-clear fulluplex audio performance, and can be used in atyaof
applications with a wide number of devices inclggihe following:

PCs & Macs VolIP telephony applications such as Skype; Pomuaio instant messaging (IM) applications like Yaho
MSN, Google, etc.; enterprise softphones; audiav@l-based videoconferencing applications; ganrimgsic
playback

Cell phones Connects to the 2.5mm headset jack of many cethehdor hanc-free, full-duplex audio conferencir

Telephone:! Connects to the headset jack (certain phone mofielfand-free, fullduplex audio conferencir

iPods & MP3 player For full-bandwidth audio playbac

Desktop video conferencing For hands-free, full-duplex audio conferencing

systems

CHAT 50 attracted significant media coverage amsiaan many recognitions since its introduction udéhg, PC Magazine’s Editors’ Choice
Award in March 2006 and Portable Computer Magazisst for Business Products Award for 2007.

CHAT 150 offers many of the same connectivity opgi@as CHAT 50, but features three microphonedanger form factor for use by a larger
number of participants compared to CHAT 50. Custaninave the ability to add a high-quality, fdilplex speaker phone to their handsets
still retain the full functionality that comes witbday’s handsets, including access to compangtding voicemail access, audio bridge
functions, etc. CHAT 150 makes it possible to idtroe quality conferencing capability without theddor extending an additional analog
PBX line.

During 2009 CHAT 170 and CHAT 70 was introducediltdhe needs for a hands-free speakerphone fdividuals using Microsoft's unified
communications platform, Office Communications $er2007. CHAT 70 is similar to CHAT 50 with singt@crophone, while CHAT 170 has
three microphones like CHAT 150. CHAT 70 and CHA/DWtilizes technologies shared by CHAT 50 and CHAD including
HDConference and full duplex audio technologiesATH O and CHAT 170 are the perfect audio periptsefat greatly enhanced collaborat
through unified communication. True to their plugdeplay capability, CHAT 70 and CHAT 170 requiredrivers to be installed and plugs
into a USB port - enabling all incoming Office Comnicator calls to ring on the CHAT 70 or CHAT 1T0.the short period since its
introduction, CHAT 170 has already gained industigie recognition and media awards.

CHAT 60 and CHAT 160 were introduced after JuneZ8@9 to support Skype users.

Our personal conferencing products have becomelg@owith large enterprises and organizations. Wered into partnerships with Avistar,
Microsoft, Skype, Vidyo and others to offer perdarnferencing products uniquely suited to thesteyns and applications for their enterprise
users and consumers.

Other Products

We complement our audio conferencing products wiitrophones, media carts for audio and video cemfging. Our wide selection of wood,
metal, and laminate media carts features audiovisuts; plasma screen carts and video conferergans.

We expanded our Titan media carts line with thaMirticulating Arm Dual Plasma Cart in June 200%is innovative product features an
articulating plasma mounting system that foldsrttamitor support arms for angle viewing, transp@statind storage. Once folded the cart will
fit into standard elevators or through standardndlags while accommodating most Plasma or LCD digpl#p to 50”.




The latest addition to the media cart product itnthe The ClearPresence Dual Media Cart. It accodates two 42" to 50" flat screen
monitors for video and audio conferencing systefhg ClearPresence media cart is designed for stremgl reliability and constructed of st
with a high gloss black finish and stainless séeeknts. Included are two universal mounts forstaeen monitors and an adjustable mount for
a high definition videoconferencing camera. Thea@Peesence Dual Media Cart is ideal for corporageting rooms, courtrooms, training
rooms, and video conferencing rooms.

Marketing and Sales

We primarily use a two-tier channel model, throwgtich we sell our products directly to a worldwidetwork of independent audiovisual,
information technology, and telecommunicationsriistors, who then sell our products to independgstems integrators, dealers, and value-
added resellers, who in turn work directly with #redusers of our products for product fulfillment amgtallation. We also sell our products

a limited basis directly to certain dealers, systémegrators, value-added resellers, and end-users

In fiscal 2009, approximately $24.2 million, or p8rcent, of our total product sales were generatéte United States and product sales of
approximately $11.5 million, or 32 percent, weragrated outside the United States. Revenue frokugtcsales to customers outside of the
United States accounted for approximately 30 perokaur total product sales from continuing opienad for fiscal 2008. We sell our products
in more than 70 countries worldwide. We anticiphtz the portion of our total product revenue frioernational sales will continue to
increase as we further enhance our focus on demgloew products, establishing new channel partrsémsngthening our presence in key
growth areas, complying with regional environmemégjulatory standards, and improving product laegion with country-specific product
documentation and marketing materials.

Distributors

We sell our products directly to approximately Hi§tributors throughout the world. Distributors plise our products at a discount from list
price and resell them on a non-exclusive basiadependent systems integrators, dealers, and adlled resellers. Our distributors maintain
their own inventory and accounts receivable andegeaired to provide technical and non-technicalpsut for our products to the next level of
distribution participants. We work with our distuiors to establish appropriate inventory stockiegls. We also work with our distributors to
maintain relationships with our existing systemsgmators, dealers, and value-added resellers.

Independent Integrators, Dealers, and Resell

Our distributors sell our products worldwide to eppmately 1,000 independent system integratotspteny value-added resellers, IT value-
added resellers, and PC dealers on a non-exclbasis. While dealers, resellers, and system intexgrall sell our products directly to the end-
users, system integrators typically add significaaitie to each sale by combining our products witiducts from other manufacturers as part
of an integrated system solution. Dealers and vaticed resellers usually purchase our products ffistributors and may bundle our products
with products from other manufacturers for resalthe end-user. We maintain close working relatigqpswith our reseller partners and offer
them education and training on all of our products.

Marketing

Much of our marketing effort is conducted in congtion with our channel partners, who provide legeréor us in reaching existing and
prospective customers worldwide. We also regulatignd industry forums and exhibit our productsiattiple regional and international trade
shows, often with our channel partners. These tshdevs provide exposure for our brand and prodociswide audience.

In addition to advertising our products in popyablications serving the conferencing industry,al@ conduct public relations initiatives to
get press coverage and product reviews in indastdynon-industry publications alike.




Customers

We do not believe that any end-user accounted @werthan 10 percent of our total revenue duringafi009 or 2008. In fiscal 2009, revenues
included sales to three distributors that represkapproximately 58 percent of total revenue. Eddhese three distributors, NewComm
Distributing, Starin Marketing and VSO Marketingcaunted for more than 10 percent of consolidagedmue. As discussed above, these
distributors facilitate product sales to a largenber of independent systems integrators, dealedsyalue-added resellers and subsequently to
their end-users. The loss of one or more distritsutould reduce revenue and have a material ade&fess on our business and results of
operations. As of June 30, 2009, our shipped ormierghich we had not recognized revenue were $4libmand our backlog of unshipped
orders was $381,000.

Competition

The conferencing products market is characterizeitiiense competition and rapidly evolving techigyloWe compete with businesses having
substantially greater financial, research and prbdavelopment, manufacturing, marketing, and otesources. If we are not able to
continually design, manufacture, and successfullyket new or enhanced products or services thatamgparable or superior to those provi
by our competitors and at comparable or betteleprisve could experience pricing pressures and eedsales, gross profit margins, profits,
market share, each of which could have a matergaliserse effect on our business.

Our competitors vary within each product categivig believe we are able to differentiate ourselvebstaerefore successfully compete as a
result of the high audio quality of our productsuking from our proprietary audio signal procegdiechnologies, technical and channel
support services, and the strength of our brand.
We believe the principal factors driving sales threfollowing:

« Quality and functionality of the products

« Broad and deep channel partnersti

«» Established history of successful world-wide irlatédns for diverse vertical markets

« Brand name recognition

« Quality of customer and partner support, .

« Effective sales and marketing communication
In the professional audio conferencing systemssanthd reinforcement markets, our main competitechide Biamp Systems, Harman
International, Lectrosonics, Peavey, Polycom, amar&and their OEM partners, with several other games potentially poised to enter the
market. We have been enjoying the number one pasitithe global professional audio conferencingkagwith more than 50% of the global
market share. We uniquely contributed to the psifeml conferencing market with the introductiortted Audio Perfect (“AP”) product line a
number of years ago, followed by the XAP and rdganmith the introduction of Converge Pro. We bekene continue to enjoy a strong

reputation with the system integrators and audsoafi consultants.

We believe we created a new audio conferencingjoagewith the introduction of the RAV platform, wdfi we call premium conferencing.
RAV is a unique product with capabilities we do betieve can be found on any other competing system

In the tabletop conferencing market, our primargnpetitors are Aethra, Konftel, LifeSize, Panas@md Polycom and their OEM partners.
believe MAX products are competitive due to stratgmicing, unique ability to attach or daisy chaiultiple phones together and proprietary
digital signal processing technologies, which whelve are the most advanced in the industry.




The personal conferencing market has seen a nushlbew entrants. Our primary competitors in thespaal conferencing market are
Actiontec, logear, mVox, Phoenix Audio and Polycamd their OEM partners. We believe that our CHAifg of products offer unique
advantages in their superior audio performancetlagid abilities to connect to multiple devices f@riety of applications.

Our media carts compete primarily with the produdtdccuwood, Comlink, and Video Furniture Interioatl.

In each of the markets in which we compete, manmyuofcompetitors may have access to greater fiagriechnical, manufacturing, and
marketing resources, and as a result they may mespore quickly or effectively to new technologéesl changes in customer preferences. We
cannot provide assurance that we will continuectmpete effectively in the markets we serve.

Regulatory Environment

Regulations regarding the materials used in matwfag, the process of disposing of electronic pment and the efficient use of energy
require additional time to obtain regulatory apgiswf new products in international markets. Stegulations may impact our ability to
expand our sales in a timely and cost-effectivemeamand as a result our business could be harmed.

Sources and Availability of Raw Materials

We manufacture our products through contract manuifars, who are generally responsible to sourdepancure required raw materials and
components. Most of the components that our contnaniufacturers require for manufacturing our patslare readily available from a
number of sources. We continually work with our ttaot manufacturers to seek alternative sourcealf@ur components and raw materials
requirements to ensure higher quality and bettemg. Contract manufacturers and their vendorgjaified by Corporate Quality Assuran
We work with our contract manufacturers to ensaxe materials and components conform to specifinatio

Seasonality

Our audio conferencing products revenue has histyibeen strongest during the second and fourétitgrs though the variations between the
guarters are not consistently significant. Therre ls&a no assurance that any historic sales patiéinsontinue and, as a result, sales for any
prior quarter are not necessarily indicative ofshées to be expected in any future quarter.

Product Development

We are committed to research and product developarehview our continued investment in researchmonduct development as a key
ingredient to our long-term business success. Esgarch and product development expenditures vpereximately $7.5 million in fiscal
2009 and $7.1 million in fiscal 2008.

Our core competencies in research and product ofewvednt include many audio technologies, includaigghone echo cancellation, acoustic
echo cancellation, and noise cancellation usinguaded digital signal processing technology. We hisee expertise in wireless technologies,
VolP, and software and network application develeptmWe believe that ongoing development of oue ¢echnological competencies is vital
to develop new products and to enhance existindymts.

Manufacturing

Currently, all of our products are manufacturedtigd-party manufacturers. Our primary contract ofanturers are Idea Chip Technologies,
Inovar and Flextronics.

Intellectual Property and Other Proprietary Rights
We believe that our success depends in part oallity to protect our proprietary rights. We ra&g a combination of patent, copyright,

trademark, and trade secret laws and confidentiaiiteements and processes to protect our progriégdts. The laws of foreign countries
may not protect our intellectual property to thmeadegree as the laws of the United States.




We generally require our employees, customerspatehtial distribution participants to enter intinfidentiality and non-disclosure
agreements before we disclose any confidentialcasfeur technology, services, or business. Iritamd our employees are required to assign
to us any proprietary information, inventions, ther technology created during the term of theipliyment with us. However, these
precautions may not be sufficient to protect usnfraisappropriation or infringement of our intellgak property.

We currently have about 30 patents that are isqesajing, or applied for that cover conferencingdpicts and technologies. The expiration
dates of issued patents range from 2018 to 20251&éke15 registered trademarks and have also apfaieregistration for 10 trademarks.
Registered trademarks include ClearOne, XAP, MAXc#Mic, Audio Perfect, Distributed Echo CancellatiGentner, and others. We have
also filed for trademarks for RAV, Converge, Claatd others. We have received or filed for registe@pyrights of certain of our source code
for acoustic echo cancellation and other relateticasignal processing algorithms.

Employees

As of June 30, 2009, we had 103 full-time employ@dshese employees, 84 were located in our SalelCity office, 13 in other U.S.
locations, two in the United Kingdom and four inidsNone of our employees are subject to a colledtiargaining agreement and we believe
our relationship with our employees is good. Weasnally hire contractors with specific skillsé meet our operational needs.

Dispositions

During fiscal 2005, we sold our Canadian audiovigu®gration services business to 6351352 Canacladuring fiscal 2006, we sold our
document and educational camera product line teA&fision Manufacturing Co. Inc.
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Investors should carefully consider the risks déssat below. The risks described below are not thlg ones we face and there are risks

we are not presently aware of or that we currebieve are immaterial that may also impair our iness operations. Any of these risks could
harm our business. The trading price of our commstoek could decline significantly due to any okthesks, and investors may lose all or |

of their investment. In assessing these risksstove should also refer to the other informatiomi@ined or incorporated by reference in this
Annual Report on Form -K, including our June 30, 2009 consolidated finahstatements and related notes.

Risks Relating to Our Busines

We face intense competition in all markets for praducts and services; our operating results wdldrversely affected if we cannot compete
effectively against other companies.

The markets for our products and services are cteiaed by intense competition and pricing press@and rapid technological change. We
compete with businesses having substantially gréatncial, research and product development, rfzenturing, marketing, and other
resources. If we are not able to continually desiganufacture, and successfully introduce new baeoed products or services that are
comparable or superior to those provided by ourpmtitors and at comparable or better prices, wédoaxperience pricing pressures and
reduced sales, gross profit margins, profits, aadket share, each of which could have a materéaliyerse effect on our business.

Difficulties in estimating customer demand in ouwgucts segment could harm our profit marg

Orders from our distributors and other distributparticipants are based on demand from end-useyspéctive end-user demand is difficult to
measure. This means that our revenue during acgl figiarter could be adversely impacted by low es&-demand, which could in turn
negatively affect orders we receive from distribatand dealers. Our expectations for both shod-lamgterm future net revenues are base
our own estimates of future demand.

Revenue for any particular time period is diffictdtpredict with any degree of certainty. We tyflicahip products within a short time after
receive an order; consequently, unshipped baclkdaglot historically been a good indicator of futteeenue. We believe that the level of
backlog is dependent in part on our ability to é@s revenue mix and plan our manufacturing aconghdi A significant portion of our
customers’ orders are received during the last mofthe quarter. We budget the amount of our egpgibased on our revenue estimates. If
our estimates of sales are not accurate and weierpe unforeseen variability in our revenue anérafing results, we may be unable to adjust
our expense levels accordingly and our gross paofit results of operations will be adversely a#fdcHigher inventory levels or stock
shortages may also result from difficulties in mstiing customer demand.

Our sales depend to a certain extent on governifugiing and regulation.

In the audio conferencing products market, themaeegenerated from sales of our audio conferemmiaducts for distance learning and
courtroom facilities depend on government fundihgthe event government funding for such initiaswas reduced or became unavailable,
our sales could be negatively impacted. Additignatiany of our products are subject to governmeegglilations. New regulations could
significantly impact sales in an adverse manner.

Environmental laws and regulations subject us taumber of risks and could result in significanttsosnd impact on revent

Regulations regarding the materials used in matwfiag, the process of disposing of electronic pmént and the efficient use of energy

require additional time to obtain regulatory apgiswf new products in international markets. Stegulations may impact our ability to
expand our sales in a timely and cost-effectivemeamand as a result our business could be harmed.
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Product development delays or defects could hamtompetitive position and reduce our rever

We have, in the past, and may again experiencenitad difficulties and delays with the developmantl introduction of new products. Many
of the products we develop contain sophisticateticamplicated circuitry, software and componemnts] atilize manufacturing techniques
involving new technologies. Potential difficultissthe development process that could be expertehgaus include difficulty in the following:

« meeting required specifications and regulatorydziaahs;

« meeting market expectations for performar

« hiring and keeping a sufficient number of skillezlsdlopers

« Obtaining prototype products at anticipated costle

« having the ability to identify problems or produletfects in the development cycle; ¢
« achieving necessary manufacturing efficiencies.

Once new products reach the market, they may hefexts$, or may be met by unanticipated new competitroducts, which could adversely
affect market acceptance of these products andepuitation. If we are not able to manage and mirensuch potential difficulties, our busin
and results of operations could be negatively &dfiec

Our profitability may be adversely affected by oantinuing dependence on our distribution channels.

We market our products primarily through a netwefklistributors who in turn sell our products ts®ms integrators, dealers, and value-
added resellers. All of our agreements with suslridutors and other distribution participants moa-exclusive, terminable at will by either
party, and generally short-term. No assurance$eagiven that any or all such distributors or ottistribution participants will continue their
relationship with us. Distributors and to a lesseient systems integrators, dealers, and valuedaddellers cannot easily be replaced and the
loss of revenues and our inability to reduce expens compensate for the loss of revenue couldraelyeaffect our net revenue and profit
margins.

Although we rely on our distribution channels tdl ser products, our distributors and other digitibn participants are not obligated to devote
any specified amount of time, resources, or effarthe marketing of our products or to sell a #ipgt number of our products. There are no
prohibitions on distributors or other resellerseoifig products that are competitive with our pradwamd some do offer competitive products.
The support of our products by distributors anceottistribution participants may depend on the cetitipe strength of our products and the
price incentives we offer for their support. If alistributors and other distribution participants aot committed to our products, our revenue
and profit margins may be adversely affected.

Additionally, we offer our distributors price pratéon on their inventory of our products. If we veg the list price of our products, we will
compensate our distributors for the respective peteithat remain in their inventory on the dateghiee adjustment becomes effective
provided that they have taken delivery of the patslwithin the last 35 days. Our net revenue anfitpnargins could adversely be affected if
we reduce product prices significantly or distridmsthappen to have significant inventory on-hanthefaffected product at the time of a price
reduction. Further, if we do not have sufficiensltaesources to compensate distributors on tertisdagziory to them or us, our price protect
obligations may prevent us from reacting quicklcempetitive market conditions.

Reporting of channel inventory by distributc

We defer recognition of revenue from product sédedistributors until the return privilege has exgol, which approximates when product is
sold-through to customers of our distributors. Walgate, at each quartend, the inventory in the channel through inforomfprovided by ot
distributors. We use this information to determiine amount of inventory in the channel, and the@mate revenue and cost of goods sold
associated with those channel products. We canraragtee that the third party data, as reportethatrour assumptions and judgments
regarding total channel inventory revenue and ebgbods sold will be accurate. We periodically iaadimited number of distributors.
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We depend on an outsourced manufacturing strategy.

We outsource the manufacture of all of our prodtmthirdparty manufacturers located in both the U.S. and.Aéany of these manufactur
experience difficulties in obtaining sufficient gligs of components, component prices significaaigeed anticipated costs, an interruption in
their operations, or otherwise suffer capacity t@msts, we would experience a delay in shippirgsthproducts which would have a negative
impact on our revenue. Should there be any disyopti services due to natural disaster, econompobtical difficulties, quarantines,
transportation restrictions, acts of terror, orentrestrictions associated with infectious diseasesther similar events, or any other reason,
such disruption would have a material adverse effe@ur business. Operating in the internationgirenment exposes us to certain inherent
risks, including unexpected changes in regulatequirements and tariffs, and potentially advergectmsequences, which could materially
affect our results of operations. Currently, weéhae second source of manufacturing for a portfasuo products.

The cost of delivered product from our contract afanturers is a direct function of their abilityliay components at a competitive price ar
realize efficiencies and economies of scale witheir overall business structure. If they are unsasful in driving efficient cost models, our
delivered costs could rise, affecting our profitipand ability to compete. In addition, if thertoact manufacturers are unable to achieve
greater operational efficiencies, delivery scheslfite new product development and current prodabvery could be negatively impacted.

Product obsolescence could harm demand for ouryetsdand could adversely affect our revenue andesults of operations

Our industry is subject to technological innovasighat could render existing technologies in omdpcts obsolete and thereby decrease m
demand for such products. If any of our productobee slow-moving or obsolete and the recorded vafwair inventory is greater than its
market value, we will be required to write down tleue of our inventory to its fair market valuehish would adversely affect our results of
operations. In limited circumstances, we are reglio purchase components that our outsourced @etvérs use to produce and assemble
our products. Should technological innovations egritiese components obsolete, we will be requoetrite down the value of this inventory,
which could adversely affect our results of operadi

If we are unable to protect our intellectual properights or have insufficient proprietary rightsur business would be materially impair

We currently rely primarily on a combination ofdeasecrets, copyrights, trademarks, patents, gapemiding, and nondisclosure agreements tc
establish and protect our proprietary rights in praducts. No assurances can be given that othnsovindependently develop similar
technologies, or duplicate or design around aspdaisr technology. In addition, we cannot assheg any patent or registered trademark
owned by us will not be invalidated, circumventedallenged, or that the rights granted hereundéprovide competitive advantages to us.
Litigation may be necessary to enforce our intéllacproperty rights. We believe our products atigeoproprietary rights do not infringe upon
any proprietary rights of third parties; howeveg gannot assure that third parties will not adgaéiihgement claims in the future. Our industry
is characterized by vigorous protection of intellet property rights. Such claims and the resullitigation are expensive and could divert our
attention, regardless of the merit of such claimghe event of a claim, we might be required ¢etlise third-party technology or redesign our
products, which may not be possible or economidalhgible.

We currently hold only a limited number of paterite.the extent that we have patentable technologwhich we have not filed patent
applications, others may be able to use such téohyor even gain priority over us by patentingtstechnology themselves.

International sales account for a significant portiof our net revenue and risks inherent in intéioreal sales could harm our busine

International sales represent a significant portibaur total product revenue. We anticipate thatgortion of our total product revenue from
international sales will continue to increase adwvther enhance our focus on developing new prisdiac new markets, establishing new
distribution partners, strengthening our presenaaierging economies, and improving product loasitim with country-specific product
documentation and marketing materials. Our intéonat business is subject to the financial and afireg risks of conducting business
internationally, including the following:
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« unexpected changes in, or the imposition of, acidi legislative or regulatory requirements;

« unique environmental regulatior

« fluctuating exchange rate

« tariffs and other barrier:

« difficulties in staffing and managing foreign satgserations

« import and export restriction

« greater difficulties in accounts receivable coll@ctand longer payment cycle

« potentially adverse tax consequences;

« potential hostilities and changes in diplomatic &iade relationships; and

« disruption in services due to natural disaster,nenotc or political difficulties, quarantines, trgustation, or other restrictio
associated with infectious diseas

We may not be able to hire and retain qualified &eg highly-skilled technical employees, which daffect our ability to compete effectively
and may cause our revenue and profitability to ihecl

We depend on our ability to hire and retain quedifkey and highly skilled employees to manage areseand develop, market, and service
new and existing products. Competition for such &eg highly-skilled employees is intense, and wg m@ be successful in attracting or
retaining such personnel. To succeed, we musthideretain employees who are highly skilled inrdqgdly changing communications and
Internet technologies. Individuals who have thdiskind can perform the services we need to provideroducts and services are in great
demand. Because the competition for qualified eyg®s in our industry is intense, hiring and retagrémployees with the skills we need is
both time-consuming and expensive. We may not ketakhire enough skilled employees or retain timpleyees we do hire. In addition,
provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 aratee rules of the SEC impose heightened persatality on some of our key employees.
The threat of such liability could make it morefidifilt to identify, hire and retain qualified keyé highlyskilled employees. We have relied
our ability to grant stock options as a means ofuiting and retaining key employees. Recent actiogmegulations requiring the expensing of
stock options will impair our future ability to prigle these incentives without incurring associateehpensation costs. Our inability to hire and
retain employees with the skills we seek could aimmlr ability to sell our existing products, syste or services or to develop new products,
systems, or services with a consequent adverset effieour business, results of operations, findmpaaition, or liquidity.

We rely on third-party technology and license agreats.

We have licensing agreements with various suppl@rsoftware and hardware incorporated into omdpcts. These third-party licenses may
not continue to be available to us on commerciabsonable terms, if at all. The termination oraimment of these licenses could result in
delays of current product shipments or delays ducgons in new product introductions until equéesgl designs could be developed, licensed,
and integrated, if at all possible, which would da/material adverse effect on our business.

We may have difficulty in collecting outstandingaiables.

We grant credit to substantially all of our custesmwithout requiring collateral. In times of ecoriorancertainty, the risks relating to the
granting of such credit would typically increas&lithough we monitor and mitigate the risks ass@datith our credit policies, we cannot
ensure that such mitigation will be effective. Wavé experienced losses due to customers failingetet their obligations. Future losses could
be significant and, if incurred, could harm ouribess and have a material adverse effect on ouatipg results and financial position.

Interruptions to our business could adversely dftec operations
As with any company, our operations are at riskahg interrupted by earthquake, fire, flood, attteo natural and human-caused disasters,
including disease and terrorist attacks. Our opmratare also at risk of power loss, telecommuidoatfailure, and other infrastructure and

technology based problems. To help guard agaim$t 8sks, we carry business interruption loss iasue to help compensate us for losses that
may occur.
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Risks Relating to Share Ownersh
Our stock price fluctuates as a result of the cartad our business and stock market fluctuations.

The market price of our common stock has exper@sgmnificant fluctuations and may continue to fliate significantly. The market price of
our common stock may be significantly affected bxagety of factors, including the following:

» statements or changes in opinions, ratings, origsrestimates made by brokerage firms or indwstglysts relating to the marke
which we do business or relating to us specific:

« disparity between our reported results and thesptimns of analyst:

« the shift in sales mix of products that we curngstll to a sales mix of low-gross profit product offering:

« the level and mix of inventory levels held by oistdbutors;

« the announcement of new products or product enlnagces by us or our competito

« technological innovations by us or our competitors;

« success in meeting targeted availability datesiéw or redesigned products;

« the ability to profitably and efficiently manageraupplies of products and key components;

« the ability to maintain profitable relationshipstivbur customers;

« the ability to maintain an appropriate cost stroetu

« quarterly variations in our results of operations;

« general consumer confidence or general market tondior market conditions specific to technologglistries;

« domestic and international economic conditic

« unexpected changes in regulatory requirementsaaiftb}

« our ability to report financial information in artely manner; an

« the markets in which our stock is trad

Rights to acquire our common stock could resuttiintion to other holders of our common sto

As of June 30, 2009, we had outstanding optioractuire approximately 1.2 million shares of our coon stock at a weighted average
exercise price of $5.62 per share. An addition&l,800 shares remain available for grant under 807 Plan. During the terms of these
options, the holders thereof will have the oppaitiuto profit from an increase in the market prafehe common stock. The existence of these
options may adversely affect the terms on whictcae obtain additional financing, and the holdertheke options can be expected to exercise
such options at a time when we, in all likelihoauld be able to obtain additional capital by afigrshares of our common stock on terms
more favorable to us than those provided by theotse of these options.

Sales of additional shares of our common stockdcbale a negative effect on the market price ofcoanmon stock.

Sales of substantial amounts of our common stothkerpublic market could adversely affect prevagilinarket prices and could impair our
ability to raise capital through the sale of ouniggsecurities. Most shares of common stock aulyeoutstanding are eligible for sale in the
public market, subject in certain cases to compbanith the requirements of Rule 144 under the ritgesilaws. Shares issued upon the
exercise of stock options granted under our stetion plan generally will be eligible for sale imet public market. We also have the authority
to issue additional shares of common stock andestarone or more series of preferred stock. $seaince of such shares could dilute the
voting power of the currently outstanding shareswfcommon stock and could dilute earnings peresha
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We have previously identified material weaknessesir internal controls.

In our Form 10-K for the fiscal year ending June 3006 and Form 10-K/A-2 for the fiscal year enddume 30, 2008, we reported and
identified a material weakness in our internal colst Although we believe we have remedied thiskmeas through the commitment of
considerable resources, we are always at riskatatuture failure of our own internal controlstbe internal control at any of our outsourced
manufacturers or partners could result in addifiogported material weaknesses. Any future failufesur internal controls could have a
material impact on our market capitalization, resof operations, or financial position, or haveestadverse consequences.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

Not applicable

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

We currently occupy a 36,279 square-foot facilitySialt Lake City, Utah under the terms of an ojyregdease expiring in December 2013
which supports our principal administrative, safearketing, customer support, and research andiptattvelopment facility. We also occupy
a 23,712 square-foot warehouse in Salt Lake Citleuthe terms of an operating lease expiring inévolyer 2013 which warehouses our
inventory for fulfilment, serves as our fulfilmeand repair center, as well as a 6,500 squareffodity in Salt Lake City under the terms of
an operating lease expiring in December 2011 wivarehouses our inventory for fulfillment. Finallye lease approximately 4,000 squéret

in warehouse space in Hong Kong under the ternwmbperating leases both expiring in February 20h&h support our partners and
customers located in the Asia-Pacific region.

We believe our current facilities are adequate ¢etnour needs for the foreseeable future and thiatbde additional or alternative space will be
available in the future on commercially reasonabtens as needed.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

See Note 8 — Commitments and Contingencies of titedNto Consolidated Financial Statements (Paltel 8) for information regarding
legal proceedings in which we are involved.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURIT Y HOLDERS

No matter was submitted to a vote of security h@dierough the solicitation of proxies or otherwikeing the fourth quarter of the fiscal yt
covered by this report.
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PART I

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT' S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND IS SUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information
Our common stock has been traded on the NasdadaClslgirket under the symbol CLRO since August 072 The following table sets

forth high and low sale prices (or high and low gittations) of our common stock for each fiscalrtgr indicated as reported on the
applicable exchange or market.

2009 2008
High Low High Low
First Quarte! $ 5.0C $ 3.1C $ 728 $ 4.4C
Second Quarte 4,74 3.27 7.42 5.0C
Third Quartel 4.0¢ 3.0C 5.81 4.5C
Fourth Quarte 3.2t 2.47 5.07 3.6€

On October 9, 2009, the closing price for our comrsimck as reported on the Nasdaq Capital Market$2z85.
Shareholders

As of October 9, 2009, there were 8,929,002 shafresr common stock issued and outstanding andtheklbproximately 500 shareholders of
record. This number includes each broker dealerchating corporation, that hold shares for custames a single shareholder.

Dividends

We have not paid a cash dividend on our commorkstod do not anticipate doing so in the foreseeftlae. We intend to retain earnings to
fund future working capital requirements, infrasture needs, growth, product development, and toecksepurchase program.

Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans

We currently have two equity compensation plans,1®@98 Stock Option Plan (the “1998 Plan”) and 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (th€007
Plan”).

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

See Note 9 — Shareholders’ Equity of the NotesdnsBlidated Financial Statements (Part Il, Iterfo8)nformation regarding issuer purchases
of equity shares.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

None.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FI NANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjiorctvith our consolidated financial statements egldted notes included in this report, as
well as our other filings with the SEC. This dissia® contains forward-looking statements basedusrent expectations that involve risks and
uncertainties, such as our plans, objectives, ¢apiens, and intentions, as set forth under “Disote Regarding Forward-Looking Statements.”
Our actual results and the timing of events coiffigdmaterially from those anticipated in thesewWard-looking statements as a result of
various factors, including those set forth in thkdfwing discussion and under the caption “RisktBegf in Item 1A and elsewhere in this

report. Unless otherwise indicated, all refererioes year reflect our fiscal year that ends on Bfhe

OVERVIEW

We develop, manufacture, market, and service a peimepsive line of high-quality audio conferencimggucts. The products range from
personal conferencing products to tabletop confengnphones to professionally installed audio systéWe also manufacture and sell
conferencing media carts. Our products are usemtdggnizations of all sizes to accomplish effectiveup communication. Our engsers rang
from some of the world’s largest and most prestigioompanies and institutions to small and medsizaed businesses, educational instituti
and government organizations as well as individoasumers. We sell our products to these end-psensrily through a network of
independent distributors who in turn sell our pratduo dealers, systems integrators, and valueechdbellers. We also sell products on a
limited basis directly to dealers, systems integsgtvalue-added resellers, and end-users.

We derive a major portion (approximately 68%) of ;evenue from North America. Our share of revefnam foreign markets outside North
America increased steadily over the years.

The conferencing products market is characterizeidtense competition and rapidly evolving techrgylo Our competitors vary within each
product category. We continue to enjoy the leadpngbsition with respect to professionally instdlkudio category and were able to expand
our market share of personal conferencing prodttdsiever we face significant competition in premiamd tabletop categories due to price
pressures, evident from the decline in premiumtabtetop revenues.

The deep recession that affected the global ecorimpgicted our financials, especially during the ta® quarters of fiscal year 2009. Except
for the personal conferencing products all othedpct categories suffered a drop in the revenuewbenpared with fiscal year 2008. Despite
the reduction in gross profit by $2.2 million, metome before tax for the year increased by $1liamifrom the previous year largely due to
the reversal of $1.1 million contingent liabilitgaorded with respect to “indemnification of fornodficers” and recognition of insurance
settlement proceeds of $1.1 million. However incafter tax reduced by $3 million due to the inceeimstax expense by $4.1 million. The tax
expense increased significantly during fiscal y2209 since we had the benefit in fiscal year 200&wersal of $4.7 million in valuation
allowance recorded against deferred tax asseta agenkersal of $3.3 million accrual for a contingkability associated with indemnification
agreements with two former officers.

During the fiscal year 2009, we repurchased 1,3Bdhares of our common stock at a total cost pfagimately $6.77 million through a
tender offer.

During the fiscal year 2008, we repurchased 835db@0es of our common stock at a total cost of@pprately $4.3 million in open market
and private block transactions.
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DISCUSSION OF OPERATIONS
Results of Operations

The following table sets forth certain items fronr consolidated statements of operations for theafiyears ended June 30, 2009 and 2008,
together with the percentage of total revenue wheth such item represents.

(in thousands of dollars)

2009 vs. 200t
Fiscal Year 200¢ Fiscal Year 200€ Favorable (Unfavorable)
% of % of
Amount Revenue Amount Revenue Amount %

Revenue $ 35,70( 100.0% $ 38,75¢ 100.0% $ (3,05%) -7.9%
Cost of goods sold 15,32! 42.9% 16,20 41.8% 881 5.4%
Gross profil 20,37 57.1% 22,55¢ 58.2% (2,177) -9.7%
Operating expenses (benef

Sales and marketir 7,52¢ 21.1% 6,67 17.2% (85€) -12.8%

Research and product developm 7,541 21.1% 7,07( 18.2% 4771 -6.7%

General and administrati\ 3,631 10.2% 7,66¢ 19.8% 4,03¢ 52.7%

Insurance settlement proceeds (1,100 -3.1% — 0.0% 1,10( *
Total operating expens: 17,60 49.3% 21,41: 55.2% 3,811 17.8%
Operating incomi 2,77¢ 7.8% 1,14 2.9% 1,63¢ 143.1%
Other income, ne 44¢€ 1.2% 1,00¢ 2.6% (55¢) -55.6%
Income from continuing operatiol

before income taxe 3,22: 9.0% 2,14, 5.5% 1,07t 50.1%
Benefit from (provision for) income

taxes (995) -2.8% 3,09¢ 8.0% (4,097 -132.1%
Income from continuing operatiol 2,220 6.2% 5,24: 13.5% (3,016 -57.5%
Income from discontinued operatiol

net of tax — 0.0% 16 0.0% (16) -100.0%
Net income $ 2,22 6.2% $ 5,25¢ 13.6% $ (3,037) -57.7%

* Not Meaningful

The following is a discussion of our results of @t®ns for our fiscal years ended June 30, 20@2808. All items are discussed on a
consolidated basis.

Revenue

Our revenue was $35.7 million for the fiscal yeadied June 30, 2009 (“2009”) compared to revenw&38f8 million for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2008 (“2008").

Revenue during 2009 decreased approximately $3libmior 8% from 2008. The decrease in revenu2df9 from 2008 was primarily the
result of declines in our professional, premiurbjétop, conferencing media carts and conferenaticgssories products which collectively
decreased approximately $4.3 million partially effby a collective increase of approximately $1ition in our personal conferencing
products. The revenue from professional produattirted by approximately 10% during 2009 and theslod revenue from professional
products as a percentage of total revenue als@eedunom approximately 75% in 2008 to about 73.5%009. Revenue from tabletop prodi
declined approximately 22% during 2009. Howeveg, rivenue from personal conferencing products &s&e approximately 73% during
2009. The competitive pressures in the professiandltabletop categories are not expected to ehie tive outlook for personal conferencing
products continues to be promising.
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We evaluate, at each quartsrd, the inventory in the channel through inforoaiprovided by certain of our distributors. Thedeof inventory

in the channel will fluctuate up or down, each delgrmased upon our distributors’ individual openas. Accordingly, each quarterd revenu
deferral is calculated and recorded based upoartterlying channel inventory at quarter-end. Dutimg fiscal years ended June 30, 2009 and
2008, the change in deferred revenue based ondkenrent of inventory in the channel was a recognifdeferral) of $1.1 million and
($670,000) in revenue, respectively.

Revenue from sales outside of the United Statespescent of total revenue was 32% for 2009 and 23%008.
Costs of Goods Sold and Gross Profit

Costs of goods sold (“COGS”") includes expensescésisal with finished goods purchased from outsalirnanufacturers, the manufacture of
our products, including material and direct lalmr, manufacturing and operations organization, @rypand equipment depreciation, warranty
expense, freight expense, royalty payments, andltheation of overhead expenses.

Our 2009 gross profit was approximately $20.4 willcompared to approximately $22.6 million in 20G8oss profit margins (“GPM”), gross
profit as a percentage of sales, were 57.1% ar¥68 2009 and 2008, respectively. The gross pd&iline was primarily the result of
inventory write-offs amounting to approximately $2nillion during 2009. GPM as a percentage of saletuding the inventory write-offs
were 63.5% and 58.4% in 2009 and 2008 respectis@pifying increased manufacturing efficienciesidg 2009. The positive impact on
gross profit of increased efficiencies in manufaoty operations was offset by reduced revenue awvehitory write-offs. While we believe the
manufacturing efficiencies can be sustained imtker future, any change in our outsourced manutasticapabilities would negatively impe
the cost to manufacture our products.

Professional conferencing products continued tthbanajor contributor to the gross margin despitedine in its revenue during 2009. Our
profitability in the near-term depends heavily am ability to increase revenue from professionaifecencing products. Significant increase in
inventories during 2009 might further impact futgress margin as we attempt to sell the accumulateghtory through sales promotions and
other means. If we are unable to sell our long-tewentory in the near-term, profitability might béected by more inventory write-offs.

Operating Expenses and Profits (Losses)

Operating profits (losses), or income from operatias the surplus after operating expenses anectledi from gross profits. Operating expel
include sales & marketing (“S&M”) expenses, reshand development (“R&D”) expenses and generalaministrative (“G&A”) expenses.
Total operating expenses were approximately $17ll&min 2009 compared with approximately $21.4lman in 2008. The following is a
more detailed discussion of expenses related &3 sedd marketing, research and product developmemtral and administrative, and other
items.

Sales and Marketing. S&M expenses include selling, customer service,raatketing expenses such as employee-related etistsations of
overhead expenses, trade shows, and other adwgréisd selling expenses. Total S&M expenses wayapnately $7.5 million in 2009
compared with approximately $6.7 million in 2008& & percentage of revenue, S&M expenses were 2h. 2809 compared with17.2% in
2008. S&M expenses during 2009 were approximat@B0$000 or 13% higher than 2008 primarily as altegthigher labor and related
expenses and higher marketing related expense.

Research and DevelopmentR&D expenses include research and developmentuptdide management, engineering services, anciest
application expenses, including employee-relatedscmutside services, expensed materials, defiegiand an allocation of overhead
expenses. Total R&D expenses were approximately @ilion in 2009 compared to approximately $7.1liom in 2008. As a percentage of
revenue, R&D expenses were 21.1% in 2009 comparéf.2% in 2008. R&D expenses during 2009 increapgdoximately $500,000 from
2008 primarily as a result of higher labor and tetleexpenses as well as increased research anidpi®ent project related expenses.
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General and Administrative . G&A expenses include employee-related costs, psajaal service fees, allocations of overhead exgrens
litigation costs and corporate administrative castsluding finance and human resources. Total G&fenses were approximately $3.6
million in 2009 compared with approximately $7.7Ian in 2008. As a percentage of revenue, G&A exges were 10.2% in 2009 and 19.8%
in 2008. G&A expenses were lower in 2009 when carghéo 2008 primarily as a result of reductiondégdl expenses by approximately $3.7
million, which included reversal of $1.1million afcontingent liability associated with the inderfggfion agreements with two former officers
and payment of $200,000 in fiscal year 2008 to Edvia Bagley, our former director and Chairman, mjpds resignation and in consideration
for his service as a director of the Company sit@24. The above reductions were partially offseabyncrease in the allowance for bad debts
by $16,000. We will continue to incur legal expenas we defend ourselves from indemnification cdaiprotect our intellectual property and
attempt to collect judgments entered in our faary unfavorable outcomes from these legal matterslevadversely affect our profitability

and financial position.

Insurance Settlement Proceedd/e recognized income of $1.1 million received froma insurance company in settlement of dispute over
insurance coverage under directors and officeability insurance policies. (See Item 3, “Legal ¢&edings” - the Insurance Coverage
Action”).

Other operating income, net.Other income, net, includes our interest incomeerést expense, capital gains, gain (loss) onigpodal of
assets, and currency gain (loss). Other incomeaywproximately $446,000 in 2009 compared to appraséty $1.0 million in 2008. The
$559,000 decrease in 2009 from 2008 was primdréyrésult of lower interest income associated oiter interest rates on our investments
and lower cash and marketable securities balarsce® aised approximately $6.77 million of our cashirdy 2009 to repurchase our common
stock. The decreases were partially offset byréleegnition of additional approximately $200,000riterest income related to the insurance
settlement proceeds.

(Provision for) Benefit from income taxesOur provision for income taxes from continuing ggems was ($995,000) in 2009 compared to a
benefit of $3.1 million in 2008. The ($995,000) pisdon in 2009 was primarily the result of tax airent year income; the true-up of certain
tax attribute carryovers related to federal antestesearch and development credits and fedeesthative minimum tax credits from the prior
year's tax returns; and the recording of a valuatidavednce against capital and unrealized loss caesgm\certain state net operating loss
(“NOL") carryovers and state research and develogroeedits. The true-up of these tax attributeyzarers resulted in a relatively low 30.8%
effective income tax rate on 2009 income from quuitig operations. The valuation allowance wasbdisteed, in accordance with SFAS No.
109, “Accounting for Income Taxes’because it was not considered more likely tharthad certain deferred tax assets related to alagoitd
unrealized loss carryovers, certain state NOL oaeys and state research and development creditisi\we realized. As a result of our
analysis, and in accordance with generally accemtedunting principles, a valuation allowance a2&900 was recorded against certain
deferred tax assets.

The $3.1 million benefit in 2008 was primarily tresult of reversal of our valuation allowance dgrhe fiscal fourth quarter that we had
recorded against our deferred tax assets. Givepast history of losses from continuing operatigngr to fiscal 2007, a valuation allowance
was recorded against all of our deferred tax as$ées valuation allowance was initially establishiedaccordance with SFAS No. 109 because
it was not considered more likely than not thatdbéerred tax assets would be realized. Howevea,rasult of our analysis and in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles,gteviously established valuation allowance relgteaharily to deferred revenue, inventory
reserves, and accrued liabilities of approxima$ly? million was reversed. Our income taxes wegatieely impacted in 2008 by our adopt

of FIN 48 Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxasaddition to our recognition of tax on the undiaited earnings of our foreign
subsidiaries which together added approximateEHD to our 2008 income tax expense.

Income from discontinued operations, net of taxincome from discontinued operations related to@amadian audiovisual integration
business (“OM Video”). Accordingly, the resultsagerations and the financial position have beelassfied in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements as discontinyedations. The total income from discontinued op@na, net of tax, was $0 for 2009
compared with $16,000 for 2008.
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LIQUIDITY, CAPITAL RESOURCES AND FINANCIAL POSITION

As of June 30, 2009, our cash and cash equivaheres approximately $9.8 million and our marketad#eurities were approximately $2.1
million, which represented an overall decrease8os $nillion in our balance from June 30, 2008 whietd cash and cash equivalents of
approximately $3.3 million and our marketable sés of approximately $17.1 million.

Net cash flows used in operating activities wenerapimately $1.9 million in 2009 compared to nesltdlows provided by operating activiti
of approximately $3.5 million in 2008. During 2008t cash flows from operating activities decredsedpproximately $5.4 million primarily
as a result of increase in inventories by $8.9iom)ldecrease in net income by $3.0 million, changeccrued liabilities by $3.0 million, and
decrease in our deferred revenue accrual by $1l®mipartially offset by a $5.1 million change dleferred taxes, $2.2 million increase in
inventory write-offs, and $4.2 million increasednanges in other operating assets and liabilities.

Net cash flows provided by investing activities &/&15.0 million in 2009 compared to $700,000 in&0rhe $14.3 million increase in net ¢
provided by investing activities during 2009 wasrarily as a result of $14.6 million increase ie tale of marketable securities, net of
purchases of marketable securities in 2008, phridiiset by purchases of property and equipment.

Net cash used in financing activities during 208@led approximately $6.6 million compared with apgmately $3.7 million in 2008. Durin
2009, we repurchased 1,343,000 shares of our constook for $6.77 million. We also received $135,@80@ issued 41,000 shares of stock
upon the exercise of employee stock options. DU2B@8, we repurchased 835,000 shares of our consingk for $4.3 million. Also during
2008 we received $800,000 and issued 228,000 sbhstsck upon the exercise of employee stock ogtitVe received a $70,000 tax benefit
from option exercises in 2008.

In 2009 we paid approximately $1.6 million in incetaxes. Additionally, in 2008 we paid approxinhatl.7 million in income taxes and
reduced our July 1, 2007 balance of retained egsriy $295,000 upon adoption of FASB issued Intgtion No. 48 (“FIN 48"), Accounting
for Uncertainty in Income Taxes.”

We believe that future income from operations difecve management of working capital will provithee liquidity needed to meet our short-
term and long-term operating requirements and firayur growth plans. We also believe that our gtrdebt-free financial position and solid
business model would help us raise additional ahpihen needed to meet our short and long-ternméiing needs. In addition to capital
expenditures, we may use cash during fiscal 2009dtective infusions of technological, marketingpooduct manufacturing rights to broaden
our product offerings; and acquisitions that magtsgically fit our business and are accretiveddgrmance.

At June 30, 2009, we had open purchase ordergdefatour contract manufacturers and other contshabligations of approximately $3.8
million, primarily related to inventory purchases.

As of June 30, 2008, we had approximately $12.Hanipar value of auction rate securities, lessmaporary valuation adjustment of
approximately $1.1 million to reflect the then paéing lack of liquidity of these investments. Dugi October 2008, we accepted offers to
repurchase our Auction Rate Securities (ARSs)aatplue, from the two investment banks that seddht to us. Between November 2008 and
January 2009, UBS and Morgan Stanley fulfilled thoéfers and repurchased our ARSs, at par valteling approximately $12.2 million.

As of June 30, 2009, we had inventories totaling.&illion, including non-current inventory of $8million. Inventories increased by $$7.5
million during 2009 as a result of many factorduiking slow down in the economy resulting in lovgates volume, prior forecasted
commitments to contract manufacturers and acquoisif additional safety stock to tide over tramsitirom a contract manufacturer who went
out of business. In addition to the possible nggadffect on gross margins due to sales promotiamg delays in the planned sales of inver
would reduce our liquidity and might affect ourlépito execute our future financial plans.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no off-balance-sheet arrangements thatdreanee reasonably likely to have a current orreitmaterial effect on our financial
condition, changes in financial conditions, revenaeexpenses, results of operations, liquiditpjtehexpenditures or capital resources, results
of operations or liquidity.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

Our discussion and analysis of our results of dpmra and financial position are based upon ouscbdated financial statements, which have
been prepared in conformity with U.S. generallyegted accounting principles. We review the accognpiolicies used in reporting our
financial results on a regular basis. The prepamatf these financial statements requires us toenegkimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities anditbedosure of contingent assets and liabilitiethatdate of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenue and expenses duringplogting period. We evaluate our assumptionsegtichates on an ongoing basis and may
employ outside experts to assist in our evaluatidves believe that the estimates we use are reakgradwever, actual results could differ

from those estimates. Our significant accountinicps are described in Note 2 to the Consolid&iedncial Statements included in Item 8 of
this report. We believe the following critical aceting policies identify our most critical accourgipolicies, which are the policies that are
both important to the representation of our finahcondition and results and requires our mostaiff, subjective or complex judgments, of

as a result of the need to make estimates aboueffihet of matters that are inherently uncertain.

Revenue and Associated Allowances for Revenue Adjasents and Doubtful Accounts

Included in continuing operations is product revemrimarily from product sales to distributorsalbes, and end-users. Product revenue is
recognized when (i) the products are shipped agdight of return expires, (ii) persuasive evident@n arrangement exists, (iii) the price is
fixed and determinable, and (iv) collection is @zably assured.

We provide a right of return on product sales tgomdistributors under a product rotation progrdunder this seldom used program, a
distributor is allowed to return once a quarterdurcts purchased during the prior 180 days fora i@lue generally not exceeding 15% of the
distributor’s net purchases during the precedingrigu. The distributor is, however, required tocpla new purchase order for an amount not
less than the value of products returned undestitek rotation program. When products are returttedlassociated revenue, cost of goods
sold, inventory and accounts receivable originedlyorded are reversed. When the new order is pléltedevenue, associated cost of goods
sold, inventory and accounts receivable are recbatel the product revenue is subject to deferralyais described below. In a small number
of cases, the distributors are also permittedtirmethe products for other business reasons.

Revenue from product sales to distributors is robgnized until the return privilege has expiredt can be determined with reasonable
certainty that the return privilege has expiredichtapproximates when product is stheugh to customers of our distributors (dealsyster
integrators, value-added resellers, and end-uszigr than when the product is initially shippedtdistributor. We evaluate, at each quarter-
end, the inventory in the channel through informarovided by our distributors. The level of int@y in the channel will fluctuate up or
down, each quarter, based upon our distributodiVidual operations. Accordingly, each quarter-eentenue deferral for revenue and
associated cost of goods sold are calculated aded based upon the actual channel inventoryrteghat quarter-end. Further, with respect
to distributors and other channel partners notnt@ppthe channel inventory, the revenue and aasedticost of goods sold are deferred unti
receive payment for the product sales made to disttibutors or channel partners.

Theaccuracy of the deferred revenue and costs depemthtge extent on the accuracy of the inventepprts provided by our distributors &

other resellers and any material error in thosentspvould affect our revenue deferral. Howeverbgkeve that the controls we have in place
including periodic physical inventory verificatioasd analytical reviews would help us identify gmdvent any material errors in such reports.
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The amounts of deferred cost of goods sold wereded in consigned inventory. The following tabktalls the amount of deferred revenue,
cost of goods sold, and gross profit at each quertd for the 24-month period ended June 30, 2D0&¢usands).

Deferred
Cost

Deferred of Goods Deferred

Revenue Sold Gross Profit
Year ended June 30, 200
Fourth Quarte $ 4,70¢ $ 1,84: $ 2,86¢
Third Quartel 4,611 1,692 2,91¢
Second Quarte 5,32( 1,91¢ 3,40¢
First Quartel 4,85¢€ 1,93¢ 2,91¢
Year ended June 30, 200
Fourth Quarte 5,79¢ 2,047 3,74¢
Third Quartel 4,58¢ 1,772 2,81¢
Second Quarte 5,24( 2,07¢ 3,161
First Quartel 5,827 2,121 3,701

We offer rebates and market development funds ticeof our distributors, dealers/resellers, and-esers based upon volume of proc
purchased by them. We record rebates as a redusticewvenue in accordance with Emerging Issues Faske (“EITF”) Issue No. 0@2,
“Accounting for Points and Certain Other Time-Based/olumeBased Sales Incentive Offers, and Offers for Freglcts or Services to |
Delivered in the Future.”

We offer credit terms on the sale of our produata majority of our customers and perform ongoireglit evaluations of our customers’
financial condition. We maintain an allowance foubtful accounts for estimated losses resultingftbe inability or unwillingness of our
customers to make required payments based updmsiarical collection experience and expected ctdliility of all accounts receivable. Our
actual bad debts in future periods may differ froun current estimates and the differences may teriah which may have an adverse impact
on our future accounts receivable and cash position

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

We assess the impairment of long-lived assets, asigtoperty and equipment and defiited intangibles subject to amortization, annuait
whenever events or changes in circumstances imdibat the carrying value of an asset may not beverable. Recoverability of assets to be
held and used is measured by a comparison of tingirigaamount of an asset or asset group to estidfature undiscounted net cash flows of
the related asset or group of assets over theireng lives. If the carrying amount of an assete®ds its estimated future undiscounted cash
flows, an impairment charge is recognized for thiant by which the carrying amount exceeds thenedéd fair value of the asset.
Impairment of londived assets is assessed at the lowest levelsHimhwhere are identifiable cash flows that areepehdent of other groups
assets. The impairment of lofiged assets requires judgments and estimatedrclimstances change, such estimates could alsmehAsset
held for sale are reported at the lower of they@agramount or fair value, less the estimated ctustell.
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Accounting for Income Taxes

We are subject to income taxes in both the UnitatieS and in certain ndd:S. jurisdictions. We estimate our current taxifpms together witt
our future tax consequences attributable to tempatifferences resulting from differing treatmeriitems, such as deferred revenue,
depreciation, and other reserves for tax and adowupurposes. These temporary differences resuleferred tax assets and liabilities. We
must then assess the likelihood that our defear@ds$sets will be recovered from future taxablerne, prior year carryback, or future rever
of existing taxable temporary differences. To theert we believe that recovery is not more likdigint not, we establish a valuation allowance
against these deferred tax assets. Significantijeag is required in determining our provision flacdme taxes, our deferred tax assets and
liabilities, and any valuation allowance recordediast our deferred tax assets. To the extent vedksh a valuation allowance in a period, we
must include and expense the allowance withindakeptovision in the consolidated statement of ojiena. In accordance with SFAS No. 109,
Accounting for Income Tax,, we analyzed our valuation allowance at June B092nd determined that based upon available evédieins

more likely than not that certain of our deferrar assets related to capital and unrealized lasgaeers, certain state net operating loss
carryovers and state research and developmenteitlinot be realized and as such we have recbedealuation allowance against these
deferred tax assets in the amount of $928,000r&twrding of a portion of this valuation allowanesults in an increase in our income tax
expense for 2009 of $83,000. See Note 13 in thesrtotfinancial statements for additional inforroati

Lower-of-Cost or Market Adjustments and Reserves foExcess and Obsolete Inventory

We account for our inventory on a first-in, firattdbasis, and make appropriate adjustments on réeglyebasis to write-down the value of
inventory to the lower-of-cost or market. In adulitito the price of the product purchased, the abstventory includes our internal
manufacturing costs including warehousing, matgnimthasing, quality and product planning expenses.

We perform a quarterly analysis of obsolete and/stmving inventory to determine if any inventoryeds to be written down. In general, we
write-down our excess and obsolete inventory bgraount that is equal to the difference betweerttse of the inventory and its estimated
market value if market value is less than costetagon assumptions about future productdifeles, product demand, shelf life of the proc
inter-changeability of the product and market ctinds. Those items that are found to have a suippbxcess of our estimated current demand
are considered to be slow-moving or obsolete aasstied as long-term. An appropriate reserve idarta write-down the value of that
inventory to its expected realizable value. Thdsages are recorded in cost of goods sold. Thewesgainst slow-moving or obsolete
inventory is increased or reduced based on sefaatalrs which among other things require us to nmakestimate of a product’s life-cycle,
potential demand and our ability to sell these potslat estimated price levels. While we make a@rable efforts to calculate reasonable
estimates of these variables actual results may fahere were to be a sudden and significantese in demand for our products, or if there
were a higher incidence of inventory obsolescemuabse of changing technology and customer regairesnwe could be required to increase
our inventory allowances, and our gross profit ddug adversely affected.

Share-Based Payment

Prior to June 30, 2005 and as permitted underriggnal SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Basedipensation,” we accounted for our
share-based payments following the recognitionraedsurement principles of Accounting Principlesf@dapinion No. 25, “Accounting for
Stock Issued to Employees,” as interpreted. Acogylgli no share-based compensation expense haddfiéexted in our statements of
operations for unmodified option grants since (B éxercise price equaled the market value of tigletlying common stock on the grant date
and (2) the related number of shares to be gramged exercise of the stock option was fixed ongitent date.

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123Raf&Based Payment.” SFAS No. 123R is a revisidBFAS No. 123. SFAS No.
123R establishes standards for the accountingdosactions in which an entity exchanges its egngiruments for goods or services.
Primarily, SFAS No. 123R focuses on accountingfansactions in which an entity obtains employewises in share-based payment
transactions. It also addresses transactions iohadm entity incurs liabilities in exchange for gder services that are based on the fair value
of the entity’s equity instruments or that may b#led by the issuance of those equity instruments.
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Under SFAS No. 123R, we measure the cost of emplegevices received in exchange for an award dfyemstruments based on the grant
date fair value of the award (with limited excepsd. That cost will be recognized over the periadrdy which an employee is required to
provide service in exchange for the awards — thaisite service period (usually the vesting peridt) compensation cost is recognized for
equity instruments for which employees do not rertlde requisite service. Therefore, if an emplogees not ultimately render the requisite
service, the costs associated with the unvestedraptvill not be recognized cumulatively.

Effective July 1, 2005, we adopted SFAS No. 123R ignfair value recognition provisions using thedified prospective transition method.
Under this transition method, stock-based compé@nrsabst recognized after July 1, 2005 includessthaight-line basis compensation cost for
(a) all share-based payments granted prior to DUAD05, but not yet vested, based on the graetfdatvalues used for the pro-forma
disclosures under the original SFAS No. 123 andlghare-based payments granted or modified @ifter July 1, 2005, in accordance with
the provisions of SFAS No. 123R.

Under SFAS No. 123R, we recognize compensationresf an anticipated forfeiture rate and recogtie associated compensation cost for
those awards expected to vest on a straight-lises lower the requisite service period. We use juelgrin determining the fair value of the
share-based payments on the date of grant usingtaompricing model with assumptions regarding a numbdrighly complex and subjectiy
variables. These variables include, but are ndtdiinto, the risk-free interest rate of the awaths,expected life of the awards, the expected
volatility over the term of the awards, the expdadé/idends of the awards, and an estimate of theusat of awards that are expected to be
forfeited. If assumptions change in the applicatbSFAS No. 123R in future periods, the stock-basempensation cost ultimately recorded
under SFAS No. 123R may differ significantly fronmat was recorded in the current period.

ISSUED BUT NOT YET ADOPTED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENT S

In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 167, Amemdsite FASB Interpretation No. 46(R), which is etfee for us beginning July 1, 2010.
This Statement amends FIN 46(R), Consolidation afidble Interest Entities an interpretation of ARB. 51, to require revised evaluations of
whether entities represent variable interest estitbngoing assessments of control over suchetiand additional disclosures for variable
interests. We believe the adoption of this proneament will not have any material impact on our ficial statements.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 14TfRJsiness Combinations.” SFAS 141(R) requires alibess combinations completed
after the effective date to be accounted for byhyapg the acquisition method (previously referredas the purchase method). Companies
applying this method will have to identify the aggu, determine the acquisition date and purchase pnd recognize at their acquisition-date
fair values the identifiable assets acquired, litds assumed, and any noncontrolling interesthiénacquiree. In the case of a bargain purc
the acquirer is required to reevaluate the measemtsof the recognized assets and liabilities@asttyuisition date and recognize a gain on
date if an excess remains. SFAS 141(R) becomestiefé for fiscal periods beginning after Decemb&r2008. The Company is currently
evaluating the impact of SFAS 141(R).
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET

Not Applicable

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DAT A

The response to this item is submitted as a sepaeation of this Form 10-K beginning on page F-1.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTA NTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

ITEM 9A(T). CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Disclosure Controls and Procedur

We maintain disclosure controls and proceduresydesi to ensure that information required to beldssdl in our reports filed under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (tkeH&hge Act”), is recorded, processed, summaried reported within the required time
periods and that such information is accumulatetc@mmunicated to our management, including ouefdxecutive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow for &y decisions regarding required disclosure. Tlectfeness of any system of disclosure
controls and procedures is subject to certain dtiahs, including the exercise of judgment in desig, implementing, and evaluating the
controls and procedures, the assumptions useeimifging the likelihood of future events, and thability to eliminate improper conduct
completely. A controls system, no matter how welidned and operated, cannot provide absoluteas=ithat the objectives of the controls
system are met, and no evaluation of controls cawigle absolute assurance that all control issndsrastances of fraud, if any, within a
company have been detected. As a result, therbecan assurance that our disclosure controls avmkgdures will detect all errors or fraud.

As required by Rule 13a-15 under the Exchange wWethave completed an evaluation, under the supenvisad with the participation of our
management, including the Chief Executive Officed she Principal Financial Officer, of the effe@ness and the design and operation of our
disclosure controls and procedures as of June@IB.Based upon this evaluation our Chief Execubi¥ficer and Principal Financial Officer
concluded that, as of the end of the period covbyetthis Annual Report, our disclosure controls pmatedures are effective at a reasonable
assurance level.

There has been no change in our internal contralpaocedures over financial reporting (as defiimeules 13a-15 and 15d-15 under the
Exchange Act) that has materially affected, oemsonably likely to materially affect, our intercaitrols and procedures over financial
reporting, during the fourth quarter ended June2809, and there were no significant deficienciesiaterial weaknesses.

Managemen’s Annual Report on Internal Control Over FinanciaReporting

Our management is responsible for establishingnaaidtaining adequate internal control over finah@orting as defined in Rules 13a-15(f)
and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act. Our intecoaltrol over financial reporting is designed toyde reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the prepacet of financial statements for external purposeadcordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Our internal control ovieahcial reporting includes those policies and pthres that are intended to:

Q) pertain to the maintenance of records thate@asonable detail, accurately and fairly reflbet transactions and dispositions of our
assets
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transadciensecorded as necessary to permit preparatifinasfcial statements in accordance

with generally accepted accounting principles, trad our receipts and expenditures are being malyemaccordance with
authorizations of our management and directors;
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3 provide reasonable assurance regarding prieveot timely detection of unauthorized acquisitiose, or disposition of our assets that
could have a material effect on our financial steats.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or d¢tmisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods agjext to the risk that controls may become inadégjbecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdutes may deteriorate.

In connection with the preparation of this AnnuaipRrt on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended Jube2B09, our management, with the
participation of our Chief Executive Officer andriRipal Financial Officer, has assessed the effeogss of our internal control over financial
reporting based on the frameworkliiernal Control - Integrated Framewoigksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrike
Treadway Commission. We have concluded that tkeydeand operation of our internal control ovegfinial reporting are effective as of Ji
30, 2009. There were no significant changes inimternal control over financial reporting that aoed during the fourth fiscal quarter that
have materially affected, or are reasonably likelynaterially affect, our internal control overdincial reporting.

This annual report does not include an attestaport of our registered public accounting firmaedjng internal control over financial
reporting. Management's report was not subjeattestation by our registered public accounting firursuant to temporary rules of the
Commission that permit us to provide only managefseaport in this annual report.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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PART Il
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORA TE GOVERNANCE

The information required by this Item relating tar @irectors is incorporated herein by referencthéodefinitive proxy statement for our 2009
Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this Item is incorp@herein by reference to the definitive proxyestagnt for our 2009 Annual Meeting of
Shareholders.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information required by this Item is incorp@herein by reference to the definitive proxyestagnt for our 2009 Annual Meeting of
Shareholders.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSAC TIONS AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required by this Item is incorp@herein by reference to the definitive proxyestant for our 2009 Annual Meeting of
Shareholders.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this Item is incorp@herein by reference to the definitive proxyestagnt for our 2009 Annual Meeting of
Shareholders.
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PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULE S
(@ 1. Financial Statements

The following financial statements set forth undem 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K are filada separate section of this Form K@k
beginning on page F-1.

Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfimg — Jones Simkins, P.C.

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of June 30, 2002608

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Compsalemcome (Loss) for fiscal years ended
June 30, 2009 and 2008

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equitfisoal years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for fiscatyended June 30, 2009 and 2008

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Financial Statement Schedules

All schedules are omitted since they either areregtiired, not applicable or the information isganeted in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements and notes thereto

3. Exhibits

The following documents are included as exhibitthte report.

Exhibit No. Title of Documen:

3.1 Articles of Incorporation and amendments therejc

3.2 Bylaws (1)

10.1 Employment Separation Agreement between ClearOmen@mications, Inc. and Frances Flood, dated Decefbe
2003* (2)

10.2 Employment Separation Agreement between ClearOmen@mications, Inc. and Susie Strohm, dated DeceBmki2d03*
(2)

10.3 Joint Prosecution and Defense Agreement dated Ap#iD04 between ClearOne Communications, IncsdParBehle &
Latimer, Edward Dallin Bagley and Burbidge & Mitéhe@nd amendment thereto (

104 1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

10.5 1998 Stock Option Plan (!

10.6 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (i

10.7 Manufacturing Agreement between ClearOne CommupitsitInc. and Inovar, Inc. dated August 1, 200%

10.8 Office Lease between Edgewater Corporate Park, ahdCClearOne Communications, Inc. dated June 5 24X

10.9 Consulting Agreement between Edward D. Bagley aleai©ne Communications, Inc. dated July 6, 200°

10.10 Severance Agreement between ClearOne Communicatiansaind Edward D. Bagley dated July 6, 2007*

10.11 Compromise Agreement between ClearOne CommunicatidhLimited and Martin Offwood dated August 13020 (7)

10.12 Warehouse Lease Agreement between Woodenshoe Pevatd and Clearone Communications, Inc. dated @ctop
2007 (7)

10.13 Warehouse Lease Agreement between CB Center, LdC#arOne Communications, Inc. Dated October 088111)

10.20 Margin Loan Agreement between ClearOne Communiesgtitnc. and UBS Financial Services, Inc. datede3aper 10,
2008 (10)
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10.21 Manufacturing Services Agreement between Flextsomdustrial, Ltd. and ClearOne Communications, tfated
November 3, 200

10.22 Settlement and Release Agreement between Clear@menGnications, Inc. and Edward Dallin Bagley daDedober 7
2009

14.1 Code of Ethics, approved by the Board of DirectorsAugust 23, 2006 («

21.1 Subsidiaries of the registra

23.1 Consent of Jones Simkins P.C., independent auddotbe year ending June 30, 2C

31.1 Section 302 Certification of Chief Executive Offiic

31.2 Section 302 Certification of Chief Financial Offic

32.1 Section 906 Certification of Chief Executive Offic

32.2 Section 906 Certification of Chief Financial Offic

*Constitutes a management contract or compensataryor arrangement.

1 Incorporated by reference to the Regisf' s registration statement on Forr-3/A filed with the SEC on November 1, 20(
2 Incorporated by reference to the Regis's Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2C

3 Incorporated by reference to the Regist's Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2C

4 Incorporated by reference to the Regis's Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2C

5 Incorporated by reference to the Regist's registration statement on forr-8 filed with the SEC on October 6, 20(
6 Incorporated by reference to the Regist's Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2C

7 Incorporated by reference to the Regist's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2
8 Incorporated by reference to the Regisf' s registration statement on Fori-8 filed with the SEC on January 22, 20
9 Incorporated by reference to the Regist's Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2C

10 Incorporated by reference to the Regisf's Current Report on Forn-K filed with the SEC on September 11, 20

11 Incorporated by reference to the Regist's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, therednlp authorized.

CLEARONE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
October 13, 2009 By: /s/ Zeynep Hakimog|

Zeynep Hakimoglt
President, Chief Executive Officer, and Chairn

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bbélpthe following persons on behalf of 1
registrant and in the capacities and on the datisated.

Signature Title Date

/sl Zeynep Hakimoglu President, Chief Executive Officer, and Chairman ctober 13, 2009
Zeynep Hakimogl

(Principal Executive Officer

/s/ Narsi Narayana Vice President of Finance October 13, 2009
Narsi Narayana (Principal Financial and Accounting Office
/s/ Brad R. Baldwir Director October 13, 200

Brad R. Baldwir

/s/ Larry R. Hendrick: Director October 13, 2009
Larry R. Hendricks

/s/ Scott M. Huntsma Director October 13, 2009
Scott M. Huntsmal
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accourf&img

To the Board of Directors and
Shareholders of ClearOne Communications, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of ClearOne Communications, Inc. anddiabiss (the Company) as of June
30, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidatéeinstants of operations and comprehensive incomegisblaers’ equity, and cash flows for
the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008. The Corspaapagement is responsible for these financééstents. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statemersiscban our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstais of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBlgUnited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtaasonable assurance about whether the finatataiments are free of material
misstatement. The Company is not required to hawewere we engaged to perform, an audit of itsrivdl control over financial reporting.

Our audit included consideration of internal cohtreer financial reporting as a basis for desigranglit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of exprgsaimopinion on the effectiveness of the Compamg&rnal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An aullibancludes examining, on a test basis, evidenppating the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, assessing the accouptingiples used and significant estimates made dgagement, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We belithat our audits provide a reasonable basis foopimion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referre@love present fairly, in all material respedis, financial position of ClearOne

Communications, Inc. and subsidiaries as of Jun@@09 and 2008, and the results of its operatimukits cash flows for the years ended June
30, 2009 and 2008 in conformity with accountinghpiples generally accepted in the United StateSsnoérica.

/s/ Jones Simkins, P.C.

JONES SIMKINS, P.C.
Logan, Utah
October 13, 2009




CLEARONE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in thousands of dollars, except per share amounts)

June 30,
2009 2008
ASSETS
Current assett
Cash and cash equivale $ 9,801 $ 3,327
Marketable securitie 2,10z 5,92
Receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accowit$103 and $87, respective 4,96¢ 7,281
Deposit, bond for preliminary injunctic - 90¢
Inventories, ne 7,07¢ 8,12¢
Deferred income taxe 2,97( 3,16¢
Prepaid expenses and other assets 1,39¢ 82C
Total current asse 28,31t 29,55¢
Long-term inventory 8,55¢ -
Long-term marketable securiti - 11,16¢
Property and equipment, r 2,762 2,55¢
Long-term deferred tax ass 1,15¢ 1,63¢
Other assets 58 54
Total asset $ 40,85: § 44,97(
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl $ 3,54t $ 2,18
Accrued liabilities 2,38( 3,672
Deferred product revent 4,70¢ 5,79¢
Total current liabilities 10,63 11,654
Deferred ren 544 70C
Other lon¢-term liabilities 1,18¢ 1,054
Total liabilities 12,367 13,40¢
Shareholders' equit
Common stock, par value $0.001, 50,000,000 stearémrized,8,928,802 ai
10,228,902 shares issued and outstanding, respht 9 10
Additional paic-in capital 38,61¢ 44,61¢
Accumulated other comprehensive income (i 6 (694)
Accumulated deficit (10,145 (12,372)
Total shareholders' equi 28,48¢ 31,56
Total liabilities and shareholders' equ $ 40,85: $ 44,97(

See accompanying notes to consolidated financtistents
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CLEARONE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHEN SIVE INCOME
(in thousands of dollars, except per share amounts)

Years Ended June 30

2009 2008
Revenue $ 3570 $  38,75¢
Cost of goods sold 15,32: 16,20
Gross profit 20,37: 22,55¢
Operating expense
Sales and marketir 7,52¢ 6,67:
Research and product developm 7,541 7,07(
General and administrati\ 3,631 7,66¢
Insurance settlement proceeds (1,100 -
Total operating expenses 17,60’ 21,41;
Operating income 2,77¢ 1,142
Other income, ne
Interest incomt 474 1,03¢
Interest expens (@)} (5)
Other expense, net (27) (29)
Total other income, net 44€ 1,00¢
Income from continuing operations before incomest 3,22 2,147
(Provision for) benefit from income tax (99E) 3,09¢
Income from continuing operatiol 2,220 5,24:
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations, néaxés of $¢ - 16
Net income $ 2227 $ 5,25¢
Comprehensive incom
Net income $ 2227 % 5,25¢
Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securitiesphtaxes of ($415) and $41
respectively $ 70C $ (694)
Comprehensive incon $ 2921 % 4,56¢
Basic earnings per common sh $ 02 % 0.4¢
Diluted earnings per common shi $ 02 % 0.4¢
Basic weighted average shares outstan 9,213,73. 10,694,40
Diluted weighted average shares outstan: 9,338,32 10,798,28

See accompanying notes to consolidated financtistents
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CLEARONE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Balances at June 30, 20

Stock buy back prograi

Exercise of stock optior

Shares received/retired upon exert
of stock option:

Tax benefit from stock optio
exercise

Compensation cost associated witt
SFAS No. 123F

Employee Stock Purchase P

Adoption of FIN 48

Unrealized loss on marketal
securities, net of tax of $4.

Net income

Balances at June 30, 20

Stock buy back prograi

Exercise of stock optior

Compensation cost associated v
SFAS No. 123F

Employee Stock Purchase P

Unrealized gain on marketat
securities, net of tax of ($41

Net income

Balances at June 30, 2009

(in thousands of dollars, except per share amounts

Accumulated

Additional Other Total
Common Stock Paid-In Comprehensive Accumulated Shareholders

Shares Amount Capital Income Deficit Equity
10,861,92 $ 1 $ 47,58: $ - $ (17,33¢ $ 30,257
(834,641 (1) (4,359 - - (4,35%)
228,36¢ - 792 - - 79z
(28,06¢) - (18¢) - - (18¢)
- - 7C - - 7C
- - 707 - - 707
1,32¢ - 7 - - 7
- - - - (29%) (295
- - - (699 - (699
- - - - 5,25¢ 5,25¢
10,228,90 10 44,61¢ (699 (12,377) 31,56:
(1,342,62) 1) (6,767) - - (6,76¢)
40,79¢ 0 134 - - 134
- - 62F - - 62¢
1,721 0 6 - - 6
- - - 70C - 70C
- - - - 2,227 2,22
8,928,80. $ 9 % 38,61¢ $ 6 $ (10,149 $ 28,48¢

See accompanying notes to consolidated financ@&stents
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CLEARONE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in thousands of dollars, except per share amounts)

Years Ended June 30

2009 2008
Cash flows from operating activitie
Net income from continuing operatio $ 2227 $ 524
Adjustments to reconcile net income from continubpgrations to net cash (used
provided by operation:
Impairment of marketable securiti - 15&
Depreciation and amortization expel 72C 767
Stoclk-based compensatic 631 714
Provision for doubtful accoun 16 33
Write-off of inventory 2,29: 13€
Write-off of note receivabls 5 -
Loss on disposal of asse - 6
Changes in operating assets and liabilit
Receivable: 1,24¢ 48E
Deposit, bond for preliminary injunctic 90¢ (908
Inventories (9,799 (92¢
Deferred income taxe 262 (4,807%)
Prepaid expenses and other as (592) (590
Accounts payabl 2,40 87t
Accrued liabilities (1,297) 1,67¢
Deferred product revent (1,08¢) 66¢
Other lon¢term liabilities 13t -
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (1,927 3,52t
Cash flows from investing activitie
Purchase of property and equipm (1,074 (78€)
Purchase of intangible ass - (49)
Purchase of marketable securit (1,259 (15,379
Sale of marketable securiti 17,35¢ 16,89
Net cash provided by continuing investing acti! 15,02¢ 684
Net cash provided by discontinued investing acési - 16
Net cash provided by investing activiti 15,02t 70C
Cash flows from financing activitie
Proceeds from the issuance of common s- options 134 60:%
Common stock purchased and reti (6,76%) (4,35%)
Tax benefit from stock optior - 70
Net cash used in financing activiti (6,634 (3,680
Net increase in cash and cash equival 6,474 54k
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofe¢he y 3,32i 2,782
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the $ 9801 $ 3,327

See accompanying notes to consolidated financtistents
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CLEARONE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
(in thousands of dollars, except per share amounts)

Years Ended June 30

2009 2008

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow informati

Cash paid for intere: $ 13 5

Cash paid for income tax $ 1,637 $ 1,701
Supplemental disclosure of r-cash financing activities

Exchanged accounts receivable from a vendor witbw@ats payable to tk

same venda $ 1,04 $ 432

Adoption of FIN4¢ $ - $ 29t

Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securitiesphéax of ($415) and $41:
respectively $ 70C $ (699)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financ@&stents
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CLEARONE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands of dollars, except per share amounts)

1. Organization — Nature of Operations

ClearOne Communications, Inc., a Utah corporationl its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Compangévelop, manufacture, market, and
service a comprehensive line of audio conferenpioglucts, which range from personal conferencirglpets to tabletop conferencing phones
to professionally installed audio systems. The Camyfs solutions create a natural communicationremment, designed to save organizations
time and money by enabling more effective and efficcommunication between geographically separatisthesses, employees, and
customers.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Consolidation- These consolidated financial statements inclbddihancial statements of ClearOne Communicatits,and its wholly
owned subsidiaries. The discontinued operationggroof these consolidated financial statementiiges transactions from our previously
wholly owned subsidiaries. All intercompany accsuand transactions have been eliminated in catesidin. Certain prior year amounts have
been reclassified to conform to the current yeasgntation.

Pervasiveness of Estimar The preparation of financial statements in camityr with generally accepted accounting princigheshe United
States of America requires management to make astsand assumptions that affect the reported amofiassets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilitiethatdate of the financial statements and the regdainounts of sales and expenses during the
reporting periods. Key estimates in the accompangbnsolidated financial statements include, anathgrs, revenue recognition, allowances
for doubtful accounts and product returns, provisifor obsolete inventory, valuation of long-livassets, and deferred income tax asset
valuation allowances. Actual results could diffeaiterially from these estimates.

Foreign Currency Translatio—The results of operations for the Company’s fareigbsidiary in the United Kingdom are recordedHzy
subsidiary in the British Pound and remeasuretién.S. Dollar. Assets and liabilities are traredainto U.S. dollars at the exchange rate
prevailing on the balance sheet date or the histbrate, as appropriate. Revenue and expensésastated at average rates of exchange
prevailing during the period. Upon making the slations to the U.S. Dollar we concluded that athefbalance sheet date the impact of such
re-measurements was immaterial and as such hawepseed through our statement of income as opposediuding them in other
comprehensive income.

Concentration Risk We depend on an outsourced manufacturing strategyufr products. We outsource the manufacturel affalur product:

to third-party manufacturers located in both th&.land Asia. If any of these manufacturers expeeifficulties in obtaining sufficient
supplies of components, component prices signifigaxceeding the anticipated costs, an interrupiiotheir operations, or otherwise suffer
capacity constraints, we would experience a delahipping these products which would have a negatipact on our revenues. Should there
be any disruption in services due to natural désastconomic or political difficulties, quarantingsnsportation restrictions, acts of terror, or
other restrictions associated with infectious diesaor other similar events, or any other reamach disruption would have a material adverse
effect on our business. Operating in the intermai@nvironment exposes us to certain inherens risicluding unexpected changes in
regulatory requirements and tariffs, and potentiativerse tax consequences, which could mated#fiyet our results of operations. Currently,
we have no second source of manufacturing for iguoof our products.

Cash Equivalents The Company considers all highly-liquid investtsamith a maturity of three months or less, wherchased, to be cash
equivalents. The Company places its temporary gag&stments with high-quality financial institutie. At times, including at June 30, 2009
and 2008, such investments may be in excess d¢fatieral Deposit Insurance Corporation insuranci 6250 and $100, respectively.




Marketable Securitie— The Company’s marketable securities classifieavaslable-for-sale securities, are carried at¥alue which
approximated cost and generally have original nit&sarof greater than one year. Management détesrtthe appropriate classifications of
investments at the time of purchase, based on reamagt’s intent to use these investments duringndinmal operating cycle of the business,
and reevaluates such designation as of each bataeet date.

The Company considers highly liquid marketable sdes with an effective maturity to the Companyless than one year, and held as
available-for-sale, to be current assets. The Guyplefines effective maturity as the shorter efdhiginal maturity to the Company or the
effective availability as a result of periodic a@oator optional redemption features of these maitietsecurities.

The Company regularly monitors and evaluates theevaf its marketable securities. In accordandé 8FAS No. 115Accounting for Certai
Investments in Debt and Equity Securi, and related guidance issued by FASB and the SE€hvealls for the classification of impairments
as “temporary” or “other-than-temporary.” A tempgrampairment charge results in an unrealized hlesag recorded in the other
comprehensive income (loss) component of stockhsl@éguity. Such an unrealized loss does not afietincome (loss) for the applicable
reporting period. An other-than-temporary impairtnemarge is recorded as a recognized loss in theatidated statement of operations and
reduces net income (loss) for the applicable réppyeriod. The differentiating factors between pemary and other-than-temporary
impairment are primarily the length of the time ahd extent to which the market value has beentesscost, the financial condition and near-
term prospects of the issuer and the intent ardyabf the Company to retain its investment wittetissuer for a period of time sufficient to
allow for any anticipated recovery in market valéhen assessing marketable securities for othertdnaporary declines in value, the
Company considers such factors, among other thaxglpw significant the decline in value is as @@etage of the original cost, how long the
market value of the investment has been less thamiginal cost, the collateral supporting thedstiments, insurance policies which protect the
Company’s investment position, the interval betwaection periods, whether or not there have begrfailed auctions, and the credit rating
issued for the securities by one or more of theomajedit rating agencies.

A decline in the market value of any available-$ate security below cost that is deemed to be dttgr-temporary results in a reduction in
carrying amount to fair value. The impairmenthguged to earnings and a new cost basis for theigeis established. During 2008 the
Company recognized an other-than-temporary impaitnitlease refer to Note 5.

Unrealized holding gains and losses, net of thetedltax effect on available-feale securities, are excluded from earnings andep@ted as
separate component of other comprehensive incottilereedized. During 2008, the Company determirtesl¢ was a temporary decline in the
fair value of its investments in auction-rate s@@s resulting in an unrealized loss in other coghgnsive income. Please refer to Note 5.

Accounts Receivab— Accounts receivable are recorded at the invoigsadunt. Generally, credit is granted to custométisout requiring
collateral. The Company extends credit to custesméro it believes have the financial strength tp. de Company has in place credit
policies and procedures, an approval process fes saturns and credit memos, and processes foagiranand monitoring channel inventory
levels.

The allowance for doubtful accounts is the Compsaingst estimate of the amount of probable credgds in the Company’s existing accounts
receivable. Management regularly analyzes accaentivable including current aging, historicaltexoff experience, customer
concentrations, customer creditworthiness, andeatigconomic trends when evaluating the adequattyeadllowance for doubtful accounts.
the assumptions that are used to determine theatice for doubtful accounts change, the Companymasg to provide for a greater level of
expense in future periods or reverse amounts peoliid prior periods.

F-9




The Company’s allowance for doubtful accounts dgtifor the fiscal years ended June 30, 2009 ari82@ere as follows:

Years Ended June 30

2009 2008
Balance at Beginning of Peric $ 87 $ 54
Charged to Costs and Expen 172 33
Deductions (157) -
Balance at End of Period $ 103 $ 87

Inventories— Inventories are valued at the lower of cost orkeiia with cost computed on a first-in, first-olEIFO”) basis. In addition to the
price of the product purchased, the cost of inugnitecludes the Company’s internal manufacturingtsancluding warehousing, engineering,
material purchasing, quality and product plannirgenses and applicable overhead, not in excesstiofated realizable value. Consideration
is given to obsolescence, excessive levels, detion, direct selling expenses, and other fadtoes/aluating net realizable value.

Consigned inventory includes product that has likimered to customers for which revenue recognitioteria have not been met.

The inventory also includes advance replacemens walued at cost provided by the Company to emisu® service defective products under
warranty. The value of advance replacement unilsided in the inventory was $23 and $165, as oé Bf) 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Property and Equipmel— Property and equipment are stated at cost lessradated depreciation and amortization. Expenelitthat
materially increase values or capacities or exteselul lives of property and equipment are capi¢ali Routine maintenance, repairs, and
renewal costs are expensed as incurred. Gainssed from the sale, trade-in or retirement of @riypand equipment are recorded in current
operations and the related book value of the ptgperemoved from property and equipment accoantsthe related accumulated
depreciation and amortization accounts.

Estimated useful lives are generally two to terrge®epreciation and amortization are calculategt the estimated useful lives of the
respective assets using the straight-line metha&dsehold improvement amortization is computedguie straight-line method over the
shorter of the lease term or the estimated usiédubf the related assets.

Impairment of Lon-Lived Assets Long-lived assets, such as property, equipmeutdafinite-lived intangibles subject to amortipatj are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or chamgegcumstances indicate that the carrying vali@masset may not be

recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be hettlused is measured by a comparison of the cargrimgunt of an asset or asset group to
estimated future undiscounted net cash flows ofeteted asset or group of assets over their reéngplives. If the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its estimated future undiscounted castsflawimpairment charge is recognized for the ambyrvhich the carrying amount exceeds
the estimated fair value of the asset. Impairnoéiang-lived assets is assessed at the lowesislé&mewhich there are identifiable cash flows
that are independent of other groups of assets.imipairment of long-lived assets requires judgmantd estimates. If circumstances change,
such estimates could also change.

Revenue Recognitic— Product revenue is recognized when (i) the prtsdaie shipped, (ii) persuasive evidence of amgaaent exists, (iii)
the price is fixed and determinable, and (iv) adien is reasonably assured.

The Company provides a right of return on prodatsto major distributors and other resellers uadgroduct rotation program. Under this
seldom used program, a distributor or reselleflasved to return once a quarter products purchaseihg the prior 180 days for a total value
generally not exceeding 15% of the distributoreseller’s net purchases during the preceding qudite distributor is however required to
place a new purchase order for an amount not lessthe value of products returned under the stoieition program. When products are
returned, the associated revenue, cost of goodsisgkentory and accounts receivable originallyorded are reversed. When the new order is
placed, the revenue, associated cost of goodsisgkhtory and accounts receivable are recordedtengroduct revenue is subject to deferral
analysis described below. In a small number ofgabe distributors are also permitted to retumgtoducts for other business reasons.
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Revenue from product sales to distributors is robgnized until the return privilege has expiredt oan be determined with reasonable
certainty that the return privilege has expirediofapproximates when product is sold-through &tamers of the Company’s distributors
(dealers, system integrators, value-added rese#latsendisers) rather than when the product is initiallyppbd to a distributor. The Compa
evaluates, at each quarter-end, the inventoryearchfannel through information provided by our distrors. The level of inventory in the
channel will fluctuate up or down, each quartesdshupon our distributors’ individual operationgcArdingly, each quarter-end revenue
deferral for revenue and associated cost of gooldsase calculated and recorded based upon thaladtannel inventory reported at quarter-
end. Further, with respect to distributors and otennel partners not reporting the channel irmgnthe revenue and associated cost of g
sold are deferred until the Company receives payfieerthe product sales made to such distributorshannel partners.

The amounts of deferred cost of goods sold aleded in consigned inventory.
The details of deferred revenue and associatedofgstods sold and gross profit as of June 30, 20@P2008 are as follows:

As of June 30,

2009 2008
Deferred Revenu $ 4,70¢ $ 5,79¢
Deferred Cost of Goods Sc 1,84: 2,047
Deferred Gross Prof 2,86¢ 3,74¢

The Company offers rebates and market developroedsfto certain of its distributors, dealers/ress|land end-users based upon volume of
product purchased by them. The Company recorddestas a reduction of revenue in accordance witerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”)
Issue No. 00-22, “Accounting for Points and Cerfather Time-Based or VolumBased Sales Incentive Offers, and Offers for Freelfrcts o
Services to Be Delivered in the Future.” The Comypalso follows EITF Issue No. 01-9, “Accounting foonsideration Given by a Vendor to
a Customer (Including a Reseller of the VendoradRcts).” The Company continues to record rebases reduction of revenue in the period
revenue is recognized.

The Company provides at its discretion advanceaogphent units to end-users on defective units méiceproducts under warranty. Since the
purpose of these units are not revenue generatiag;ompany tracks the units due from the end-wséuied at retail price, until the defective
unit has been returned, but no receivable balao®intained on the Company’s balance sheet. dth#é value of in-transit advance
replacement units was $361 and $816, as of Jun20B®, and 2008, respectively.

Shipping and Handling CostsShipping and handling billed to customers is rded as revenue. Shipping and handling costsahaded in
cost of goods sold.

Warranty Costs- The Company accrues for warranty costs basedtonaed warranty return rates and estimated ¢ostpair. Factors that
affect the Company’s warranty liability include thember of units sold, historical and anticipategts of warranty returns, and repair

cost. The Company reviews the adequacy of itsrdecbwarranty accrual on a quarterly basis.

Changes in the Company’s warranty accrual duriegyfars ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 are as follows

Years Ended June 30

2009 2008
Balance at the beginning of ye $ 211 $ 12k
Accruals/addition: 262 32¢
Usage (329) (243
Balance at end of ye: $ 14¢ $ 211

Advertising— The Company expenses advertising costs as imtuidvertising expenses consist of trade showsgjaziae advertisements, and
other forms of media. Advertising expenses forfibeal years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 to$al86 and $943, respectively, and are
included in the caption Sales and Marketing.
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Research and Product Development C— The Company expenses research and product devefogosts as incurred.

Income Taxe— The Company uses the asset and liability metfi@g@unting for income taxes. Under the assetiabdity method, deferred
tax assets and liabilities are recognized for theré tax consequences attributable to tempordigrdnces between the financial statement
carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilitied their respective tax bases, and operatingalodgax credit carry-forwards. These
temporary differences will result in deductibletaxable amounts in future years when the repomealiaits of the assets or liabilities are
recovered or settled. Deferred tax assets anilitied are measured using enacted tax rates exgectapply to taxable income in the years in
which those temporary differences are expecte teebovered or settled. The effect on deferrecsmets and liabilities of a change in tax r

is recognized in income in the period that includesenactment date. A valuation allowance is glediwhen it is more likely than not that
some or all of the deferred tax assets may noehkzed. The Company evaluates the realizabifiijsmet deferred tax assets on a quarterly
basis and valuation allowances are provided, asssacy. Adjustments to the valuation allowanceciase or decrease the Company’s income
tax provision or benefit. During 2009 the Compaegarded a valuation allowance of $928 against abgitd unrealized loss

carryovers, certain state net operating loss caemgand state research and development crediténd>2008 the Company reversed a $4,700
valuation allowance recorded primarily against defé tax assets related to deferred revenue, ioneneserves, and accrued liabilities.

During the first quarter of 2008, the Company addASB issued Interpretation No. 48 (“FIN 48”).dém FIN 48, the Company recognizes
the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position dflyis at least more likely than not that the fzosition will be sustained on examination by
the taxing authorities, based on the technical tsiefithe position.

Judgment is required in determining the provisimnificome taxes and related accruals, deferreddsagts and liabilities. In the ordinary cot
of business, there are transactions and calcuatitrere the ultimate tax outcome is uncertain. f\aldally, the Company’s tax returns are
subject to audit by various tax authorities. Altgbithe Company believes that its estimates ar@nas¢e, actual results could differ from th
estimates.

Earnings Per Shar— The following table sets forth the computatiorbasic and diluted earnings per common share:

Years Ended June 30

2009 2008
Numerator:
Income from continuing operatiol $ 2,227 $ 5,24:
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations, net
tax = 16
Net income $ 2,221 $ 5,25¢
Denominator
Basic weighted average sha 9,213,73.  10,694,40
Dilutive common stock equivalents using treasur
stock method 124,58¢ 103,88
Diluted weighted average shares 9,338,32I 10,798,28
Basic earnings per common she
Continuing operation $ 024 % 0.4¢
Disposal of discontinued operatic $ - $ -
Net income $ 024 $ 0.4¢
Diluted earnings per common sha
Continuing operation $ 024 % 0.4¢
Disposal of discontinued operatic $ - $ -
Net income $ 024 $ 0.4¢

Options to purchase a weighted-average of 1,1466671,190,269 shares of common stock were ouisiguldring fiscal 2009 and 2008,
respectively, but were not included in the compatabf diluted earnings per share as the effectlevbe anti-dilutive.
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Share-Based Payment The Company applies Financial Accounting StandBaird (“FASB”) SFAS No. 123R, “Share-Based

Payments.” SFAS No. 123R is a revision of SFAS Nt8. SFAS No. 123R establishes standards foa¢heunting of transactions in which
an entity exchanges its equity instruments for gamdservices. Primarily, SFAS No. 123R focuseaaounting for transactions in which an
entity obtains employee services in share-basethpaytransactions. It also addresses transadtiamkich an entity incurs liabilities in
exchange for goods or services that are basededfaithvalue of the entity’s equity instrumentstloat may be settled by the issuance of those
equity instruments.

SFAS No. 123R requires the Company to measured$ieof employee services received in exchangerfaveard of equity instruments based
on the grant date fair value of the award (withitéd exceptions). That cost will be recognizedrdiie period during which an employee is
required to provide service in exchange for therdwa the requisite service period (usually theaimggeriod). No compensation cost is
recognized for equity instruments for which emplegeo not render the requisite service. Therefbas employee does not ultimately render
the requisite service, the costs associated wilutivested options will not be recognized.

Effective July 1, 2005, the Company adopted SFASI®2ER and its fair value recognition provision;ngghe modified prospective transition
method. Under this transition method, stock-bassdpensation cost recognized after July 1, 200lbidles the straightne basis compensati
cost for (a) all share-based payments granted fwiduly 1, 2005, but not yet vested, based omthet date fair values used for the pro-forma
disclosures under the original SFAS No. 123 andlghare-based payments granted or modified @ifter July 1, 2005, in accordance with
the provisions of SFAS No. 123R. See Note 12rérrimation about the Company’s various share-baseatpensation plans, the impact of
adoption of SFAS No. 123R, and the assumptions tesedlculate the fair value of share-based congtens

If assumptions change in the application of SFAS N&BR in future periods, the stock-based compearsabst ultimately recorded under
SFAS No. 123R may differ significantly from what sveecorded in the current period.

Recent Accounting Pronounceme

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. E&if,Value Measuremen(§SFAS No. 157”), which defines fair value, estahlés
guidelines for measuring fair value and expandslaksire regarding fair value measurements. SFASLN®.does not require new fair value
measurements but rather eliminates inconsistentiggidance found in various prior accounting pramgements. SFAS No. 157 is effective
for financial statements issued for fiscal yeargitneing after November 15, 2007, on a prospectags The adoption of SFAS No. 157 did
not have a material effect on our financial statetsie

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 159 “The Yaiue Option for Financial Assets and Financigltilities.” This statement permits
entities to choose to measure many financial insnts and certain other items at fair value thatat currently required to be measured at
fair value. The objective is to improve finandiaporting by providing entities with the opportynib mitigate volatility in reported earnings
caused by measuring related assets and liabititfessently without having to apply complex hedg=aunting provisions. This statement
requires a business entity to report unrealizedsgand losses on items for which the fair valuéoophas been elected in earnings at each
subsequent reporting date. An entity may decidetisdr to elect the fair value option for each éligiitem on its election date, subject to
certain requirements described in the statemelRASSL59 is effective for fiscal years beginningeafilovember 15, 2007. The adoption of
SFAS 159 did not have a material effect on ourrfaial statements.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 14T@Jsiness Combinations.” SFAS 141(R) requires aflibess combinations completed
after the effective date to be accounted for byhyapp the acquisition method (previously referredas the purchase method). Companies
applying this method will have to identify the aggu, determine the acquisition date and purchase pnd recognize at their acquisition-date
fair values the identifiable assets acquired, litds assumed, and any noncontrolling interesthiénacquiree. In the case of a bargain purc
the acquirer is required to reevaluate the measemtsof the recognized assets and liabilities@asttyuisition date and recognize a gain on
date if an excess remains. SFAS 141(R) becomesti# for fiscal periods beginning after Decembgr2008. We do not expect the adog
of SFAS 141(R) to have a material effect on ouafficial statements.
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In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 167, Amemdsite FASB Interpretation No. 46(R), which is etfee for us beginning July 1, 2010.
This Statement amends FIN 46(R), Consolidation afidble Interest Entities an interpretation of ARB. 51, to require revised evaluations of
whether entities represent variable interest estitbngoing assessments of control over suchetiand additional disclosures for variable
interests. We believe the adoption of this proneament will not have any material impact on our ficial statements.

3. Inventories

Inventories, net of reserves, consist of the foltapas of June 30, 2009 and 2008:

As of June 30,

2009 2008
Current:
Raw materialt $ 35z $ 724
Finished good 6,72 7,40¢
$ 7,078 $ 8,12¢
Long-term:
Raw materials $ 2,37¢ $ -
Finished good 6,182 -
$ 8,55¢ $ >

Long-term inventory represents inventory held iness of our current requirements based on our reedss and forecasted level of sales. We
have developed programs to reduce the inventomptmal operating levels in the near future. We ekpe sell the above inventory, net of
reserves, at or above the stated cost and belet@o loss will be incurred on its sale.

Current finished goods include consigned inventohe amounts of approximately $1.8 million and@@illion for the years ended June 30,
2009 and 2008, respectively. Consigned inventgoyesents inventory at distributors and other custsrwhere revenue recognition criteria
have not been achieved.

The losses incurred on valuation of inventory atdoof cost or market value and write-off of obselemventory amounted to $2,293 and $136
during the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008atésg.

4 . Property and Equipment
Major classifications of property and equipment astimated useful lives are as follows as of JUhe2B809 and 2008:

As of June 30,

Estimated
useful lives 2009 2008
Office furniture and equipme! 3to10year $ 8,40 $ 8,197
Leasehold improvemen 1to 6 year: 1,33¢ 1,30¢
Manufacturing and test equipme¢ 2 to 10 years 2,28¢ 1,53
Total at cos 12,02t 11,083¢
Accumulated depreciation and
amortization (9,26%) (8,484
Property and equipment, net $ 2,762 $ 2,55¢

Depreciation expense for the fiscal years ended 3002009 and 2008 was $866 and $920, respectively
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5. Marketable Securities

The following tables display the gross unrealizathg (losses) and fair value of the Company’s itmests with unrealized gain (losses) that
are not deemed to be other-than-temporarily impainelusive of the length of time the securitiesdadeen in a continuous unrealized gain
(loss) position at June 30, 2009 and 2008:

Current Long-term
Unrealized Unrealized Recorded Marketable Marketable
Cost Basis Gains Losses Basis Securities Securities
As of June 30, 200!
Corporate bonds $ 2,09¢ $ 5 % - $ 2,10 $ 2,100 $ =
Total $ 2,09 $ 5 $ - $ 2,10 $ 2,10 $ -
As of June 30, 200!
Corporate bond $ 597: $ - 8 (50) $ 592: $ 592: $ -
Municipal securities 12,22¢ - (1,057) 11,16¢ - 11,16¢
Total $ 18,197 $ - 9 (1,109 $ 17,09C $ 592: $ 11,16¢

As of June 30, 2009 and 2008, $0 and $12,225, csply, of the Company’s investments (at cost)evevested in auction rate securities
("ARSs"). As of June 30, 2008, auctions for theseurities were not successful. During October 20@Baccepted offers to repurchase our
Auction Rate Securities (ARSs), at par value, ftbmtwo investment banks that sold them to us. BetwNovember 2008 and January 2009,
UBS and Morgan Stanley fulfilled their offers areppurchased our ARSs, at par value, totaling apprately $12.2 million.

During the fiscal third quarter of 2008, the Compaeclassified its entire ARS investment balancenfishort-term/current investments to long-
term/non-current auction rate securities on itaubed sheet due to the Company’s inability to detegrwhen its ARS investments will become
liquid. The Company also determined there was &irdem the fair value of its ARS investments of 837 which was deemed temporary. The
Company determined fair value from a UBS derivadipg model. The Company was advised by UBS thafeliowing variables were used
UBS'’s pricing model: (1) type of auction securif®) security rating; (3) insurance (if any) ; (®llateral (if any); (5) taxable vs. tax-exempt;
(6) estimated duration; (7) nature of the maximawe formula (e.g. an issuer with a less favoraldgimum rate formula would be more likely
to refinance); and (8) likelihood of redemption.eT@ompany’s assessment of a fair value of all betaf its ARSs at June 30, 2008 conformed
to UBS’s statement afurrent value. The Company chose to follow UBSarrent valueafter determining that using its own discountechcas
flow method with the following major assumptions$) three month T-Bill plus 120 basis points (gettgithe minimum rate of annualized
interest required by the ARS issuers) and (2) ma t&frfive years (the estimated duration to readhlifjuidity), derived a valuation within one
percent of UBS’s valuation. One ARS was statechatvplue on June 30, 2008 as it has experienceatrpartial redemption, albeit minimal.

During the year ended June 30, 2008, certain invests in Corporate Bonds was considered othert#aporarily impaired and $155 was
recognized as loss and reported under Other Incoete,

Changes in the unrealized holding losses on thepaagis marketable securities and reported as aaepeomponent of accumulated other
comprehensive income are as follows:

Years ended June 3C

2009 2008
Balance, beginning of ye $ (694 $ =
Unrealized holding gains (losses), in market:
securities 1,11¢ (1,109
Income tax (provision) benefit (415) 413
Total $ 6% (694)
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Fair Value Measurements

We adopted SFAS No. 157 “Fair Value Measuremers’ithpacted by SFAS 157-2) on July 1, 2008. Taitement defines fair value,
establishes a framework to measure fair value eapdnds disclosures about fair value measurem&HAS 157 defines fair value as the price
that could be received upon the sale of an asgmidrto transfer a liability in an orderly transan between market participants at the
measurement date and in the principal or most ddgaous market for that asset or liability. SFAS gstablishes a fair value hierarchy used
to prioritize the quality and reliability of theformation used to determine fair values. Categbidn within the fair value hierarchy is basec
the lowest level of input that is significant teetfair value measurement. The fair value hieraistgfassified into the following three
categories:

« Level 1: Valuations based on quoted prices in actharkets for identical instruments that we are ablaccess. Since valuations
based on quoted prices that are readily and rdgudamilable in an active market, valuation of thgwoducts does not ental
significant degree of judgmer

« Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in actharkets for instruments that are similar, or gdgtrices in markets that are
active for identical or similar instruments, anddebderived valuations in which all significant inputsd significant value drivers ¢
observable in active marke

« Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unolabde and significant to the overall fair valueaserement

As of June 30, 2009, financial assets utilizing élelinputs included short term investment se@sitraded on active securities exchanges. We
did not have any financial assets utilizing Levelr2_evel 3 inputs. We did not have any liabilittaat were required to be measured at fair
value as of June 30, 2009.

Fair value is a markdiased measure considered from the perspectivenafieet participant who holds the asset or owedidbdity rather thar
an entity-specific measure. Therefore, even wherketassumptions are not readily available, our assumptions are set to reflect those that
market participants would use in pricing the assdiability at the measurement date.

SFAS No. 157 requires that the valuation technigisesl by us are consistent with at least one dfhitee possible approaches: the market
approach, income approach and/or cost approachLéwal 1 valuations are based on the market appraad consist of quoted prices for
identical items on active securities exchanges.

The following table provides our financial assedsried at fair value measured on a recurring basisf June 30, 2009 (in thousands):

Quoted
Prices in
Active Significant
Markets for other Significant
Total Fair Identical observable  unobservable
Value at Assets (Leve inputs inputs
June 30, 200 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
Short-term available-for-sale securities $ 2,10: $ 2,10: $ - $ - $ 2,10:
Total $ 2,10 $ - $ - $ 2,10:

6. Leases and Deferred Rent

Certain operating leases contain rent escalateumsels based on the consumer price index. Rergahsg is recognized on a straight-line
basis. Rental expense, which was composed of mmipayments under operating lease obligations $648 and $569 for the years ended
June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

On June 5, 2006, the Company entered into a 62+hmease for its corporate headquarters in Salt IGilye Utah to house its principal
administrative, sales, marketing, customer suppod, research and development functions. Undetethes of the lease, the Company occu
a 36,279 square-foot facility which commenced irvélober 2006. The lease agreement provided thd¢sker would provide approximately
$1,088 for leasehold improvements. This amountieesrded as deferred rent and is being amortizéehise expense over the term of the
lease. During the year ended June 30, 2007, thep@oy completed leasehold improvements in exce$seadmounts paid by the

lessor. These amounts are being depreciated lowdife of the lease.
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On October 13, 2008, the Company entered into m60th lease for a new warehouse which housesvientory, fulfillment center and repair
center in Salt Lake City, Utah. Under the term¢heflease, the Company occupies a 23,712 squatédafclity which commenced in
December 2008.

The Company modified the terms of the Company’sf@alia Avenue warehouse lease agreement date@@bpt 20, 2006. Under the
modified terms, effective March 31, 2008, the Compaould lease approximately 6,000 square feeBaie$ month until expiration in
December 2011. This space is being used by the @ayrfor inventory, document and equipment storage.

The Company leases two warehouses measuring apmatety 4,000 square-feet at $4 per month in Honggkio support our partners and
customers located in the Asia-Pacific region. Tdesé terms for these warehouses expire in Feb2@4§.

Future minimum lease payments under noncancelgamtng leases with initial terms of one year a@renare as follows as of June 30, 2009:

Years Ending June 30

2010 $ 80¢
2011 T7€
2012 75€
2013 73¢
2014 362
Thereaftel -

Total minimum lease payments $ 3,44

7. Accrued Liabilities
Accrued liabilities consist of the following as &ine 30, 2009 and 2008:

As of June 30,

2009 2008
Accrued salaries and other compensa $ 1,112 $ 974
Accrued taxe: - 72
Other accrued liabilitie 1,26¢ 2,62¢
Total $ 2,38C $ 3,672

Included in other accrued liabilities in June 3008, is $1,458 which represents the probable ambangs of the date of the financial
statements could be reasonably estimated of thep@oy's liability, through trial, associated wittetdvancement of funds related to the
indemnification agreements with two former officésee Note 8 Former Officer Indemnificatioi.

8. Commitments and Contingencies

We establish contingent liabilities when a partewdontingency is both probable and estimable. th®contingencies noted below we have
accrued amounts considered probable and estima@ble. Company is not aware of pending claims orssssents, other than as described
below, which may have a material adverse impad¢herCompany’s financial position or results of @iems.

Outsource Manufacturers We have manufacturing agreements with manufactuetated to the outsourced manufacturing of its

products. Certain manufacturing agreements estabhinual volume commitments. We are also obligatedpurchase Company-forecasted
but unused materials. We have accounted for ouectifixed outsourced manufacturing commitments @ntingencies as a component of
inventory and established a reserve for obsolescemounting to $1,147 and $769, as of June 30, 8082008, respectively. The Company
has non-cancellable, non-returnable, and long-ieael commitments with its outsourced manufactueers certain suppliers for inventory
components that will be used in production. The Gany’s exposure associated with these commitmsrapproximately $3.2 million.
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Legal Proceedings In addition to the legal proceedings describddwewe are also involved from time to time in \ars claims and other
legal proceedings which arise in the normal coofsaur business. Such matters are subject to maogrtainties and outcomes that are not
predictable. However, based on the informatiorlalke to us, we do not believe any such proceedlimig) have a material, adverse effect on
our business, results of operations, financialtfmsior liquidity, except as described below.

Former Officer Indemnification. On July 25, 2007, the U.S. Attorney’s Office tbe District of Utah indicted two of our former wférs,
Frances Flood and Susie Strohm, for allegedly oguss to issue materially misstated financial shatets for our 2001 and 2002 fiscal
years. On January 31, 2008, the U.S. Atta’s Office filed a Second Superseding Indictmenttfar alleging perjury in connection with the
prior investigation by the SEC into the allegedstagements. We cooperated fully with the U.S. viigy’s Office in this matter and were
advised that we were neither a target nor a subjette investigation or indictment. In Decemb@02, we entered into indemnification
agreements with each former officer, requiring peghof all reasonable attorneys’ fees and costgiad in defending against the charges in
certain circumstances consistent with and subgelitrtitations under applicable law. To date, weépaid approximately $2.2 million in
attorneys’ fees and costs to defend against thegehaDuring August 2008, Ms. Strohm and her cduiisd a lawsuit in the Third Judicial
District Court in Salt Lake City, Utah seeking acldeatory judgment and injunctive relief to compelto continue to advance Ms. Strohm’s
attorneys’ fees and costs to defend against theyebaplus interest for amounts previously requeatel not paid. Also during August 2008,
2008, Ms. Flood filed a lawsuit in Federal Disti@burt for the District of Utah, seeking similalieé

The federal criminal trial of both former officecemmenced on February 2, 2009 and the jury rendereérdict on February 27, 2009. Flood
was convicted on nine counts, including conspitacyillfully falsify our books and records, willfly making false statements in quarterly and
annual reports, willfully making and causing torbade misleading and false statements to our acaotsnin connection with the accountants’
audits, federal securities fraud, and perjury inr@xtion with testimony given under oath in anaéfi proceeding brought by the SEC in
2003. Strohm was convicted on one count of pefijuigonnection with testimony given under oathmnodficial proceeding brought by the
SEC in 2003.

During the third fiscal quarter of 2009 and in actamce with generally accepted accounting prinsiplee reversed approximately $1.1 million
of this contingent liability as a result of the Redry 2009 jury verdict in the federal criminakidti As a result of the jurg’conviction of the tw
former officers on some or all of the crimes withigh they were charged — and based on the Coudtrlictions to the jury — it is no longer
probable that we will be required to pay the $lillion amount.

Flood: During January 2009, the Federal District ConrtheFlood lawsuit issued a preliminary injunction requiring (1) to pay 60% of
Flood’s legal fees and costs in the criminal proaegto Flood’s attorneys (as reflected in the ines submitted by Flood’s attorneys), and

(2) to pay the remaining 40% of Flood’s legal faes costs into a court escrow account. Pursuahet€ourt’s order, the Court intends to
make a reasonability determination concerning tese and costs and the Court’s order states ffjatthe extent fees or costs are found to be
unreasonable, the monies held in escrow shallfobaeded to ClearOne.” Pursuant to the Court’s grderpaid approximately $368,000 to
Flood's attorneys and approximately $248,000 iheo@ourt’s escrow. Our appeal of the Court’s oigleurrently pending.

The Federal District Court issued a ruling duringe) 2009 granting Flood’s motion for summary judgtren her claim that we breached her
Employment Separation Agreement by stopping theuackment of funds for her defense, and grantingrmiion to dismiss Flood’s unjust
enrichment and promissory estoppel claims. The Cfauther denied our motion to dismiss Flood'’s eidbr intentional infliction of emotional
distress.

During July 2009 we asserted counterclaims for $3lBon based on the undertaking Flood signed ugést 2003, in which she promised to

repay all advanced expenses if it was ultimate|yadged that she did not meet the requisite stanafacdnduct. During August 2009, we
asserted similar counterclaims against Strohm basdter undertaking to meet requisite standaraoéiact.
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Strohm: Strohm and her counsel seek approximately $1lliomin attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in deffieg the federal criminal
proceeding, 18% interest, attorneys’ fees and cBstang August, 2009, we asserted counterclaim$32 million against Strohm based on
the undertakings she signed in 2003, in which sbejsed to repay all advanced expenses if it wisately adjudged that she did not meet
the requisite standard of conduct. Presently bdfweCourt are our motion for summary judgment dase Strohm’s undertakings on the
grounds that her conviction establishes that stiendi meet the requisite standard of conduct. Aading before the Court is Strohm’s
summary judgment motion seeking mandatory indeatibn based on her claim that she was largelyesstal at trial.

Theft of Intellectual Property and Copyright Comgtas. In January 2007, we filed a lawsuit in the Thirdligial District Court, Salt Lake
County, State of Utah against WideBand Solutions, (“WideBand”) and two of its principals, one fiwer employee named Dr. Jun Yang, and
Andrew Chiang, who was previously affiliated with @ntity which sold certain assets to us (the “€r&dcret Case”). We also brought claims
against Biamp Systems Corporation, Inc. (“BiampThe matter was subsequently removed to federat,dbe United States District Court,
District of Utah, Central Division. The case islstyClearOne Communications, Inc. v. Jun Yang, etCalil No. 2:07-co-37 TC. The
Complaint brought claims against different comhbimag of the defendants for, among other thingsappsopriation of certain trade secrets,
breach of contract, conversion, unjust enrichmedtiatentional interference with business and @mitral relations, primarily in relation to
certain algorithms and computer code. The rekfidp sought included an order enjoining the defateltom further use of our trade secrets
and an award consisting of, among other things,pemsation and damages. The court subsequentlyegriegve to add additional defendants
to the case, and so WideBand principal Lonny Bowersa company hamed Versatile DSP, Inc. ownechimlenvor in part by defendant Jun
Yan, were both added as defendants in the case WitteBand-relaetd persons and entities have leferred to as the “WideBand
Defendants” in the various cases.

In August 2007, we filed a motion for a preliminamyunction in the Trade Secret Case, seeking joieiVideband from licensing certain
technology we believe constituted our intellecfpraperty and trade secrets to Harman Music Group,('Harman”). On September 13, 20(
the court in the Trade Secret Case granted us tesaed Harman and a former ClearOne employee worir Harman as defendants in that
case. For procedural reasons, these claims adidémnstan and the Harman employee were refiled it dtate court, the Third Judicial District
Court for Salt Lake County, on September 18, 2@06& (Harman Case”). Like the Intellectual Prope@yse, the Harman Case also brings
claims related to the theft and misuse of Clear®nehnfidential and trade secret information. Harrhas asserted a counterclaim in this case
for bad-faith initiation of litigation. We beliewhe counterclaim is without merit and estimate #rat potential loss from this counterclaim is
remote.

On October 30, 2007, the Chief Judge of the Urfidles District Court in the Trade Secret Casage® preliminary injunction titled
Memorandum Decision and Order (the “Injunction @fleThe Injunction Order “grants ClearOne’s matifor a Preliminary Injunction,” and
orders that “Dr. Yang, as well as his agents, sesyafficers, employees, entities and those actimder his direction and control, are hereby
enjoined from working on or delivering any computede — either source code or object code — to Harmmtil the completion of the trial.” In
reaching its decision, the Court found that Dr. ¥ aras subject to a valid and enforceable Confidditytj Non-Competition, and Invention
Assignment Agreement (the “NDA”), and that Clear@rael demonstratedh“substantial likelihood that ClearOne will succeedts claims th¢
Dr. Yang violated the NDA” and derived the codetthddeBand was attempting to license to Harman fomule belonging to ClearOne.

During October 2007, we filed a second action agjdiideBand and the same three principals namedfaadants in the Intellectual Property
Case, also in the United States District Courtfrizisof Utah, Central Division, this time allegirgpyright infringement, vicarious copyright
infringement, and contributory copyright infringemethe “Copyright Case”). The claims in the Cogiati Case arise out of a copyright issued
to us for the same intellectual property, includihg algorithms and computer code that is the stibjethe claims in the Trade Secret Case.
The relief being sought included an order enjoirtiig defendants from further use of our copyrightederial, and an award consisting of,
among other things, compensation and damagesdétatbe copyright infringement. During May 2008e tindividual WideBand defendants
filed a counterclaim against us in the Copyrighs€aClearOne requested the Court to dismiss wéjugice all of these counterclaims, and
Court granted the motion on August 7, 2009. lhtliof the judgment in the Trade Secret Case, digtlibelow, we subsequently voluntarily
dismissed the Copyright Case, without prejudice.
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During June 2008, ClearOne filed a separate aatidime United States District Court, District ofdlit Central Division, against WideBand
Solutions, Inc., a Georgia corporation ("WideBareb@jia") and Donald Bowers. The original Compl&irdught claims, among others, for
declaratory judgment, fraudulent transfer undehfade Ann. § 25-6-1, et. seq., and misappropriatidrade secrets. In August 2009, the
Court granted us leave to add additional claimsrafjghe defendants, including for trade libel aleflamation. This action is still pending.

During June 2008, the United States District Couthe Trade Secret Case entered an order gra@tesyOne's request for a temporary
restraining order ("TRQO") against any sale or tfanef ownership of certain assets of WideBand tdé&Band Solutions, Inc., a Georgia
Corporation. The TRO provides that "ClearOne hastime elements necessary for issuance of a TR@es®rve the status quo," and imposes
certain prohibitions against any sale or transfavenership of certain of the WideBand Defendaassets, consisting of certain computer code
and algorithms related thereto. The TRO also sthaegsnone of WideBand profits from the Disputedd€shall be transferred or conveyed to
the Georgia entity.

In October and November 2008, the Trade Secret @as@resented to a jury. On November 5, 2008juttyereturned a unanimous verdict in
favor of us and against all of the Defendants. okdingly, the jury awarded ClearOne approximatedybdmillion in compensatory damages
and $7.0 million in punitive damages. Among ottiéngs, the jury found that all of the Defendanifully and maliciously misappropriated
our trade secrets. The court left in place theiptesly-entered preliminary injunction, pending @pplication for entry of a permanent
injunction against the Defendants.

On April 8, 2009 the court issued a permanent iction order against all of the defendants. Spealify, the WideBand defendants were
prohibited from any further use of our trade sexrarred from using any of the trade names adsolciegith products that had been found to
have used our trade secrets, and were orderedvapra copy of the permanent injunction to futemeployers, potential licensors and anyone
interested in acquiring WideBand’s assets. Biamp wrdered to destroy and not to use any of thecbbpde that it had previously licensed
from WideBand. On April 20, 2009 the court iss@ediling on the parties’ post-verdict motions. Argasther things, the court affirmed the
jury’s finding that all of the Defendants had actedfwllly and maliciously in misappropriating our tedecrets, denied our request for
prejudgment interest, and denied Defendants’ padtrequests to set aside the verdict. The calsd ruled that our fiduciary duty claims
against Andrew Chiang and Jun Yang weregrgted by the trade secret act, reducing the damageds against these two defendants, bt
different reasons also increasing the award agBiastp from about $1.6 million to about $3.6 miflioOn April 21, 2009, the court entered a
final Judgment in our favor in the amount of appmuadely $9.7 million. The WideBand Defendants &i@mp have appealed the Court’s
judgment and certain other |- and post-trial rulings.

During July 2009, the Court issued an award ofstisus in the amount of $75,000. The Court haleunonsideration our request for an
award of attorneys’ fees and related litigationtsp® the approximate amount of $1.9 million.

Biamp has posted a cash bond to secure the judgagaittst it, in the amount of approximately $3.Tiori. Because the WideBand
Defendants have not posted a bond, we are pursoilegtion and enforcement of our judgment agdimstwWideBand Defendants. As part of
the enforcement proceedings, we have initiatedectiin proceedings in the courts in Massachugetsnecticut, and Georgia. No
counterclaims or other claims have been assertgidstgis in the WideBand collection actions.

In July 2009, we filed a motion in the Trade Se@ase seeking contempt and additional injunctiliefragainst the WideBand Defendants,
and Donald D. Bowers, the father of WideBand deféetd.onny Bowers, a company owned in whole or it pg Donald Bowers named
DialHD, Inc. (“DialHD”) (a Georgia corporation), drbavid Sullivan, a resident of Connecticut. Weg@#d that the WideBand defendants
were working in concert with Lonny Bowers’ fathBronald Bowers, to circumvent the Court’s permarnejuinction by establishing DialHD as
a new company through which to continue to seltlpods containing our trade secrets. On July 31920 Court granted the Temporary
Restraint Order (TRO) motion, and issued a writiedrer on August 5, 2009. In its written order, @&urt prohibited “any further marketing,
selling, manufacturing, development, modificatidaplication, or transport or delivery of any of tieehnology contained in the DialHD
Infringing Products”and placed a “restriction upamy further marketing, selling, delivery, supparid/or use of the DialHD Infringing
Products, including to service any past or existingtomers.” The Court further ordered that thel&Biand Defendants, along with DialHD,
Donald Bowers, and David Sullivan, were not to $fan, hide or dispose of any assets, and wereortcansfer any money beyond the
jurisdiction of the Court, to preserve evidenced emcommunicate the TRO to their suppliers anttitistors. The Court has unc
consideration additional requests for relief frogy imcluding our request for an award of attorndges and costs from DialHD, Donald
Bowers, and David Sullivan.
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On September 3, 2009, the Court in the Trade S€as¢ issued a decision finding Donald Bowers imerapt of Court. More specifically, t
Court found that “Donald Bowers is in contempt ofit for filing a UCC-1 Financing Statement in MaslBusetts on November 6, 2008,
thereby encumbering WideBand Solutions’ intelletpraperty at issue in this trade secret litigatiowiolation of the court’s June 26, 2008
Order.” Donald Bowers was also found “in contemfp€ourt for failing to appear at a February 1002@ontempt hearing.” The Court
awarded us attorneys’ fees and costs, and we lpplhed for this award in the approximate amoun$®7,000. On September 17, 2009,
Donald Bowers filed for personal bankruptcy in #hate of Georgia.

While we intend to vigorously pursue collectiontibé damage awards, there can be no assuranceedhvatlwltimately collect on all or a
portion of the award. Furthermore, the jury’s verdnd damage awards are subject to appeal bpomere of the defendants.

The Lonny Bowers Connecticut ActionOn or about July 27, 2009, Lonny Bowers, one offideBand Defendants, filed a pro se lawsuit
against ClearOne, attorney James E. Magleby (wbaesof the lawyers representing us in the WideBaatters), and the Honorable Tena
Campbell (the judge in the Trade Secret Casehdrunited States District Court for the District@dnnecticut. The claims asserted by Lonny
Bowers in that case relate to various events ocgyuin the Trade Secret Case in Utah, includinintdathat Lonny Bowers’ civil rights have
been violated by the defendants. We have filedbiam to dismiss that lawsuit, or in the alternatte have the lawsuit transferred to the Ur
States District Court for the District of Utah. Welieve Lonny Bowers’ claims are meritless andnesté that any potential loss from this
counterclaim is remote.

The DialHD Georgia Action During July 2009, DialHD and Donald Bowers filethavsuit against us in the Superior Court of Coluanbi
County in the State of Georgia. DialHD is appdseatvned in whole or in part by Donald Bowers, wikdhe father of WideBand defendant
Lonny Bowers. The complaint asserts that we hategfered with DialHD’s business relationships, docted abusive litigation, and engaged
in RICO violations. The claims asserted in thiseceelate to various events occurring in the Ti&eleret Case in Utah. We have filed a motion
to dismiss that lawsuit, or in the alternative &vé the lawsuit transferred to the United Statesdridt Court for the District of Utah. Donald
Bowers and DialHD have filed a request to amend:timpliant, which we have opposed. We believeatgerted and pending claims by
Donald Bowers and DialHD are meritless and estirtteieany potential loss from this counterclaimeisiote.

The Shareholder Derivative ActionsBetween March and August 2003, four shareholdevaléve actions were filed in the Third Judicial
District Court of Salt Lake County, State of Utaly,certain of our shareholders against variousgmeand past officers and directors and
against Ernst & Young. The complaints assertezbalions similar to those asserted in the SEC caimtpthat was filed on January 15, 2003
with regard to alleged improper revenue recognificactices and the shareholders’ class actionthatfiled on June 30, 2003 and also alleged
that the defendant directors and officers violdbetr fiduciary duties to us by causing or allowingto recognize revenue in violation of U.S.
GAAP and to issue materially misstated financiatesnents and that Ernst & Young breached its psafaal responsibilities to us and acted in
violation of U.S. GAAP and generally accepted andistandards by failing to identify or prevent tilkeged revenue recognition violations

by issuing unqualified audit opinions with resptecour fiscal 2002 and 2001 financial stateme@se of these actions was dismissed without
prejudice during June 2003. As to the other tlact®ns, our Board of Directors appointed a spditightion committee of independent
directors to evaluate the claims. The special cdteendetermined that the maintenance of the diévev@roceedings against the individual
defendants was not in our best interests. Accolgimigiring December 2003, we moved to dismiss tlotasiens. During March 2004, our
motions were granted, and the derivative claimevadimissed with prejudice as to all defendantgpixErnst & Young. We were substituted
as the plaintiff in the action and are now pursimedur own name the claims against Ernst & Young.

During April 2009, as a result of the jusytonviction of former officers, Frances Flood é&ubsie Strohm on some or all of the crimes
which they were charged, and after further disasgiith and upon considering the advice of coufd&Ewing communication with them a
other factors such as the expense, company resoargk time necessary to adequately prosecute #iras;lwe entered into a confiden
settlement agreement and dismissed with prejudicelaim for damages against Ernst & Young.
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The Insurance Coverage Action.On February 9, 2004, ClearOne and Edward Dallin®&a@fBagley”), a former director and significant
shareholder of ClearOne, jointly filed an actiorthie United States District Court for the DistétUtah, Central Division, against National
Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, Pervasyib (“National Union”) and Lumbermens Mutual Insnce Company (“Lumbermens
Mutual”), the carriers of certain prior period diters and officers’ liability insurance policies, tecover the costs of defending and resolving
claims against certain of our present and formeottbrs and officers in connection with the SEC ptaimt filed on January 15, 2003, the
shareholders’ class action filed on June 30, 2808,the shareholder derivative actions describedetand seeking other damages resulting
from the refusal of such carriers to timely pay @neounts owing under such liability insurance pefic This action was consolidated into a
declaratory relief action filed by one of the insoce carriers on February 6, 2004 against us atairtef our current and former directors. In
this action, the insurers asserted that they aittezhto rescind insurance coverage under ourctbre and officers’ liability insurance policies,
$3.0 million of which was provided by National Uniand $2.0 million which was provided by Lumbermé&hsgual, based on alleged
misstatements in our insurance applications. brigy 2005, we entered into a confidential setdehagreement with Lumbermens Mutual
pursuant to which ClearOne and Bagley receivedrgpisum cash amount and the plaintiffs agreed tmidstheir claims against Lumbermens
Mutual with prejudice. The cash settlement wasl lrela segregated account until the claims invg\ifational Union were resolved, at which
time the amounts received in the action were talloeated between us and Bagley.

ClearOne and Bagley entered into a Joint Prosatatial Defense Agreement in connection with theoaainder which we were obligated to
pay all litigation expenses in the case exceptdtibat are solely related to Bagley’s claims. ($&en 13. Certain Relationships and Related
Transactions”).

During October 2005, the court granted summary juelgt in favor of National Union on its rescissi@fehse and accordingly entered a
judgment dismissing all of the claims asserted ©and Mr. Bagley. On February 2, 2006, we andBagley appealed the summary judgmr
ruling to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the TentincGit, and on July 25, 2007, the Tenth Circuiuisg its decision reversing the summary
judgment as to our claims but affirming it as tagyig's claims. The case was remanded back to théadistiurt for trial on our claims for
breach of contract and for breach of the impliedec@nt of good faith and fair dealing and on Natldgnion’s defenses, including its
rescission defense.

During April 2009, because the conviction of forn@#O Frances Flood on multiple counts of securfti@gd supported National Union’s
rescission defense and after further discussion antl upon considering the advice of counsel faligvdiscussions with them and other
factors such as expense, company resources and¢icessary to adequately prosecute the claimspteeeel into a confidential settlement
agreement and dismissed with prejudice all of ¢aines against National Union.

On October 7, 2009, we entered into an agreemehtBegley, wherein the Joint Prosecution and Defékgreement was terminated and
Bagley waived all his claims to settlement proceedeived from Lumbermens Mutual and National UnM#e also released Bagley of any
obligations for attorneys’ fees or other expenbkas inight have been incurred in the litigation agaLumbermens Mutual or National Union.

Pursuant to this agreement, we recognized as otb@me the settlement money received from Lumbeshatual during the year ended June
30, 2009.

These litigations are subject to all of the riskd ancertainties of litigation and there can bessurance as to the probable result of the
litigations.

The Company believes it is adequately accruedi®aforementioned contingent liabilities. While iwgend to defend ourselves in the above
matters vigorously and diligently, there exists plossibility of adverse outcomes that we estimatddcbe up to $1.6 million. If these adverse
outcomes were to occur, our financial positionulssof operations and cash flows could be neghtiaffected materially for the period in
which the adverse outcomes are known.
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9. Shareholders’ Equity
Stock Buy-Back Program

On August 30, 2007, the Company announced th8oigésd of Directors had approved a stock buy-baokgm@m to purchase up $3,625 of the
Company’s common stock over a 12 month period Enaparket and private block transactions. On M&3008 the Company announced that
its Board of Directors authorized the purchasepfaan additional $1 million of the Company’s coomrstock. Each of these approved share
repurchase programs have expired. In conjunctidh thiese stock buy-back programs, the Company cbpaed 835,000 shares for
approximately $4,300 during the year ended Jun@@08. All repurchased shares were immediatelyetbti

Tender Offer Program

On August 11, 2008, we announced that our Boairgfctors authorized the repurchase of up to 2@@pf our shares in a modified Dutch
auction tender offer at a price per share of ng tken $4.00 and no greater than $5.00 per shémder the tender offer, which expired on
September 16, 2008, we repurchased 1,342,620 slamsproximately 13% of shares outstanding, fraximately $6.77 million at a price
per share of $5.00 during the year ended June@®®. 2All repurchased shares were immediatelyaetir

10. Share-Based Payment
The Company'’s share-based compensation primariigists of the following plans:

On June 30, 2009, the Company had two share-basegensation plans, one which was replaced on Noge® 2007, and one which
became active on the same date. The plans ardlusbelow.

The Company’s 1998 Incentive Plan (the “1998 Pldma) shares of common stock available for issuemeenployees and directors.
Provisions of the 1998 Plan included the grantifigtock options. Provisions of the 1998 Plan idelthe granting of incentive and non-
qualified stock options. Through December 199966,000 options were granted that would cliff vefser 9.8 years; however, such vesting
was accelerated for 637,089 of these options upegting certain earnings per share goals througfigba year ended June 30,

2003. Subsequent to December 1999 and through2D@® 1,248,250 options were granted that woufthest after 6.0 years; however, st
vesting was accelerated for 300,494 of these optipon meeting certain earnings per share goalaghrthe fiscal year ended June 30,
2005. As of June 30, 2009, 12,500 and 125,250exfd options that cliff vest after 9.8 and 6.0 gegspectively, remain outstanding.

The Company also has a 2007 Equity Incentive Rlen“@007 Plan”). Provisions of the 2007 Plan in@uhe granting of up to 1,000,000
incentive and non-qualified stock options, stockrapiation rights, restricted stock and restrictextk units. Options may be granted to
employees, officers, noamployee directors and other service providersnaag be granted upon such terms as the Compengzatimmittee ¢
the Board of Directors, in their sole discretiortetmine, or in the absence of a Compensation Ctrenia properly constituted Compensation
Committee or the Board itself.

Of the options granted subsequent to June 2002esting schedules are based on 3 or 4-year vestimefules, with either one-third or one-
fourth vesting on the first anniversary and theagrmg options vesting ratably over the remaindehe vesting term. Generally, directors and
officers have 3-year vesting schedules and allrath®ployees have ylear vesting schedules. Additionally, in the evafrd change in control «
the occurrence of a corporate transaction, the @oiyip Board of Directors have the authority to eteat all unvested options shall vest and
become exercisable immediately prior to the evertasing of the transaction. All options outstarglas of June 30, 2009 had contractual |
of ten years. Under the 1998 Plan, 2,500,000 sheees authorized for grant. As of June 30, 2008retwere 1,048,086 options outstanding
under the 1998 Plan, which includes the cliff wegtind 3 or 4-year vesting options discussed alfwef June 30, 2009 there were 195,000
options outstanding under the 2007 Plan.

The Company also has an Employee Stock Purchasg'BI8PP"). Employees can purchase common stackitih payroll deductions of up

to 10 percent of their base pay. Amounts deduatellaccumulated by the employees are used to madhares of common stock on or about
the first day of each month. The Company contgbub the account of the employee one share of constock for every nine shares
purchased by the employee under the ESPP.
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The Company uses judgment in determining the faue of the share-based payments on the date wif ggang an option-pricing model with
assumptions regarding a number of highly compleksarbjective variables. These variables includéabe not limited to, the riskee interes
rate of the awards, the expected life of the awadhi#sexpected volatility over the term of the asgithe expected dividends of the awards, and
an estimate of the amount of awards that are ezgeotbe forfeited. The Company uses the BlacleBshoption pricing model to determine
the fair value of share-based payments grantedrBfel&S No. 123R and the original SFAS No. 123.

In applying the Black-Scholes methodology to théays granted during the fiscal years ended Jup2@®9 and 2008, the Company used the
following assumptions:

Years ended June 3C

2009 2008
Risk-free interest rate, avera 2.4% 4.5%
Expected option life, averag 3.9 years 4.3 years
Expected price volatility, averag 54.1% 73.9%
Expected dividend yiel 0.0% 0.0%
Expected annual forfeiture re 10.0% 10.0%

The risk-free interest rate is determined usingUt® Treasury rate in effect as of the date ofgitamt, based on the expected life of the stock
option. The expected life of the stock optionésedmined using historical data. The expectecdepradatility is determined using a weighted
average of daily historical volatility of the Commes stock price over the corresponding expectewopife. The Company does not currently
intend to distribute any dividend payments to shalders. Under SFAS No. 123R, the Company recegrnipmpensation cost net of an
expected forfeiture rate and recognized the assmt@mpensation cost for only those awards exgdotgest on a straight-line basis over the
underlying requisite service period. The Compastineated the forfeiture rates based on its histbegperience and expectations about future
forfeitures. The Company determined the annudéfiore rate for options that will cliff vest aftér8 or 6.0 years to be 38.0 percent and the
annual forfeiture rate for options that vest orr & gear vesting schedules to be 10.0 percent.

The following table shows the stock option activfity the fiscal years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008.

Weighted

Average

Number of Exercise

Stock Options Shares Price

Outstanding at June 30, 20 1,273,19! $ 5.3¢
Grantec 319,00( 6.1:
Expired and cancele (68,05%) 7.3¢
Forfeited prior to vestin (96,72) 5.2
Exercised (228,369 3.47
Outstanding at June 30, 20 1,199,041 5.8t
Grantec 263,50( 3.7¢
Expired and cancele (29,04 6.31
Forfeited prior to vestin (149,619 4.6¢€
Exercisec (40,799 3.2¢
Outstanding at June 30, 20 1,243,08! 5.62
Exercisable 946,28 5.92
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The following table summarizes information abowtcktoptions outstanding as of June 30, 2009:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted Weighted Average Weighted
Exercise Price Average Exercise Contractual Options Average Exercise
Range Number of Share: Price Term (Years) Exercisable Price
$ 0.00 to $4.0 479,91¢ $ 3.4C 6.3 years 403,03° $ 3.4¢
$ 4.01 to $8.0 625,41 5.57 6.4 years 418,10¢ 5.9¢
$ 8.01to$12.0 52,50( 11.8¢ 1.1 years 51,68¢ 11.8¢
$ 12.01to $16.0 84,50( 14.6¢ 0.8 year: 73,02¢ 14.8¢
$ 16.01 to $20.0 75C 18.8( 0.8 year: 422 19.18
Total 1,243,08 ¢ 5.62 5.8 year: 946,28. ¢ 5.92

The following table summarizes information abouh+wested stock options outstanding as of June (B19:2

Weighted

Average

Number of Grant-Date

Non-vested Share: Shares Fair Value
Non-vested at June 30, 20 451,31( $ 3.44
Grantec 263,50( 1.64
Vested (268,39) 3.24
Forfeited prior to vestin (149,61 2.54
Non-vested at June 30, 2009 296,80 $ 2.4¢

As of June 30, 2009, the total compensation cdataw to stock options not yet recognized and lecfioe affect of any forfeitures was $507,
which is expected to be recognized over approximdte next 3 years on a straight-line basis.

The weightedaverage estimated grant date fair value of thekstiptions granted during the fiscal year ended Bihe&009 and 2008 was $1
and $3.69 per share, respectively.

11. Significant Customers
Sales to significant customers that representec itin@n 10 percent of total revenues are as follows:

Years ended June 3C

2009 2008
Customer A 31.0% 31.0%
Customer E 15.0% 14.4%
Customer C 12.0% 14.4%
Total 58.0% 59.8%

The following table summarizes the percentage tafl gross accounts receivable from significant congrs.

As of June 30,

2009 2008
Customer A 19.2% 22.5%
Customer E 15.5% 15.3%
Customer C 9.1% 12.3%
Total 43.8% 50.1%
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These customers facilitate product sales to a lavgeber of end-users, none of which is known tmantfor more than 10 percent of the
Company’s revenue from product sales. Neverthetbedoss of one or more of these customers amaldce revenues and have a material
adverse effect on the Company’s business and sesiuttperations.

12. Retirement Savings and Profit Sharing Plan

The Company has a 401(k) retirement savings anfit phamring plan to which it makes discretionarytaiéng contributions, as authorized by
the Board of Directors. All full-time employees avhare at least 21 years of age and have a mininfuaimty days of service with the Company
are eligible to participate in the plan. The Comysa contribution is determined annually by the fobaf directors. The Company’s retirement
plan contribution expense for the fiscal years enileme 30, 2009 and 2008 totaled $107 and $1Q08:ctgely.

13. Income Taxes

Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeine taxes consisted of the following:

Years Ended June 30

2009 2008
uU.S. $ 3166$ 2,29
Non-U.S. 56 (14€)

$ 3,222 $ 2,14
The benefit (provision) for income taxes on incdinoen continuing operations consisted of the follogui

Years Ended June 30

2009 2008
Current:
U.S. Federa $ (236) $ (1,39€)
U.S. State (405) (61)
Non-U.S. (5) -
Total curren $ (64€) $ (1,457%)
Deferred:
U.S. Federa 16 3,66°
U.S. State 562 89C
Change in deferred before valuatiol
allowance 57¢ 4,55:
Decrease (increase) in valuati
allowance (927) -
Total deferrec (349) 4,55:
(Provision) benefit for income taxes $ (999) 3,09¢
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The following table presents the principal reasimnghe difference between the actual effectiveoine tax rate and the expected U.S. federal

statutory income tax rate of 34.0 percent on incénm@ continuing operations:

Years Ended June 30

2009 2008

U.S. federal statutory income tax rate a
34.0 percen $ (1,090 $ (730)
State income tax (provision) benefit, ne
federal income

tax effect (454) 547
Repatriated foreign earnin - (308
Foreign tax credi - 18t
Non-deductible SFAS No. 123
compensation expen - (10€)
Research and development cre 343 58
Foreign earnings or losses taxe(
different rates 14 (45)
Uncertain tax position (53 (295)
Non-deductible items and oth 334 51
Change in valuation allowan: (83 3,73¢
Tax (provision) benefi $ (999 ¢ 3,09¢

Deferred income taxes are determined based onffeestices between the financial reporting and imedax bases of assets and liabilities
using enacted income tax rates expected to appinlre differences are expected to be settledativeel. As of June 30, 2009 and 2008,

significant components of the net U.S. deferredine tax assets and (liabilities) were as follows:

As of June 30,

2009 2008
Current Long-term Current Long-term

Deferred revenu $ 1,11¢ $ -9 146: $ -
Basis difference in intangible ass - 52t - 59¢
Inventory reservi 1,471 - 81t =
Net operating loss carryforwar - 211 - 10
Accumulated research and developrr
credits - 852 - 341
Alternative minimum tax credi - 40¢ - 287
Accrued liabilities 25k - 84¢ -
Deductible SFAS 123R compensat
expense - 63¢€ - 513
Allowance for sales returns a
doubtful account 37 - 34 -
Difference in property and equipment
basis - (517) - (3249
Other 89 (31) 9 212

Total net deferred income tax as 2,97( 2,08 3,16¢ 1,63¢

Less valuation allowanc - (92€) - -

Net deferred income tax as $ 297C $ 1,15¢ $ 3,16¢ $ 1,63¢

The Company has not provided for U.S. deferredrimetaxes or foreign withholding taxes on undistiéguearnings of its non-U.S. subsidiary
located in Hong Kong since these earnings are detemo be reinvested indefinitely in operationsiong Kong, in accordance with APB No.
28. ltis not practical to estimate the amouradditional taxes that might be payable on suchairibduted earnings. For other non-U.S.
subsidiaries the Company will provide for U.S. defd income taxes or foreign withholding taxes adistributed earnings. As of June 30,
2009 there are no earnings on which to provide ta&s.
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In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounttandards No. 108ccounting for Income Taxeshe Company’s analyzed its valuation
allowance at June 30, 2009 and determined thagdogson available evidence, it is more likely tinab that certain of its deferred tax assets
may not be realized and, as such, has establishaliation allowance against certain deferred tsets. These deferred tax assets include
capital and unrealized loss carryovers, and cestaite net operating loss carryovers and statamgsand development credits.

As of June 30, 2009, the Company had federal @t minimum tax (“AMT") credit carryforwards o499 which have no expiration

date. The Company had capital loss carryforwaf@88, which will begin to expire in 2013 if notilized. The Company had federal and s
research credit carryovers of $107 and $745, réispdc which will begin to expire in 2029 and 2QX¥6éspectively, if not utilized. The
Company has state net operating loss (“NOL") camyfrds of approximately $4,225 which expire depegdn the rules of the various states
to which the carryovers relate.

The Company adopted the provisions of FIN 48 og 1uR007. This interpretation clarifies the aauting for uncertain tax positions and
requires companies to recognize the impact of g@teition in their financial statements if that jpias is more likely than not of being
sustained on audit, based on the technical mdrttseegosition.

The total liability for unrecognized tax benefitsJane 30, 2009 and 2008, including temporary tHgrénces, was $1,262 and $1,209,
respectively, of which $1,190 and $1,054, respettiwould favorably impact our effective tax réfteecognized. As of June 30, 2009 and
2008, we accrued $63 and $57, respectively, inesteand penalties related to unrecognized taxftien&/e account for interest expense and
penalties for unrecognized tax benefits as paouofincome tax provision. We do not anticipate tierecognized tax benefits will significan
increase or decrease within 12 months of the reppdate.

During the twelve month period ended June 30, 2@@9increased our liability for unrecognized taxéiits by $47. This increase in our
unrecognized tax benefits is a result of utilizatid certain tax attributes for which we typicatgcord an unrecognized tax benefit. We
recorded an unrecognized tax benefit related tdajbee of applicable statute of limitations of $2aBwhich $131 favorably impacted our
effective tax rate. We also added $179 to ouilitglfor unrecognized tax benefits, of which $9@dchan unfavorable impact on our effective
tax rate.

Although we believe our estimates are reasonal#e;am make no assurance that the final tax outadriese matters will not be different
from that which we have reflected in our historicelome tax provisions and accruals. Such diffeeerould have a material impact on our
income tax provision and operating results in teeqga in which we make such determination.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amooifiiabilities associated with uncertain tax pimsis is as follows:

As of June 30,

2009 2008

Unrecognized tax benefits, opening bala $ 1,152 $ 862
Tax positions taken in a prior peri

Gross increase 162 63

Gross decreast - -
Tax positions taken in the current per

Gross increase 97 41¢
Settlements with taxing authoriti - -
Lapse of applicable statute of limitatic (213) (192)
Unrecognized tax benefits, ending balance $ 1,19¢ $ 1,152

The Company’s U.S. federal income tax returns @f53through 2008 are open tax years. The Companyfies in various state and foreign
jurisdictions. With few exceptions, the Companydslonger subject to state or 1-U.S. income tax examinations by tax authoritiasyfears
prior to 2005. The Company is currently under abgithe Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) for i303 tax return. As of the report date, the
audit by the IRS has not progressed to a poinstimmate what, if any, adjustments will be propobgdhe IRS.
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14. Related-Party Transactions

The Company and Edward Dallin Bagley, former Chaimrof the Board of Directors and significant shateér of the Company, jointly filed
an action against National Union and LumbermensulsllutFor additional discussion see Note 8 ufider Insurance Coverage Action.

15. Geographic Sales Information

The United States was the only country to contgbubre than 10 percent of total revenues in eaclalfiyear. The Company’s revenues are
substantially denominated in U.S. dollars and areraarized geographically as follows:

Years Ended June 30

2009 2008
United State: $ 24,21 $ 27,37
All other countries 11,48¢ 11,387
Total $ 35,700 $ 38,75¢

16. Correction of revenue recognition

The Company provides a right of return on proda@&sto distributors and other resellers. The regdrom product sales to distributors and
resellers is not recognized until the return peigé has expired, which approximates when the ptasisold through to customers of the
Company's distributors, rather than when the prouaitially shipped to a distributor. The Compagstimated at each quarter-end the amount
of revenue and costs to be deferred based on #rnehinventory information provided by certaintdisutors. Although only certain

distributors provided channel inventory amounts, Bfompany made estimates with regard to the anafuntentory in the entire channel for

all distributors and for all channel inventory itefmased on information provided by certain distobst

The Company has corrected the deferral methodfer devenue and associated costs based on thd elcturanel inventory items reported by
the distributors and other channel partners. Furthigh respect to distributors and other chanmetrgers not reporting the channel inventory,
the revenue and associated costs are deferred¢hamtlompany receives payment for the product sate to such distributors or channel
partners.

The following tables reflect the effect of correctiof this immaterial error on previously issuetéiim financial statements for the quarters
ended September 30, 2008, December 31, 2008, archN3&, 2009.

Quarter ended September 30, 2008 (Unaudite«

Previously After

reported Correction correction
Revenue $ 10,25¢ $ 824 $ 11,08:
Cost of goods sol (3,625 (317) (3,942
Sales and marketir (1,977 (1,977
Research and product developm (1,77¢) (1,77¢)
General and administrati\ (1,072 (1,072
Other income, net 65 65
Income from continuing operations befc
income taxe: 1,87: 507 2,38(
Provision for income taxe (739 (114) (853)
Net income $ 1,13 $ 39¢ $ 1,527
Basic and diluted earnings per common sl $ 0.11 $ 0.04 $ 0.1¢
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Quarter ended December 31, 2008 (Unauditec

Previously After
reported Correction correction
Revenue $ 997( $ (14) $ 9,95¢
Cost of goods sol (4,169 228 (3,945
Sales and marketir (1,939 (1,939
Research and product developm (1,849 (1,849
General and administrati (1,257%) (1,257%)
Other income, ne 96 96
Income from continuing operations befc
income taxe: 863 20¢ 1,072
Provision for income taxes (259) (71) (330)
Net income $ 604 $ 13¢ $ 742
Basic and diluted earnings per common sl $ 0.07 $ 0.0z $ 0.0¢
Quarter ended March 31, 2009 (Unaudited
Previously After
reported Correction correction
Revenue $ 7,612 $ (10 $ 7,60z
Cost of goods sol (3,60%) 56 (3,549
Sales and marketir (1,690 (1,690
Research and product developm (1,810 (1,810
General and administrati (123 (123
Other income, ne 60 60
Income from continuing operations befc
income taxe: 444 46 49C
Provision for income taxes (105) (25) (130)
Net income $ 33¢ $ 21 $ 36C
Basic and diluted earnings per common sl $ 0.04 $ - % 0.04
As of September 30, 2008 (Unauditec
Previously After
reported Correction correction
Inventories, ne $ 10,757 $ 12 $ 10,76¢
Deferred income taxe 2,77: 22¢€ 2,99¢
Deferred product revent 4,43 (424 4,00¢
Accumulated defici (10,660 (18¢€) (10,84¢)
As of December 31, 2008 (Unauditec
Previously After
reported Correction correction
Inventories, ne $ 12,85¢ $ 23t $ 13,09¢
Deferred income taxe 3,124 15¢ 3,27¢
Deferred product revent 4,881 (439 4,44;
Accumulated defici (10,05¢) (49 (10,109
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As of March 31, 2009 (Unaudited

Previously After
reported Correction  Correction

Inventories, ne $ 14,04¢ $ 291 $ 14,337
Deferred income taxe 2,60¢ 131 2,731
Deferred product revent 4,16: (448) 3,71t
Accumulated defici (9,719 (26) (9,74%)

17. Subsequent Events

On October 7, 2009, the Company executed an agreesith Edward Bagley as further discussed in Note the financial statements within
the section titled’he Insurance Coverage Action.

The Company has evaluated subsequent events feobatance sheet date through October 13, 2009hviditie date these financial
statements were available to be issued.
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EXHIBIT 10.21

FLEXTRONICS CONFIDENTIAL

Flextronics Manufacturing Services Agreement

This Flextronics Manufacturing Services Agreemé&Agteement”) is entered into this' 8day of November 2008 ("Effective Date")
by and between ClearOne Communications havindatsepof business at 5225 Wiley Post Way suite 510L%ke City Utah 84116
("Customer") and Flextronics Industrial, Ltd., hagiits place of business at Level 3, Alexander l¢p88 Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius,
("Flextronics").

Customer desires to engage Flextronics to perfoemufacturing services as further set forth in Agseement. The parties agree as
follows:

1. DEFINITIONS

Flextronics and Customer agree that capitalizedgeshall have the meanings set forth in this Agesgrand Exhibit 1 attached hereto
and incorporated herein by reference.

2. MANUFACTURING SERVICES

2.1. Work . Customer hereby engages Flextronics to perfoemidrk (hereinafter Work "). " Work " shall mean to procure
Materials and to manufacture, assemble, and tedupts (hereinafter Product(s) ") pursuant to detailed written Specifications.xenics
agrees not to move or transfer manufacturing from location to another location without Customprisr written consent, not to be
unreasonably withheld. All changes to manufactupracesses are required to be reviewed and applyv€distomer prior to implementation
by Flextronics, which will be obligated to provi@eistomer with a clear definition of the proposedhofacturing process change. The "
Specifications” for each Product or revision thereof, shall ing#lbut are not limited to bill of materials, desigachematics, assembly
drawings, process documentation, test specificgtionrrent revision number, and Approved Vendot. dike Specifications as provided by
Customer and included in Flextronics's productioowent management system and maintained in acomdedth the terms of this
Agreement are incorporated herein by referencexatl 2.1. This Agreement does not include any peaduct introduction (NPI) or product
prototype services related to the Products. Iretrent that Customer requires any such serviceqatees will enter into a separate agreement.
In case of any conflict between the Specificatiand this Agreement, this Agreement shall prevail.

2.2.  Engineering Changes Customer may request that Flextronics incorporatgneering changes into the Product by
providing Flextronics with a description of the posed engineering change sufficient to permit Fomits to evaluate its feasibility and cost.
Flextronics agrees only to accept and shall onlyekponsible for acting upon information or diren8 pertaining to any level of change to
form, fit or function of product, product specift@mn, inspection, material or product dispositiontesting provided by Customer's authorized
employees. Customer's authorized employees shdik&ignated in writing by Customer and provideélextronics in the ordinary course of
business. Flextronics will proceed with engineexchgnges when the parties have agreed upon thgehémthe Specifications, delivery
schedule and Product pricing and the Customerssagd a purchase order for the implementation .costs

2.3.  Tooling; Non-Recurring Expenses; Software Customer shall pay for or obtain and consignléxtfonics any Product-
specific tooling, equipment or software and otle&sonably necessary non-recurring expenses, tetlierth in Flextronics's quotation. All
software that Customer provides to Flextronicsryr &@st software that Customer engages Flextrdnidevelop is and shall remain the
property of Customer.

2.4. Cost Reduction Projects Flextronics agrees to seek ways to reduce theof@sanufacturing Products by methods suc
elimination of Materials, redefinition of Specifians, and re-design of assembly or test methogenimplementation of such ways that have
been initiated by Flextronics and approved by Qusto Flextronics will receive 50% of the demongtdatost reduction for six months.
Customer will receive 100% of the demonstrated cadtiction upon implementation of such ways ingihby Customer.

3. FORECASTS; ORDERS; FEES; PAYMENT

3.1. Forecast. Customer shall provide Flextronics, on a montidgis, a rolling twelve (12) month forecast indiogt
Customer's monthly Product requirements. The flirsety (90) days of the forecast will constitutes@umer's written purchase order for all
Work to be completed within the first ninety (9@ydperiod. Such purchase orders will be issueddom@ance with Section 3.2 below.

3.2.  Purchase Orders; PrecedenceCustomer may use its standard purchase orderffarany notice provided for hereunder;
provided that all purchase orders must refereniseftreement and the applicable Specifications. Jdmties agree that the terms and
conditions contained in this Agreement shall preoaér any terms and conditions of any such purelwader, acknowledgment form or other
instrument.
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3.3.  Purchase Order Acceptance Purchase orders shall normally be deemed accegtEtextronics, provided however that
Flextronics may reject any purchase order: (a)ihah amended order in accordance with Sectiobh@&d@v because the purchase order is
outside of the Flexibility Table; (b) if the feesflected in the purchase order are inconsistetht thi¢ parties’ agreement with respect to the fees
(c) if the purchase order represents a signifidantation from the forecast for the same periodessmsuch deviation is within the parametel
the Flexibility Table; or (d) if a purchase ordeowld extend Flextronics's liability beyond Custommapproved credit line. Flextronics shall
notify Customer of rejection of any purchase ondéhin five (5) business elays of receipt of suahchase order.

3.4. Fees; Changes; Taxes

(&) The fees will be agreed by the parties antheilindicated on the purchase orders issued byoBes and accepted by Flextronics.
The initial fees shall be as set forth on the Fise dttached hereto and incorporated herein ashiExi (the "Fee List"). If a Fee List is not
attached or completed, then the initial fees dhalkhs set forth in a quote and purchase ordersddsyiCustomer and accepted by Flextronic
accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

(b) Customer is responsible for additional feed emsts due to: (a) changes to the Specificati@mdailure of Customer or its
subcontractor to timely provide sufficient quasmitior a reasonable quality level of Customer CdattdMaterials where applicable to sustain
the production schedule; and (c) any pre-approxeediting charges reasonably necessary becausehafrge in Customer's requirements.

(c) The fees may be reviewed periodically by theips. Any changes and timing of changes shadigreed by the parties, such
agreement not to be unreasonably withheld or delagg way of example only, the fees may be incréalsthe market price of fuels,
Materials, equipment, labor and other productiostgdncrease beyond normal variations in pricinguwrency exchange rates as demonstt
by Flextronics.

(d) All fees are exclusive of federal, state avchl excise, sales, use, VAT, and similar transfees, and any duties, and Customer
shall be responsible for all such items. This satiee (d) does not apply to taxes on Flextroniossincome.

(e) The Fees List will be based on the exchantgggjafor converting the purchase price for Invepttenominated in the Parts
Purchase Currency(ies) into the Functional Curreibg fees will be adjusted, on a monthly basiefas changes in the Exchange Rate(s) as
reported on the last business day of each montlhéofollowing month to the extent that such Exalp@Rates change more than.¥56% fromr
the prior month (the "Currency Window"). "Excharigate(s)" is defined as the closing currency exchaatg(s) as reported on Reuters' page
FIX on the last business day of the current momitdr po the following month. "Functional Currencgieans the currency in which all payme
are to be made pursuant to Section 3.5 below. sPPantchase Currency(ies)" means U.S. Dollars, &sgayien and/or Euros to the extent such
currencies are different from the Functional Cucseand are used to purchase Inventory needed dguehformance of the Work forecasted to
be completed during the applicable month.

3.5. Payment.Customer agrees to pay all invoices in U.S. Dolgitkin thirty (30) days of the date of the invoice
3.6. Late Payment.Customer agrees to pay one and one-half percé&®ojimonthly interest on all late payments. Furthanen

if Customer is late with payments, or Flextronies measonable cause to believe Customer may raitlbdo pay, Flextronics may (a) stop all
Work under this Agreement until assurances of payreatisfactory to Flextronics are received or pagtns received; (b) demand prepayment
for purchase orders; (c) delay shipments; ando(the extent that Flextronics's personnel cannoeassigned to other billable work during

such stoppage and/or in the event restart coshaumered, invoice Customer for additional fees befihve Work can resume. Customer agrees tc
provide all necessary financial information reqdiley Flextronics from time to time in order to makeroper assessment of the
creditworthiness of Customer.

3.7. Letter of Credit or Escrow Account. Upon Flextronics's request at any time during énetof this Agreement, Customer
agrees to obtain and maintain a stand-by letterexdit or escrow account on behalf of Flextron@ainimize the financial risk to Flextronics
for its performance of the Work under this Agreet@&he stand-by letter of credit or escrow accalrall be for a minimum period of time of
six (6) months and shall be for a total amount thagual to the total value of the risks assodiat#h Inventory, Special Inventory, and the
accounts receivable from Customer. The calculaiail be based upon the forecast provided by Cuestporsuant to Section 3.1. The draw
down procedures under the stand-by letter of cradite escrow account shall be determined solelyléxtronics. Flextronics will, in good
faith, review Customer's creditworthiness periolfijcand may provide more favorable terms onceetdeét is prudent to do so.
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4. MATERIALS PROCUREMENT; CUSTOMER RESPONSIIBILITY FOR MATERIALS

4.1. Authorization to Procure Materials. Inventory and Special Inventory . Customer's accepted purchase orders and fo
will constitute authorization for Flextronics togmure, without Customer's prior approval, (a) Ineeynto manufacture the Products covered by
such purchase orders based on the Lead Time arért)n Special Inventory based on Customer'shase orders and forecast as follows:
Long LeadTime Materials as required based on the Lead Tilmenwsuch purchase orders are placed and Minimurar@mdentory as require
by the supplier. Flextronics will only purchase Bomic Order Inventory with the prior approval ofstamer.

4.2. Customer Controlled Materials . Customer may direct Flextronics to purchase GustaControlled Materials in
accordance with the Customer Controlled Materigsn¥s. Customer acknowledges that the Customer @tautMaterials Terms will directly
impact Flextronics's ability to perform under thigreement and to provide Customer with the flextpiCustomer is requiring pursuant to the
terms of this Agreement. In the event that Flextremeasonably believes that Customer Controlletekils Terms will create an additional
cost that is not covered by this Agreement, thextrdnics will notify Customer and the parties veijree to either (a) compensate Flextronics
for such additional costs, (b) amend this Agreent@icbnform to the Customer Controlled Materialsriig or (c) amend the Customer
Controlled Materials Terms to conform to this Agremt, in each case at no additional charge to feleixts. Customer agrees to provide co
to Flextronics of all Customer Controlled Materi@lsrms upon the execution of this Agreement andnptly upon execution of any new
agreements with suppliers. Customer agrees notikermany modifications or additions to the Custo@entrolled Materials Terms or enter i
new Customer Controlled Materials Terms with sugglithat will negatively impact Flextronics's promment activities.

4.3.  Preferred Supplier . Customer shall provide to Flextronics and mamta Approved Vendor List. Flextronics shall
purchase from vendors on a current AVL the Mateniafjuired to manufacture the Product. Customdr giva Flextronics every opportunity
to be included on AVL's for Materials that Flexticeican supply, and if Flextronics is competitivihwother suppliers with respect to
reasonable and unbiased criteria for acceptanablissted by Customer, Flextronics shall be includeduch AVL's. If Flextronics is on an
AVL and its prices and quality are competitive wittmer vendors, Customer will raise no objectiofrlextronics sourcing Materials from
itself. For purposes of this Section 4.3 only, tibven "Flextronics" includes any companies affilchteith Flextronics.

4.4. Customer Responsibility for Inventory and Special hventory . Customer is responsible under the conditionsigeaivin
this Agreement for all Materials, Inventory and &pélnventory purchased by Flextronics under 8ggtion 4.

4.5. Materials Warranties . Flextronics shall endeavor to obtain and passutiin to Customer the following warranties with
regard to the Materials (other than the Produdtilatterials): (i) conformance of the Materials willetvendor's specifications and/or with the
Specifications; (ii) that the Materials will be &érom defects in workmanship; (iii) that the Maaés will comply with Environmental
Regulations; and (iv) that the Materials will nofringe the intellectual property rights of thirdrgies.

5. SHIPMENTS, SCHEDULE CHANGE, CANCELLATION, STORAGE

5.1. Shipments. All Products delivered pursuant to the termshif Agreement shall be suitably packed for shipnient
accordance with the Specifications and markedHigrsent to Customer's destination specified inapplicable purchase order. Shipments
be made EXW (Ex works, Incoterms 2000) Flextrositatility (unless otherwise expressly agreed leyparties, in writing, and designated
top level assembly quote), at which time risk afsl@and title will pass to Customer. All freightsimance and other shipping expenses, as well
as any special packing expenses not included inrig@al quotation for the Products, will be pdigl Customer. In the event Customer
designates a freight carrier to be utilized by Flexics, Customer agrees to designate only fraighiers that are currently in compliance with
all applicable laws relating to anti-terrorism sefgumeasures and to adhere to the C-TPAT (Custdrade Partnership Against Terrorism)
security recommendations and guidelines as outlyetthe United States Bureau of Customs and Bdpdatection and to prohibit the freight
carriage to be sub-contracted to any carrier gabt in compliance with the C-TPAT guidelines. Adgviations from the requirements
specified on the purchase order, relevant drawamgkspecifications must be documented by Flextsoaind submitted to Customer for
acceptance consideration prior to shipment.
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5.2. Quantity Increases and Shipment Schedule Changes

(a) For any accepted purchase order, Customer(iniaigrease the quantity of Products or (ii) resdle the quantity of Products and
their shipment date as provided in the flexibit@ple below (the "Flexibility Table™):

Maximum Allowable Variance From Accepted Purchasded Quantities/Shipment Dates

# of days befor Allowable Maximum Maximum
Shipment Datt Quantity Rescheduli Rescheduli
on Purchase Ordi Increase: Quantity Period
0-14 0% 0% 0

15-30 10% 0% 0

31-60 20% 10% 30 days
61-90 30% 20% 30 days

Any decrease in quantity is considered a cancefiatinless the decreased quantity is reschedutatkfivery at a later date in
accordance with the Flexibility Table. Quantity caltations are governed by the terms of SectiorbBl8w. Any purchase order quantities
increased or rescheduled pursuant to this Sect(a) may not be subsequently increased or restdrbd

(b) All reschedules to push out delivery datesiolgt of the table in subsection (a) require Flextgs prior written approval, which,
in its sole discretion, mayor may not be granté@ustomer does not request prior approval fronxtFbmics for such reschedules, or if
Customer and Flextronics do not agree in writinggecific terms with respect to any approved reselee then Customer will pay Flextronics
the Monthly Charges for any such reschedule, caledlas of the first day after such reschedularfigrinventory and/or Special Inventory that
was procured by Flextronics to support the origd®livery schedule that is not used to manufadduogluct pursuant to an accepted purchase
order within thirty (30) days of such rescheduteatidition, if Flextronics notifies Customer thath Inventory and/or Special Inventory has
remained in Flextronics's possession for more thiaaty (90) days since such reschedule, then Cstagrees to immediately purchase any
affected Inventory and/or Special Inventory uporeipt of the notice by paying the Affected Invegt@osts. In addition, any finished Prodt
that have already been manufactured to suppoudrigmal delivery schedule will be treated as cdiedeas provided in Sections 5.3 and 5.4
below.

(c) Flextronics will use reasonable commerciabef to meet any quantity increases, which areestithp Materials and capacity
availability. All reschedules or quantity increasesside of the table in subsection (a) requirefftaics's approval, which, in its sole
discretion, mayor may not be granted. If Flextrgragrees to accept a reschedule to pull in a daglde&te or an increase in quantities in excess
of the flexibility table in subsection (a) andlifetre are extra costs to meet such reschedule reaise, Flextronics will inform Customer for its
acceptance and approval in advance.

(d) Any delays in the normal production or intgation in the workflow process caused by Custonwranges to the Specifications or
failure to provide sufficient quantities or a reaable quality level of Customer Controlled Matesialhere applicable to sustain the production
schedule, will be considered a reschedule of afectdfd purchase orders for purposes of this Seétidifior the period of such delay. In
addition, Customer shall be responsible for casltsted to adjusting foreign currency hedging carttralue to changes in cash flows resulting
from such delays.

(e) For purposes of calculating the amount of inggy and Special Inventory subject to subsectipntbie "Lead Time " shall be
calculated as the Lead Time at the time of procerdrof the Inventory and Special Inventory.

5.3. Cancellation of Orders and Customer Responsibilitfor Inventory .

(a) Customer may not cancel all or any portioPfduct quantity of an accepted purchase ordeowitRlextronics's prior written
approval, which, in its sole discretion, mayor nmay be granted. If Customer does not request ppproval, or if Customer and Flextronics
not agree in writing to specific terms with respcany approved cancellation, then Customer vaijl Blextronics Monthly Charges for any
such cancellation, calculated as of the first dégrauch cancellation for any Product or InventonySpecial Inventory procured by Flextronics
to support the original delivery schedule. In aiddit if Flextronics notifies Customer that suchdrrot, Inventory and/or Special Inventory has
remained in Flextronics's possession for more thity (30) days since such cancellation, then @u&r agrees to immediately purchase from
Flextronics such Product, Inventory and/or Spdoiaéntory by paying the Affected Inventory Costsalddition, Flextronics shall calculate the
cost or gain of unwinding any currency hedging cacts entered into by Flextronics to support theceied purchase order(s). Should the
unwinding result in a loss to Flextronics, Custoragrees to cover such loss amount for Flextromraediately upon receipt of an invoice for
such amount. Should the unwinding result in a g@iRlextronics, a credit note will be immediatedgiied to Customer.
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(b) If the forecast for any period is less tham pihevious forecast supplied over the same pettiadl amount will be considered
canceled and Customer will be responsible for gmgctal Inventory purchased or ordered by Flextreiicsupport the forecast.

(c) Products that have been ordered by Custontettet have not been picked up in accordance Wétagreed upon shipment dates
shall be considered cancelled and Customer witebponsible for such Products in the same mannsstderth above in Section 5.3(a).

(d) For purposes of calculating the amount of gey and Special Inventory subject to subsect&@nthe "Lead Time" shall be
calculated as the Lead Time at the time of (1) prement of the Inventory and Special Inventory;déncellation of the purchase order or (iii)
termination of this Agreement, whichever is longer.

5.4. Mitigation of Inventory and Special Inventory . Prior to invoicing Customer for the amounts duespant to Sections 5.2
or 5.3, Flextronics will use reasonable commerefédrts for a period of thirty (30) days, to returnused Inventory and Special Inventory and
to cancel pending orders for such inventory, anoth@rwise mitigate the amounts payable by Custo@estomer shall pay amounts due ur
this Section 5 within ten (10) days of receipt pfiavoice. Flextronics will ship the Inventory aBgecial Inventory paid for by Customer under
this Section 5.4 to Customer promptly upon saichpayt by Customer. In the event Customer does notyithin ten (10) days, Flextronics
will be entitled to dispose of such Inventory arpe8Sal Inventory in a commercially reasonable mamame credit to Customer any monies
received from third parties. Flextronics shall tisehmit an invoice for the balance amount due amstd@ner agrees to pay said amount within
ten (10) days of its receipt of the invoice.

5.5. No Waiver . For the avoidance of doubt, Flextronics's failirénvoice Customer for any of the charges sehfor this
Section 5 does not constitute a waiver of Flextesiright to charge Customer for the same eveothar similar events in the future.

6. PRODUCT ACCEPTANCE AND EXPRESS LIMITED WARRANTY

6.1. Product Acceptance. The Products delivered by Flextronics will bepiested and tested as required by Customer within
(15) days of receipt at the "ship to" location be applicable purchase order. If Products do notpdp with the express limited warranty set
forth in Section 6.2 below, Customer has the rtgheject such Products during said period. Pranot rejected during said period will be
deemed accepted. Customer may return defectivaiBt®dreight collect, after obtaining a return eral authorization number from
Flextronics to be displayed on the shipping comiaand completing a failure report. Rejected Prexlwdll be promptly repaired or replaced,
Flextronics's option, and returned freight pre-p&idstomer shall bear all of the risk, and all s@std expenses, associated with Products that
have been returned to Flextronics for which thenea defect found.

6.2. Express Limited Warranty . This Section 6.2 sets forth Flextronics's sole exclusive warranty and Customer's sole and
exclusive remedies with respect to a breach bytkiaics of such warranty.

(a) Flextronics warrants that the Products willdhdeen manufactured in accordance with the agpécapecifications and will be
free from defects in workmanship for a period obt(2) years from the date of shipment. In additielextronics warrants that Production
Materials are in compliance with Environmental Ragans.

(b) Notwithstanding anything else in this Agreemémis express limited warranty does not applyated Flextronics makes no
representations or warranties whatsoever with &gpe(i) Materials and/or Customer Controlled kftals; (i) defects resulting from the
Specifications or the design of the Products; Hiidduct that has been abused, damaged, alteradwsed by any person or entity after title
passes to Customer; (iv) first articles, prototyges-production units, test units or other simPaoducts; (v) defects resulting from tooling,
designs or instructions produced or supplied byt@usr, or(vi) the compliance of Materials or Products with anyiEonmental Regulations.
Customer shall be liable for costs or expensesiadby Flextronics related to the foregoing exidns to Flextronics's express limited
warranty.

(c) Upon any failure of a Product to comply wiltistexpress limited warranty, Flextronics's solégattion, and Customer's sole
remedy, is for Flextronics, at its option, to pralppepair or replace such unit and return it testmer freight prepaid. Customer shall return
Productscoveredby this warranty freight prepaid after completinfadure report and obtaining a return materiahauization number from
Flextronics to be displayed on the shipping commifustomer shall bear all of the risk, and afits@nd expenses, associated with Products
thathavebeen returned to Flextronics for which there igletect found.
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(d) Customer will provide its own warranties ditgdo any of its end users or other third parti@astomer will not pass through to
end users or other third parties the warrantiesentgd=lextronics under this Agreement. Furtherm@uestomer will not make any
representations to end users or other third pastidsehalf of Flextronics, and Customer will exgtgsndicate that the end users and third
parties must look solely to Customer in connectidth any problems, warranty claim or other mat@acerning the Product.

6.3. No Representations or Other Warranties. FLEXTRONICS MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS AND NO OTHER
WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS ON THE PERFORMANCE OF THEORK, OR THE PRODUCTS, EXPRESS, IMPLIED,
STATUTORY, OR IN ANY OTHER PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMNT OR COMMUNICATION WITH CUSTOMER, AND
FLEXTRONICS SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OR CONDITION OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NONINFRINGEMENT.

7. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY LICENSES

7.1.  Licenses. Customer hereby grants Flextronics a non-exodudense during the term of this Agreement to@astomer's
patents, trade secrets and other intellectual prpps necessary to perform Flextronics's obligetionder this Agreement.

7.2.  No Other Licenses. Except as otherwise specifically provided in thgreement, each party acknowledges and agrees tha
no licenses or rights under any of the intellecpraperty rights of the other party are given deimded to be given to such other party.

8. TERM AND TERMINATION

8.1. Term . The term of this Agreement shall commence ordtiie hereof aboveand shall continue for two (2) years there:
until terminated as provided in Section 8.2 (Temion) or 10.8 (Force Majeure). After the expiratiaf the initial term hereunder (unless this
Agreement has been terminated), this Agreementlsdautomatically renewed for separate but suocessie-year terms unless either party
provides written notice to the other party thataes not intend to renew this Agreement one hunaneldwenty (120) days or more prior to the
end of any term.

8.2. Termination . This Agreement may be terminated by either p@}yor convenience upon (120) days written noticthe
other party, or (b) if the other party defaultsaimy payment to the terminating party and such de¢antinues without a cure for a period of
fifteen (15) days after the delivery of written iwetthereof by the terminating party to the othartyy (c) if the other party defaults in the
performance of any other material term or conditbthis Agreement and such default continues uedied for a period of thirty (30) days
after the delivery of written notice thereof by tleeminating party to the other party, or (d) pansito Section 10.8 (Force Majeure).

8.3. Effect of Expiration or Termination . Expiration or termination of this Agreement undey of the foregoing provisions:
(a) shall not affect the amounts due under thissAgrent by either party that exist as of the dagxpfration or termination, and (b) as of such
date the provisions of Sections 5.2, 5.3, and badl apply with respect to payment and shipmer@ustomer of finished Products, Inventory,
and Special Inventory in existence as of such daté (c) shall not affect Flextronics's expresstéthwarranty in Section 6.2 above.
Termination of this Agreement, settling of accountthe manner set forth in the foregoing sentestzdl be the exclusive remedy of the parties
for breach of this Agreement, except for breacHe3eation 6.2, 9.1, 9.2, or 10.1. Sections 1,36, 3.7, 4, 5.2,5.3,5.4,6.2,6.3,7, 8, 9, and
10 shall be the only terms that shall survive @mnination or expiration of this Agreement.

9. INDEMNIFICATION; LIABILITY LIMITATION

9.1. Indemnification by Flextronics . Flextronics agrees to defend, indemnify and thaldnless,

Customer and all directors, officers, employeed, agents (each, aCustomer Indemnitee") from and against all claims, actions, losses,
expenses, damages or other liabilities, includeasonable attorneys' fees (collectivelipdmages”) incurred by or assessed against any of
the foregoing, but solely to the extent the sanseayut of third-party claims relating to:

(a) any actual or threatened injury or damagenjoperson or property caused, or alleged to beechur/ a Product sold by
Flextronics to Customer hereunder, but solely &oektent such injury or damage has been causdtelyréach by Flextronics of its express
limited warranties related to Flextronics's workmsiaip and manufacture in accordance with the Speatifins only as further set forth in
Section 6.2;

(b) any infringement of the intellectual properights of any third party but solely to the extémt such infringement is caused by a
process that Flextronics uses to manufacture, ddseand/or test the Products; provided that, Foents shall not have any obligation to
indemnify Customer if such claim would not havesan but for Flextronics's manufacture, assembtestrof the Product in accordance with
the Specifications; or
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(c) noncompliance with any Environmental Regulagibut solely to the extent that such non-compéiaacaused by a process or
Production Materials that Flextronics uses to maauire the Products; provided that, Flextronicdl stzd have any obligation to indemnify
Customer if such claim would not have arisen bufHextronics's manufacture of the Product in adaoce with the Specifications.

9.2.  Indemnification by Customer . Customer agrees to defend, indemnify and holthtess, Flextronics and its affiliates, and
all directors, officers, employees and agents (eacllextronics Indemnitee™) from and against all Damages incurred by or ss=e against
any of the foregoing to the extent the same ang®f) are in connection with, are caused by oralaed to third-party claims relating to:

(a) any failure of any Product (and Materials eimtd therein) sold by Flextronics hereunder tomgrwith any safety standards
and/or Environmental Regulations to the extent shiah failure has not been caused by Flextroriiceach of its express limited warranties set
forth in Section 6.2 hereof;

(b) any actual or threatened injury or damagentoerson or property caused, or alleged to beechury a Product, but only to the
extent such injury or damage has not been causé&telyronics's breach of its express limited watiesnrelated to Flextronics's workmanship
and manufacture in accordance with the Specifinatamly as further set forth in Section 6.2 hereof;

(c) any infringement of the intellectual properiyhts of any third party by any Product exceptht® extent such infringement is the
responsibility of Flextronics pursuant to Sectioh(B) above.

9.3.  Procedures for Indemnification . With respect to any third-party claims, eithertpahall give the other party prompt
notice of any third-party claim and cooperate wfte indemnifying party at its expense. The indeging party shall have the right to assume
the defense (at its own expense) of any such dlaiough counsel of its own choosing by so notifyihg party seeking indemnification within
thirty (30) calendar days of the first receipt o€k notice. The party seeking indemnification shalle the right to participate in the defense
thereof and to employ counsel, at its own expeseygarate from the counsel employed by the indenmgjfgarty. The indemnifying party shall
not, without the prior written consent of the indefied party, agree to the settlement, compromisgischarge of such third-party claim.

9.4. Saleof Products Enjoined. Should the use of any Products be enjoined frmuse stated in Section 9.1(b) or 9.2(c) above,
or in the event the indemnifying party desires faimize its liabilities under this Section 9, indition to its indemnification obligations set
forth in this Section 9, the indemnifying partyesresponsibility is to either substitute a fudlguivalent Product or process (as applicable) not
subject to such injunction, modify such Producprrcess (as applicable) so that it no longer igestilho such injunction, or obtain the right to
continue using the enjoined process or Producagaticable). In the event that any of the foregaieigedies cannot be effected on
commercially reasonable terms, then, all acceptedhase orders and the current forecast will beidened cancelled and Customer shall
purchase all Products, Inventory and Special Irargras provided in Sections 5.3 and 5.4 hereof. éimgnges to any Products or process must
be made in accordance with Section 2.2 above. Nuttainding the foregoing, in the event that a theity makes an infringement claim, but
does not obtain an injunction, the indemnifyingtpahall not be required to substitute a fully eglént Product or process (as applicable) or
modify the Product or process (as applicable)dfittdemnifying party obtains an opinion from congmttpatent counsel reasonably acceptable
to the other party that such Product or processtisnfringing or that the patents alleged to hagen infringed are invalid.

9.5. No Other Liability. EXCEPT WITH REGARD TO A BREACH OF SECTIONS 9.1 AND 9.2 ABOVE OR
SECTION 10.1 BELOW, IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER FOR ANY "COVER" DAMAGES
(INCLUDING INTERNAL COVER DAMAGES WHICH THE PARTIES AGREE MAY NOT BE CONSIDERED "DIRECT"
DAMAGES), OR ANY INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES OF ANY KIND OR NATURE
ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT OR THE SALE OF PRODUC TS, WHETHER SUCH LIABILITY IS ASSERTED ON THE
BASIS OF CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING THE POSSIBILITY OF NEGLIGENCE OR STRICT LIABILITY), OR
OTHERWISE, EVEN IF THE PARTY HAS BEEN WARNED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF ANY SUCH LOSS OR DAMAGE, AND
EVEN IF ANY OF THE LIMITED REMEDIES IN THIS AGREEME NT FAIL OF THEIR ESSENTIAL PURPOSE.

THE FOREGOING SECTION 9 STATES THE ENTIRE LIABILITY OF THE PARTIES TO EACH OTHER
CONCERNING INFRINGEMENT OF PATENT, COPYRIGHT, TRADE SECRET OR OTHER INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY
RIGHTS.
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10. MISCELLANEOUS

10.1. Confidentiality . Each party shall refrain from using any and ah@dential Information of the disclosing party fany
purposes or activities other than those specificalithorized in this Agreement. Except as otherwpsecifically permitted herein or pursuant to
written permission of the party to this Agreemewnhing the Confidential Information, no party shdiclose or facilitate disclosure of
Confidential Information of the disclosing partyanyone without the prior written consent of thecttising party, except to its employees,
consultants, parent company, and subsidiaries gfatent company who need to know such informdtorarrying out the activities
contemplated by this Agreement and who have agreetiting to confidentiality terms that are no $e®strictive than the requirements of this
Section. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the recejvparty may disclose Confidential Information loé tdisclosing party pursuant to a subpc
or other court process only (i) after having gitlea disclosing party prompt notice of the receiviragty's receipt of such subpoena or other
process and (ii) after the receiving party hasmitree disclosing party a reasonable opportunityppose such subpoena or other process or to
obtain a protective order. Confidential Informatimithe disclosing party in the custody or contsbthe receiving party shall be promptly
returned or destroyed upon the earlier of (i) tiseldsing party's written request or (ii) termimetiof this Agreement. Confidential Information
disclosed pursuant to this Agreement shall be ramiatl confidential for a period of three (3) yeafter the disclosure thereof. The existence
and terms of this Agreement shall be confidentigiérpetuity.

10.2. Use of a Party's Name is Prohibited The existence and terms of this Agreement ardi@antial Information and
protected pursuant to Section 10.1 above. Accolglimgither party may use the other party's namidemtity or any other Confidential
Information in any advertising, promotion or otipemblic announcement without the prior express emittonsent of such party.

10.3. Entire Agreement; Severability. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreemetwéden the Parties with respect to the
transactions contemplated hereby and supersedaesailhgreements and understandings between ttiepeelating to such transactions. If
scope of any of the provisions of this Agreemenb@sbroad in any respect whatsoever to permitreefaent to its full extent, then such
provisions shall be enforced to the maximum expemmitted by law, and the parties hereto consethtagmee that such scope may be judicially
modified accordingly and that the whole of suchvisions of this Agreement shall not thereby failf that the scope of such provisions sha
curtailed only to the extent necessary to confayriaiv.

10.4. Amendments; Waiver. This Agreement may be amended only by written congEboth parties. The failure by either
party to enforce any provision of this Agreemenit not constitute a waiver of future enforcementiudt or any other provision. Neither party
will be deemed to have waived any rights or remetigreunder unless such waiver is in writing agdesil by a duly authorized representative
of the party against which such waiver is asserted.

10.5. Independent Contractor . Neither party shall, for any purpose, be deemduktan agent of the other party and the
relationship between the parties shall only be tfidtdependent contractors. Neither party shalehany right or authority to assume or create
any obligations or to make any representationsasramties on behalf of any other party, whetherespor implied, or to bind the other party
in any respect whatsoever.

10.6. Expenses Each party shall pay their own expenses in cdiorewith the negotiation of this Agreement. Alefeand
expenses incurred in connection with the resolutibbDisputes shall be allocated as further provike8ection 10.11 below.

10.7. Insurance .-Flextronics and Customer agree to maintain apgatgpinsurance to cover their respective riskseurhis
Agreement with coverage amounts commensurate entilg in their respective markets. Customer spedifi agrees to maintain insurance
coverage for any finished Products or Materialstititee and risk of loss of which passes to Customesuant to this Agreement and which is
stored on the premises of Flextronics.

10.8. Force Majeure . In the event that either party is prevented frmrforming or is unable to perform any of its obtigns
under this Agreement (other than a payment obbgatilue to any act of God, acts or decrees of gowental or military bodies, fire, casualty,
flood, earthquake, war, strike, lockout, epidendigstruction of production facilities, riot, insuct®n, Materials unavailability, or any other
cause beyond the reasonable control of the partking this section (collectively, aForce Majeure "), and if such party shall have used its
commercially reasonable efforts to mitigate iteef§, such party shall give prompt written notizéhe other party, its performance shall be
excused, and the time for the performance shatibended for the period of delay or inability taflpem due to such occurrences. Regardless
of the excuse of Force Majeure, if such party isaiie to perform within ninety (90) days after ls@wwent, the other party may terminate the
Agreement.
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10.9. Successors, AssignmentThis Agreement shall be binding upon and inurdhéobenefit of the parties hereto and their
respective successors, assigns and legal reprégestdNeither party shall have the right to assigotherwise transfer its rights or obligations
under this Agreement except with the prior writtemsent of the other party, not to be unreasonatihheld. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
Flextronics may assign some or all of its rightd abligations under this Agreement to an affiliakdelxtronics entity.

10.10. Notices. All notices required or permitted under this égment will be in writing and will be deemed
received (a) when delivered personally; (b) whart bg confirmed facsimile; (c) five (5) days afteaving been sent by registered or
certified mail, return receipt requested, postagpaid; or (d) one (1) day after deposit with a owercial overnight carrier. All
communications will be sent to the addresses s#t &bove or to such other address as may be dgsijby a party by giving written
notice to the other party pursuant to this section.

10.11. Disputes Resolution; Waiver of Jury Trial .

(a) Except as otherwise provided in this Agreemiiet following binding dispute resolution proceeishall be the exclusive means
used by the parties to resolve all disputes, diffees, controversies and claims arising out oélating to the Agreement or any other aspect of
the relationship between Flextronics and Customéneir respective affiliates and subsidiaries l@mlvely, " Disputes”). Either party may, b
written notice to the other party, refer any Digsutor resolution in the manner set forth below.

(b) Any and all Disputes shall be referred to taion under the rules and procedures of Judfibiter Group, Inc. (JAG "), who
shall act as the arbitration administrator (thaBitration Administrator ).

(c) The parties shall agree on a single arbitrétar " Arbitrator "). The Arbitrator shall be a retired judge selddvy the parties fror
a roster of arbitrators provided by the Arbitratddministrator. If the parties cannot agree on ahit#fator within seven (7) days of delivery of
the demand for arbitration Jemand") (or such other time period as the parties magealg the Arbitration Administrator will select an
independent Arbitrator.

(d) Unless otherwise mutually agreed to by theiggrthe place of arbitration shall be Denver,aZadlo, although the arbitrators may
be selected from rosters outside Denver.

(e) The Federal Arbitration Act shall govern thibitability of all Disputes. The Federal Rules@if/il Procedure and the Federal
Rules of Evidence (theFederal Rules"), to the extent not inconsistent with this Agree) govern the conduct of the arbitration. To the
extent that the Federal Arbitration Act and Fed&uales do not provide an applicable procedure, di@ law shall govern the procedures for
arbitration and enforcement of an award, and they to the extent not inconsistent with the termghgs Section. Disputes between the parties
shall be subject to arbitration notwithstandingt thaarty to this Agreement is also a party tordi@y court action or special proceeding wit
third party, arising out of the same transactioseies of related transactions and there is alyglitysof conflicting rulings on a common issue
of law or fact.

(H Unless otherwise mutually agreed to by thdipayeach party shall allow and participate ircoigery as follows:

0] NonExpert DiscoveryEach party may (1) conduct three (3) non-experbdigions of no more than five (5) hours of
testimony each, with any deponents employed bypanty to appear for deposition in Denver, Colorg@p;propound a single set of requests
for production of documents containing no more ttvaenty (20) individual requests; (3) propound agvtenty written interrogatories; and (4)
propound up to ten (10) requests for admission.

(i) Expert DiscoveryEach party may select a withess who is retaimespecially employed to provide expert testimony
and an additional expert witness to testify witbpect to damages issues, if any. The parties skellange expert reports and documents under
the same requirements as Federal Rules of Cividehare 26(a)(2) &(4).

(iii) Additional Discovery The Arbitrator may, on application by either gaguthorize additional discovery only if deer
essential to avoid injustice. In the event thatotnwitnesses might otherwise be unable to atteadtbitration, arrangements shall be made to
allow their live testimony by video conference digrithe arbitration hearing.

(g) The Arbitrator shall render an award withir &) months after the date of appointment, unleegarties agree to extend such
time. The award shall be accompanied by a writf@nion setting forth the findings of fact and camibns of law. The Arbitrator shall have
authority to award compensatory damages only, batl sot award any punitive, exemplary, or multipeemages. The award (subject to
clarification or correction by the arbitrator akaled by statute and/or the Federal Rules) shdiina¢ and binding upon the parties, subject
solely to the review procedures provided in thist®a.
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(h) Either party may seek arbitral review of tireaed. Arbitral review may be had as to any elenuénhe award.

(i) This Agreement's arbitration provisions ardé&performed in Denver, Colorado. Any judicial ggeding arising out of or relating
to this Agreement or the relationship of the partiacluding without limitation any proceeding toferce this Section, to review or confirm the
award in arbitration, or for preliminary injunctivelief, shall be brought exclusively in a courtcoimpetent jurisdiction in the county of
Denver, Colorado (th&Enforcing Court ). By execution and delivery of this Agreement;le@arty accepts the jurisdiction of the Enforcing
Court.

() Each party shall pay their own expenses imeation with the resolution of Disputes pursuanthie Section, including attorneys'
fees.

(k) Notwithstanding anything contained in this @t to the contrary, in the event of any Dispytiéor to referring such Dispute to
arbitration pursuant to Subsection (b) of this BectCustomer and Flextronics shall attempt in gfaoith to resolve any and all controversie:
claims relating to such Disputes promptly by negtadgn commencing within ten (10) calendar dayshefwritten notice of such Disputes by
either party, including referring such matter tos@uner's then-current President and Flextronibs's turrent executive in charge of
manufacturing operations in the region in which phienary activities of this Agreement are perforntd-lextronics. The representatives of
the parties shall meet at a mutually acceptable &ind place and thereafter as often as they relalyateem necessary to exchange relevant
information and to attempt to resolve the Dispuoted period of four (4) weeks. In the event that plarties are unable to resolve such Dispute
pursuant to this Subsection (k), the provisionSwbsections (a) through U) of this Section, inslasas well as Subsections (1), (m) and (n) of
this Section shall apply.

() The parties agree that the existence, condodtcontent of any arbitration pursuant to thisti8acshall be kept confidential and no
party shall disclose to any person any informagibout such arbitration, except as may be requiyddv or by any governmental authority or
for financial reporting purposes in each partyiaficial statements.

(m) IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISPUTE BETWEEN THE PARTEE WHETHER IT RESULTS IN PROCEEDINGS IN ANY
COURT IN ANY JURISDICTION OR IN ARBITRATION, THE PRTIES HEREBY KNOWINGLY AND VOLUNTARILY, AND
HAVING HAD AN OPPORTUNITY TO CONSULT WITH COUNSELWAIVE ALL RIGHTS TO TRIAL BY JURY, AND AGREE THAT
ANY AND ALL MATTERS SHALL BE DECIDED BY A JUDGE ORARBITRATOR WITHOUT A JURY TO THE FULLEST EXTENT
PERMISSIBLE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW.

(n) In the event of any lawsuit between the paréigsing out of or related to this Agreement,gheties agree to prepare and to timely
file in the applicable court a mutual consent taweany statutory or other requirements for a toiajury.

10.12. Even-Handed Construction. The terms and conditions as set forth in this Agre have been arrived at after
mutual negotiation, and it is the intention of freties that its terms and conditions not be caestiagainst any party merely because it was
prepared by one of the parties.

10.13. Controlling Language . This Agreement is in English only, which languabalkbe controlling in all respects. /
documents exchanged under this Agreement shatl Baglish.

10.14. Controlling Law . This Agreement shall be governed and construed respects in accordance with the dome
laws and regulations of the State of Colorado, suithregard to its conflicts of laws provisions; egtto the extent there may be any conflict
between the law of the State of Colorado and theterms of the International Chamber of Commer6802dition, in which case the
Incoterms shall be controlling. The parties spealfy agree that the '1980 United Nations Conventio Contracts for the International Sale of
Goods, as may be amended from time to time, sbakpply to this Agreement. The parties acknowleaiyg: confirm that they have selected
the laws of the State of Colorado as the govertangfor this Agreement in part because jury trigivers are enforceable under Colorado law.
The parties further acknowledge and confirm thatdblection of the governing law is a material tefrthis Agreement.

10.15. Use of SubcontractBtextronics shall notify Customer when it uses angcontractors to perform any Work
under this Agreement. Customer reserves the rigapprove Flextronics's use of any subcontractoos fp commencement of any Work. W
respect to Customer, Flextronics shall at all tilneshe party responsible for the performance eftork.

10.16. Flextronics shall mainta Quality Management System (OMS) certifiet&0 9001 Standard. Flextronics's O
is subject to audit and approval or disapprovamttime by Customer regardless of ISO certificatatus. Flextronics's OMS must ensure
that all Products have been inspected and meeb@ests acceptance criteria prior to shipment. TMS®ecords shall provide evidence that
the material being furnished meet the requiremeintsyings and specifications referenced. The regoadtfor record of certification entity will
be on file at the Flextronics facility for a periotithree years.
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FLEXTRONICS CONFIDENTIAL

10.17. Nonsolicitation . Each of the parties hereto agree that, duringetive of this Agreement, neither party will, exc
with the other party's prior written consent, dikesolicit the other party's employees who wergaaged in the activities related to this
Agreement. This section shall not be construedgenaral prohibition against either party from dffg positions of employment to the public.
If an employee of a party becomes an employeeebther party in contravention of this section ZQthen the other party shall promptly pay
to the other party a sum equaling seventy-five grtr¢€75%) of such employee's annual base saldsg fmid by said other party.

10.18. Counterparts . This Agreement may be executed in counterparts.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused thise@gent to be duly executed by their duly authdrizpresentatives as of the
Effective Date.

CLEARONE COMMUNICATIONS: FLEXTRONICS INDUSTRIAL, LTD.:
By: /s/ Zeynep Hakimogl By: /s/ Manny Marimutht

Printed Name: Zeynep Hakimoc Printed Name: Manny Marimutt
Title: President & CEC Title: Director
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" Affected Inventory Costs"

" Approved Vendor List " or " AVL "

" Confidential Information

" Cost"

" Customer Controlled Materials "

" Customer Controlled Materials Terms"

" Customer Indemnitees"
" Damages"
" Disputes"

" Economic Order Inventory "

" Environmental Regulations”

Exhibit 1

Definitions

shall mean: (i) 110% of the Cost of all affecteddntory and Special Inventory
Flextronics's possession and not returnable toeheor or reasonably usable for
other customers, whether in raw form or work ingass, less the salvage value
thereof, (i) 105% of the Cost of all affected Imtery and Special Inventory on
order and not cancelable, (iii) any vendor cantiellacharges incurred with
respect to the affected Inventory and Special Itorgraccepted for cancellation
return by the vendor, (iv) the then current fegsafoy affected Product, and (v)
expenses incurred by Flextronics related to labdregquipment specifically put in
place to support the purchase orders and foretestare affected by such
reschedule or cancellation (as applicable).

shall mean the list of suppliers currently approt@grovide the Material
specified in the bill of materials for a Product.

shall mean (a) the existence and terms of this @mgent and all informatio
concerning the unit number and fees for Produatisliaventory/Special Inventory
and (b) any other information that is marked "Cdefitial" or the like or, if
delivered verbally, confirmed in writing to be "Ciatential" within 30 days of the
initial disclosure. Confidential Information doestrinclude information that (i) t
receiving party can prove it already knew at theetiof receipt from the disclosing
party; or (ii) has come into the public domain with breach of confidence by the
receiving party; (iii) was received from a thirdrfyawithout restrictions on its use;
(iv) the receiving party can prove it independeiiveloped without use of or
reference to the disclosing party's data or infaioma or (v) the disclosing party
agrees in writing is free of such restrictions.

shall mean the cost represented on the bill of ni@sesupporting the most current
fees for Products at the time of cancellation, etj@n or termination, as
applicable.

shall mean those Materials provided by Customéaysuppliers with whon
Customer has a commercial contractual or non-cotuaarelationship.

shall mean the terms and conditions that Custom&mnkgotiated with its supplie
for the purchase of Customer Controlled Materials.

shall have the meaning set forth in Section
shall have the meaning set forth in Section 9.1.
shall have the meaning set forth in Section 10a)1 (

shall mean Materials purchased in quantities, ablogeequired amount fc
purchase orders, in order to achieve price tafgetsuch Materials.

shall mean any hazardous substance contentdadsegulations including,

without limitation, those related to the EU Dire€ti2002/95/EC about the
Restriction of Use of Hazardous Substances (RoHS).
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" Fee List"

" Flexibility Table "

" Flextronics Indemnitee"
" Force Majeure”

" Inventory "

" Lead Time(s)"

" Long Lead Time Materials"

" Materials "

" Materials Procurement Lead Time

" Minimum Order Inventory "

" Monthly Charges "

" Product "

" Production Materials "

" Special Inventory™"

" Specifications”

" Work "

shall have the meaning set forth in Section

shall have the meaning set forth in Section

shall have the meaning set forth in Section 9.2.
shall have the meaning set forth in Section 10.8.

shall mean any Materials that are used to manufa&roducts that are order
pursuant to a purchase order from Customer.

shall mean the Materials Procurement Lead Time thlesnanufacturing cycl
time required from the delivery of the Materiald=#&xtronics's facility to the
completion of the manufacture, assembly and textguses.

shall mean Materials with Lead Times exceedhgyeriod covered by the
accepted purchase orders for the Products.

shall mean components, parts and subassembliesoifmatrise the Product and t
appear on the bill of materials for the Product.

shall mean with respect to any particular item @tiials, the longer of (a) lei
time to obtain such Materials as recorded on Fiets's MRP system or (b) the
actual lead time, if a supplier has increasedéhd time but Flextronics has not
yet updated its MRP systel

shall mean Materials purchased in excess ofireauents for purchase orders
because of minimum lot sizes available from thepiap

shall mean a finance carrying charge of onearehalf of one percent (1.5%) a
a storage and handling charge of ¢wadf-of one percent (0.5%), in each case ¢
Cost of the Inventory and/or Special Inventory anaf the fees for the Product
affected by the reschedule or cancellation (asiegige) per month until such
Inventory and/or Special Inventory and/or Prodsateturned to the vendor, used
to manufacture Product or is otherwise purchase@ustomer.

shall have the meaning set forth in Section

shall mean Materials that are consumed in the mtimluprocesses to manufact
Products including without limitation, solder, epoxleaner solvent, labels, flux,
and glue. Production Materials do not include amghsproduction materials that
have been specified by the Customer or any Cust@uatrolled Materials.

shall mean any Long Lead Time Materials and/@amiMum Order Inventory
and/or Economic Order Inventory.

shall have the meaning set forth in Section

shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2.1.
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EXHIBIT 2.1
SPECIFICATIONS

Incorporated herein by reference only, but inclesi¥ the following statement of work:

1. PLANNING REQUIREMENTS

1.1 A written transition plandaor checklist for the implementation of the cootea for product, component manufacture
and/or service provision is required. This plan &d reviewed by Customer for adequacy to meetirements. Milestone activities and
deliverable dates are a required part of the implaation plan. Verification of compliance to thamlshall be required. Customer reserves the
right at their discretion to witness the first puation run at Flextronics's facility to verify tipeoduction processes meet planned activities.

2. PROCUREMENT
2.1 Product shipments are expected odaltee specified on the purchase order (PO). Flaidsts performance metrics are
maintained by the assigned supplier managers aticherdelivery is one of those metrics.

2.3 Flextronics's performance is reviewsihg a defined Customer scorecard. Correctivierat required when performance
metrics are not satisfactory. Flextronics will needre details on the Customer scorecard and deteriinadditional resources, processes
needed to support such scorecard which could ressatiditional costs.

2.4 Customer shall be assured the "dflentry” to perform quality audits at a maximumtwfce a year and/or
source inspections at any time with 72 hours writtetice. Email notification to the assigned Custofdrogram manager is considered written
notice. It is the assigned Customer Program marsagesponsibility to ensure notification within therganization of the scheduled visit.

3. CERTIFICATIONS

3.1 Flextronics shall maintain a QuaMgnagement System (QMS) certified to ISO 9001 SteshdThe providers QMS is
subject to audit and approval or disapproval attang by Customer regardless of ISO certificatitatiss. Flextronics's QMS must ensures that
all finished goods/services have been inspectedva®t acceptance criteria prior to delivery. The®dcords shall provide evidence that the
material being furnished meet the requirementayithgs and specifications referenced. The reporfarmécord of certification entity will be
on file at the Flextronics facility for a period thfree years.

3.2 Flextronics is required to maintalimregulatory and statutory required certificatiansthe product provided. This
may include CCC, CSA and UL certifications. In tase, were Customer pays for the certificationentipns and/or audits associated with the
certification, Flextronics shall send copies ofiafipection and/or audit reports to the Customeralmnce department within 10 working days
of receiving the inspection or audit report. Faltw provide Customer with copies of the report ritjuire another inspection or audit to be
scheduled and performed at Flextronics's expense.

3.3 Flextronics is responsible to maimtaéeded certifications and business license reptbiide product or services compli
to all requirements for international product saled shipping. Any additional certification costdl e passed to customer (example: Mii
China cert). If said business license needs tchhaged it will be up to Flextronics to ultimatelyake that business decision as it may have
other business implications and costs that wilphssed onto the customer.

4. TEST REQUIREMENTS

4.1 Test procedures for deliverable pob@dwe provided by Customer to the provider. this responsibility of Flextronics to
ensure that test staff has adequate trainingsskiltl tools to perform all needed testing for tmeptance of the product. Customer will make
their Test staff available for supplier to gain additional trainiagd skills to support program.

4.2 Product specific test equipment guieed to be used for the testing of Customer petsdfollowing all required procedure
steps. All test equipment and associated softveatdes, jigs, etc. remains the property of Customés Flextronics's responsibility to mainti
provided test equipment in good working order aral/jgle any needed calibration of the test equipmaihtalibration costs will be paid by
Customer.
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4.3 Flextronics shall maintain a Calilmatsystem in full compliance with all the requirents of either ISO 10012-1 or
ANSI/NCSL 7540 standards. Flextronics's calibratsystem is subject to assessment at any time bip@es as part of a scheduled audit or
during a scheduled source inspection.

4.4 Product test results are to be trdeel maintained by individual product serial numdoed made available to Customer
upon request. This is an additional NRE costswlilabe paid by Customer to develop the IT linkafiesn test systems to our SFDM (shop
floor data mgmt system). If Flex does not develofmated tracking systems, using a manual trackystem could result in a increase in unit
price as it will require additional steps and raseuime to accomplish.

5. EMPLOYEE TRAINING REQUIREMENT

51 All assembly or sub-assembly emplseytbat work on product that contains electroniesraguired to have specific training
before working on Customer product. Employees egaired to be trained and certified at a minimunP© 610 workmanship and ESD
protection. It is Flextronics's responsibility t@imtain employee training records and certificatiofraining records are to be made available to
Customer during the performance audits and/or gomspections upon request.

5.2 All Test personnel are required teehthe needed skills and educations to performetk&zst operations. Training records
are to be made available to Customer during thfapaance of audits and/or source inspections upquoest.

6. MANUFACTURING

6.1 Flextronics shall maintain quality iamanship standards in accordance with IPC 610,7PT1 and IPC 7721 as well as all
other pertinent workmanship standards that areimegjéor fabrication or assembly of Customer prdduc

6.2 Flextronics is required to providelanaintain a program of electrostatic dischargeD[E&ntrol for all items to
be incorporated into Customer product, during tle@uofiacture of Customer product or the servicinGe$tomer product. Electro-Static
Sensitive devices are to be handled, packagedjfiedrand shipped in accordance with the requireismief Mil-STD-1686, Class 1 or
ANSI/ESD S20.20

6.3 Materials or articles having chardsties subject to degradation with age shall bekexdin a manner to indicate the date of
manufacture and the expiration date. A first isffiout (FIFO) system is expected for the manageiofathiese materials

6.4 Flextronics shall package productgrevent damage during shipment. The Customer dareiferences the specific

packaging and the pallet requirements for ship@ogtomer product. When packaging is specified bgt@uer only the approved packaging
materials are to be used. Alternate sources ofgzacg are required to be approved by Customer priase.

6.5 When product is refurbished by Flerics to be used by Customer for advanced replatepugposes it shall pass

the original manufacturing test requirements anthbpected for rework/repair workmanship to origimanufacturing requirements. Records
for the inspection are to be maintained by prodecial number.

7. QUALITY ASSURANCE

7.1 Inspection sampling may be used basefiNSI/ASO Z1.4 Sampling Procedures and Tablesnfgpection by Attributes.
A sampling plan is a requirement of the inspecptanning and is to be available upon request

7.2 Flextronics is required to respon€tstomer request for corrective action on or etbe requested response due date.

Corrective action is required to be completed withb working days of the receipt of the request.
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7.3 Customer or its designee may condacudit, perform surveillance audits and to da@®inspection of the suppliersOMS,
manufacturing processes or product to determinsupelier's ability to comply with applicable remements and specifications. Source
inspection access is a requirement of this contrdektronics shall furnish the necessary facsitiequipment, supply data and perform tests as
required by the Customer source inspector to stafocmance to the purchase order and referencenertis. The Customer supplier manz
will notify the provider three (3) days in advarafehe required inspection. Final acceptance ofoguct will be performed at a Customer
designated facility upon shipment arrival.

7.4 Routine quality reporting, is to lemsto Customer quality manager monthly on thé fifay of every month. A quarterly
scorecard is provided to the supplier as a measfiuttee quality level provided to Customer. Suppé&so has a customer scorecard that cou
used as well.

8. Compliance

8.1 Flextronics to facilitate complianeguirements of CCC and Mii that are required foim@a. This is required for
Flextronics China factory. Customer will pay fodéttbnal costs associated with certification coraptie. These certifications are not required
for Charlotte, NC factory. Flextronics will be alved time to review the specifics of the additiooeidtifications and ultimately have final
decision.

8.2. Flextronics factories to be UL amdZ&A certified.
8.3 Flextronics is required to facilitatied perform periodic audits conducted by the aigsrspecified on item 8.1 and
8.2 above.
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EXHIBIT 3.4
FEES LIST

To be attached or incorporated by reference
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EXHIBIT 10.22

SETTLEMENT AND RELEASE AGREEMENT

This Settlement and Release Agreement (“Agreemeeiff§ctive as of October 7, 2009, is entered byt@nd between ClearOne
Communications, Inc. (“ClearOne” or “the Compangif)jd Edward D. Bagley (“Bagley”) (ClearOne and Bggiball sometimes be hereinafter
referred to collectively as the “Parties”).

WHEREAS, in February 2004 ClearOne and Bagley lpifiled an action in the United States Districtu@bfor the District of Utah,
Central Division, against National Union Fire Inance Company of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania (“Natidh@bn”) and Lumbermens Mutual
Insurance Company (“Lumbermens”), which had isgliegtctors and officers liability insurance policiesthe Company for the period of
October 29, 2002 to October 29, 2003, alleging Hettonal Union and Lumbermens had breached thgallobligations under the policies and
were therefore liable to ClearOne and Bagley fanpgensatory and punitive damages (the “Insurance@ge Litigation”);

WHEREAS, in connection with the Insurance Coveraitigation, ClearOne and Bagley entered into atlBimsecution and Defense
Agreement in April 2004, wherein (as amended) @e@r agreed to pay all litigation expenses, inclgdittorneys fees, of counsel for both t
Company and Bagley except for litigation expensbilwere solely related to Bagley’s claims in theurance Coverage Litigation;

WHEREAS, in February 2005, ClearOne and Bagleyredtato a confidential settlement agreement witimbermens, whereby
Lumbermens paid a significant lump-sum cash payrfteat“‘Lumbermens Settlement Payment”) to Clear@me Bagley in exchange for
ClearOne and Bagley dismissing and releasing dhaif respective claims against Lumbermens;

WHEREAS, in connection with the Lumbermens settletn€learOne and Bagley agreed that the Lumberi8etteement Payment
should be held by the Company in a segregated atcatil the claims involving National Union haddreresolved and ClearOne and Bagley
had agreed upon an acceptable allocation of thebleamens Settlement Payment and any additional rediné might be recovered from
National Union through settlement or litigatic

WHEREAS, subsequent to the Lumbermens settleméedrGne and Bagley continued to pursue the Inser@uverage Litigation
against National Union, but in October 2005 thetiis Court granted summary judgment in favor otiNiaal Union and against ClearOne and
Bagley on all pending claims;

WHEREAS, ClearOne and Bagley appealed the adversenary judgment to the United States Court of Ajpéa the Tenth Circui
and in July 2007 the Tenth Circuit issued its deniseversing the summary judgment as to ClearOclaims but affirming it as to Bagley’s
claims;




WHEREAS, following the Tenth Cirtgiremand of the Insurance Coverage Litigatiothe District Court in July 2007 and the
conclusion of Frances Floaltriminal trial in February 2009, ClearOne entdrgd a confidential settlement agreement with bzl Union in
April 2009, whereby National Union paid a nominaiip-sum cash payment to ClearOne in exchange for Cleadimissing and releasing
of its claims against National Union;

WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to document tiggieement regarding the allocation of the Lumberng&stlement Payment;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual pises set forth below, the sufficiency and adequeayhich are hereby
acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

1. The Parties hereby terminate the Joinsecution and Defense Agreement and any ardnahdments thereto.
2. Bagley waives any right to claim ahwie of the Lumbermens Settlement Payment and yheetdases ClearOne and all of
present and former officers, directors, employaad, agents from any and all claims pertaining éltisurance Coverage Litigation, including

but not limited to any claim for any settlementdsnfurther attorneys’ fees or expenses.

3. ClearOne releases Bagley from anyalintlaims pertaining to the Insurance Coveragaghtton, including but not limited to
any claim for the recovery of any attorneys’ feed axpenses paid by the Company on Bagley’s behalf.

4. This Agreement may be executed in tenparts, each of which when so executed and delivghall be an original but both
of which taken together shall constitute one amdstdime Agreement. Facsimile and .pdf signaturgdageelectronic mail will constitute valid
evidence of execution.

CLEARONE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

By: Zee Hakimoglt
Its: Presiden

EDWARD D. BAGLEY



EXHIBIT 21.1

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT

ClearOne Communications Hong Kong, Limited
ClearOne Communications Limited UK
Gentner Communications, Ltd. - Ireland
Gentner Ventures, Inc.

E.mergent, Inc.



EXHIBIT 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
ClearOne Communications, Inc.

We consent to the incorporation by reference iniRegion Statement Nos. 333-148789 and 333859 of ClearOne Communications, Inc.
Forms S-8 of our financial statement audit repated October 13, 2009, appearing in this AnnualdRegn Form 10-K of ClearOne
Communications, Inc. for the years ended June @09 2nd 2008.

/s/ Jones Simkins, P.C.
JONES SIMKINS, P.C.
Logan, Utah

October 13, 2009



EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION

I, Zeynep Hakimoglu, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report of ClearOne Caomigations, Inc. on Form -K;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgainuntrue statement of a material fact or omitaie a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts under which such statements were made, né¢adisg with respect to t
period covered by this repo

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, aher financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amndtf@ periods presented in this rep

4. The registrans other certifying officer and | are responsibledstablishing and maintaining disclosure contesld procedures (as defir
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iatainal control over financial reporting (as defihin Exchange Act Rules 13&(f)
and 15+15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduressaosed such disclosure controls and procedurelsetalesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatiolatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to us
others within those entities, particularly duritg fperiod in which this report is being prepal

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finah@gorting to be designed under
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggtide reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial stateme
for external purposes in accordance with geneealtepted accounting principle

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the regis’s disclosure controls and procedures and presémtbds report our conclusions about
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proces] as of the end of the period covered by #psit based on such evaluation;

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regid’s internal control over financial reporting thatorred during the registre s mos
recent fiscal quarter (the registranfourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbrg that has materially affected, or is reasoy
likely to materially affect, the registré' s internal control over financial reportir

5. The registrang other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdxh on our most recent evaluation of internal abrawer financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrast’board of directors (or persons performing the\veden
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weakness® the design or operation of internal controkiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid's ability to record, process, summarize and refpmancial information; an

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significémin the registra’s interna
control over financial reporting

Date: October 13, 20( By: /s/ Zeynep Hakimog|
Zeynep Hakimoglt
Chief Executive Office




EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATION

[, Narsi Narayanan, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report of ClearOne Caomigations, Inc. on Form -K;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgainuntrue statement of a material fact or omitaie a material fact necessar

make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts under which such statements were made, né¢adisg with respect to t
period covered by this repo

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, aher financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amndtf@ periods presented in this rep

4. The registrans other certifying officer and | are responsible é&stablishing and maintaining disclosure contantsl procedures (
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@)) and internal control over financial repagtifasdefined in Exchange Act Rt
13e-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hay

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and proceduies tkesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to us
others within those entities, particularly duritg fperiod in which this report is being prepal

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr; or caused such internal control over finahi@aorting to be designed under
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggtide reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial stateme
for external purposes in accordance with geneealtepted accounting principle

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the regis’s disclosure controls and procedures and pres@ntas report our conclusions about -
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proces] as of the end of the period covered by #psit based on such evaluation;

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regid’s internal control over financial reporting thatowed during the registre s most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth disguarter in the case of an annual report) thathaterially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registré' s internal control over financial reportir

5. The registrang other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdxh on our most recent evaluation of internal abrawer financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrast’board of directors (or persons performing the\veden
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesgethe design or operation of internal contratiofinancial reporting which ai
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid's ability to record, process, summarize and refpmancial information; an

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significdmin the registra’s interna
control over financial reporting

Date: October 13, 20C By: /s/ Narsi Narayana

Narsi Narayana
Vice President of Financ




EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
As Adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

I, Zeynep Hakimoglu, certify, to the best of my kwiedge, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, astadguirsuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that the Annual Repb@learOne Communications, Inc. on Form 10-K for year ended June 30, 2009, fully
complies with the requirements of Section 13(a)%(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 arad ithiformation contained in such Annual
Report on Form 1@ fairly presents, in all material respects, theficial condition and results of operations of €bese Communications, In

Date: October 13, 2009 By: /s/ Zeynep Hakimogl
Zeynep Hakimoglt
Chief Executive Office

A signed original of the written statement above rgquired by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act &02 has been provided to
ClearOne Communications, Inc. and will be retainedy ClearOne Communications, Inc. and furnished tohe Securities and Exchange

Commission or its staff upon request.



EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
As Adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

I, Narsi Narayanan, certify, to the best of my kiexlge, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adguirsuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that the Annual Repb@learOne Communications, Inc. on Form 10-K for year ended June 30, 2009, fully
complies with the requirements of Section 13(a)%(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 arad ithiformation contained in such Annual
Report on Form 1 fairly presents, in all material respects, theficial condition and results of operations of €0sse Communications, In

Date: October 13, 2009 By: /s/ Narsi Narayana
Narsi Narayana
Vice President of Financ

A signed original of the written statement above rguired by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act @002 has been provided to
ClearOne Communications, Inc. and will be retainedy ClearOne Communications, Inc. and furnished tohe Securities and Exchange

Commission or its staff upon request.



CORPORATE INFORMATION

BEOARD OF DIRECTORS

Zeynep Hakimoglu
Chairman
President and CEOQ
ClearOne

Brad R. Baldwin
General Counsel
Wasatch Front
Regional MLS Inc.

Larry R. Hendricks
Retired, formerly VP
of Finance and GM
Daily Foods, Inc,

Scott M. Huntsman
President and CEO
GlobalSim

CORPORATE OFFICERS

Zeynep Hakimoglu
Chairman
President and CEOQ

Narsi Narayanan
Vice President of Finance

Tracy A. Bathurst
Chief Technology Officer

Joseph P. Sorrentino
Executive Vice President
of Worldwide Sales

FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS

Edgewater Corporate Park
South Tower

5225 Wiley Post Way
Suite 500

Salt Lake City, UT 84116
801 975 7200

CORPORATE COUNSEL

Greenberg Traurig, LLP
2375 East Camelback Road
Suite 700

Phoenix, AZ 85016

602 445 8000

INDEPENDENT REGISTERED
PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Jones Simkins, PC
1011 West 400 North
Suite 100

Logan, UT 84321
435 752 1510

TRANSFER AGENT

American Stock Transfer
& Trust Company

59 Maiden Lane

New York, NY 10038

SECURITIES LISTING

The company's common
stock trades on the NASDAQ
Capital Market under the
symbol of CLRO

NASDAQ

LI S TED

INVESTOR RELATIONS

PondelWilkinson Inc.
1880 Century Park East
Suite 700

Los Angeles, CA 90067
310 279 5980
investor@pondel.com

Stetements contained in this Annual Repart, which are not historical facts, are torward-looking

siatements, as defined in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1925, and as such, are subject to risk and uncertainties which can
capse actual results to differ meterinlly from those currently anticipated, Readers are referred to the documents filed by CleraOne Communi-
cations with the Securities and Exchange Commission, specilically the most recent reports on forms 10-K and 10-0, including ammendments
thereto, which idenlify impartant risk fagtors thal cowld couse actual results fa difler from those conlained in the forward-looking statemenis.
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SOUNDS GOOD TO ME





